
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 4, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
March 28, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 4, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 7, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 
 
  C. Draft Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Format 
 
  D. Outdoor Fitness Stations 
 
 V. Public Hearing Regarding Suspension and Termination Rules, Resolution 2023-

05 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
   
  B. District Counsel  
    



  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: May 2, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 John Frazier Tree Amigos 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the March 7, 2023 

meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 A resident stated pickleball is very popular in the community and it is nice to see. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 7, 
2023 Meeting 

 



March 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the February 7, 2023 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 

 Mr. Payton stated after the last meeting Supervisor Brink provided document updates.   

 Ms. Osbeck stated I thought it might be nice if we had anything on capital projects to know 

where we are on the budget on each area for the year.   

 Mr. Brink stated metric six has progress of capital projects.  I can add budgets to 

everything. 

 Mr. Payton stated we will make some more document changes and bring it back to the next 

meeting. 

 

C. Budget Format  

 Mr. Payton stated we didn’t get anything additional from the board members, nothing to 

add or take away.  We can go forward with the 2019 budget format. 

 

D. Capital Projects List 

 Mr. Payton stated Jim shared the updated capital projects list the day after our last meeting.  

Some of these are completed.  I think we can move those to a completed column or to the bottom.  

I would like to see a list of things that need to be completed.   

 Mr. Hahn stated I can highlight the completed projects, leaving the uncompleted project 

open.  Keep in mind that as we complete them you also get a capital reserve report from Honours 

and that report shows those projects that have been completed.  I can take those off the capital 

report and just show what remains. 

 Mr. Payton stated you also use this as a budgeting item to show how much total spend we 

did for the year so to take them out the numbers won’t add up.   

 Ms. Giles stated we could put a filter on it. 



March 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Payton stated I can work with you on that.  Now that we have seen the list.  Are there 

any items that should be added?  It can be amended as the year goes by if we have something that 

comes up.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Landscape Enhancements 

 Mr. Biagetti stated John Frazier with Tree Amigos is with us.  We worked with Chairman 

Payton.  On the front entrance in the second median, a huge center island, we have had over the 

years plant material dying off, reaching its age.  We Have three separate proposals, one for the 

very front center island, one for the two monument signs and the large one is the second median.  

I also have a document that will go through as well with pictures if you haven’t noticed it or 

stopped and looked.   

 Mr. Frazier reviewed in detail the three proposals and the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor contingent on results of the soil sample test, the three proposals 
were approved with the $8,247 and $1,500 coming out of the general 
fund and the proposal for $24,985 coming out of capital. 

 

 Ms. Giles asked do we need a work authorization from Tree Amigos for this work? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated we have a form we can send over to Tree Amigos if that is okay with 

the board. 

 Mr. Payton stated yes. 

 Mr. Frazier stated I will pull the soil samples tomorrow and try to expedite the results.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Lease Agreement with Clay 
County Supervisor of Elections 

 Mr. Biagetti stated this is the standard agreement we have had in place for quite some time 

and it has been a benefit to the community, with very little if any impact on our operations. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor a two-year lease agreement with the Clay County Supervisor 
of Elections for use of the amenity center for fiscal years 2023 and 
2024 was approved in substantial form. 

 



March 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated our cart lease isn’t up until March 2024 but lead time in today’s 

environment is anywhere from 8-12 months and we want to get the RFP on the cart fleet as soon 

as possible and work with Katie as we did in the last lease.  I want to get approval from the board 

to move forward with the RFP.   

 It was the consensus of the board to have staff move forward and work with district counsel 

on the RFP for the lease of the cart fleet. 

 Mr. Hahn stated I have been working with Glenn on the equipment lease for the golf course.  

The lease expires at the end of this year, the lead time for equipment is 8-12 months.  We have 

gone through the entire list of equipment, and we feel it is in the best interests to move forward 

with this.   

 Mr. Warren asked can we use our capital funds rather than paying interest on a lease, pay 

that amount back . 

 Ms. Buchanan stated if you want to use your capital funds on long term equipment I think 

you can do that.  I don’t know that I would necessarily venture down a path of what you are saying.  

Maybe I misunderstood.  If you want to use the funds you can do that. 

 Mr. Warren stated we don’t pay that interest against our operations side it is $130,000 over 

five years.  If we had the financial ability to do that, it is something as a board we should look at 

doing.  We are earning 1% or 2% and we are going with 6% maybe.  It is something to think about.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated rather than a loan ultimately you are just going to change your 

allocation of assessments to put a little more into capital fund compared to calling it interest, you 

are just reapportioning.   

 

1. Flooring Proposals 

 Mr. Hahn stated another big purchase we have been working with Jennifer on is the fitness 

center.  The redo of the fitness center upstairs and downstairs with carpet was part of the study that 

was done by you before you even bought the property that it would need to be replaced, this is the 

year they recommended to replace it based on that study.  That is why we followed the study on 

our capital reserve requests to the board.  We have been working with a couple firms about options 



March 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

and we have two firm bids from two different companies.  The concept we want to go with is this 

material you are looking at on the floor is not wood and is what is used in all athletic centers in 

open areas with equipment.  Under the heavy weights you need something more durable.  All in it 

is $50,000 for removal of the counter, removal and replacement of flooring and new equipment.  

New flooring for the downstairs is about $11,000.  We would like to move forward on this with a 

not to exceed amount and bring the proposals back for board approval.   

 Mr. Payton stated as we discuss funding sources, we do have in the capital plan currently 

$12,500 for additional equipment and $20,000 for carpet/counter that is $32,500.  What is the not 

to exceed amount? 

 Mr. Hahn stated $61,000.  We also have $5,000 allocated for new chairs and tables for the 

fitness that we did last year and maybe the year before.  I don’t think they are in bad shape so we 

can use that too. 

 Mr. Payton stated you are suggesting that we skip on the kids club or lake house, which is 

$20,000.  We are looking at an additional $4,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor staff was authorized to work with Supervisor Osbeck to move 
forward on the fitness center updates in an amount not to exceed 
$61,000. 

 

 Mr. Payton stated we discussed as a board adding some fitness stations at the lake park in 

the back of the neighborhood and Matt got quotes that are expensive.  We have brochures for the 

board members to look through, for the look and price range we would like to be at.  We will talk 

about it next month. 

 Mr. Hahn stated the lights are in at the tennis courts.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated just a reminder to the board, we will approve the FY24 budget at the June 

6th meeting and Matt and I have started emailing about some of the agreements that are expiring.  



March 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

The landscape agreement and security agreements expire.  If you want to continue with the same 

landscape company, just give us that guidance and we will get a proposal from him for FY24 or 

we can test the market and go out with an RFP.   

 Mr. Payton stated we will stay with Tree Amigos this time.  Let’s put an RFP out for 

security services. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  Parking signs, installation of fans, cleanliness of adult pool and 

kiddie pool, waiting on parts for certain equipment at the gym, ability to have poker night, golf 

lessons, research preventative maintenance companies for fitness equipment, dog park locks. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Information sign at the entrance, better system in dining room, bald 

tires on golf carts, check drainage between 1 & 2 and 7 & 8, options for pickleball courts.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending January 31, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 



March 7, 2023 South Village CDD 

7 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, April 4, 
2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 4, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BONUS POLICY  

 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW  

1.1 This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the evaluation 
of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the Management 
Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by and 
between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel.  

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE  

2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to 
award a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay.  

2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual Supervisor 
Scorecards (“Scorecards”), attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Each Supervisor will use the Individual 
Supervisor Scorecard to produce an averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any Supervisor) 
will then use the Final Score Scorecard, Exhibit A-2, to average the five (5) individual scores to produce 
an averaged final score (“Final Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus 
compensation awarded to Honours Golf.  

2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for by 
the Agreement. For Fiscal Year 2022, the maximum bonus amount is $21,996. The bonus compensation 
is set forth as follows:  

Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 
3.0 – 3.4 $5,499 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,998 
4.0 – 4.4 $16,497 
4.5 – 5.0 $21,996 

 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as 
well. 

  



Exhibit A - 1 

INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _____________    SUPERVISOR ______________________ 

Evaluation Metrics Points Awarded 
Instructions: For Metrics 1 through 6, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 1 being the 
minimum score, 2 being below average, 3 being average, 4 being above average and 5 being the 
maximum score.  

Metric 1:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Golf Facility:    

  Overall Golf Experience      ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Golf Course Conditions     ______  

Condition of Greens      ______  

Member Golf Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Golf Shop    ______  

Golf Merchandise Selection     ______  

Non-Golf Related Member Events    ______  

  Golf Lesson Experience     ______  

  Ability to Stay Within Golf Facility Budget  ______ 

METRIC 1 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 1 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 11 for Metric 1 Score]  

 

Metric 2  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Tennis Facility:   

  Overall Tennis Experience     ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Tennis Court Conditions     ______  

Member Tennis Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Tennis Shop    ______  

Tennis Merchandise Selection     ______  



Exhibit A – 1 

 

Tennis Lesson Experience    ______  

Ability to Stay Within Tennis Facility Budget  ______ 

METRIC 2 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 2 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 9 for Metric 2 Score]  

 

Metric 3:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Fitness Center Facility:   

 Overall Fitness Center Experience    ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Fitness Center Conditions    ______  

Fitness Center Events      ______  

Overall Appearance of Fitness Center   ______  

Fitness Center Trainer Experience   ______  

Ability to Stay Within Fitness Center Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 3 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 3 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 8 for Metric 3 Score]  

 

Metric 4:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Aquatics Center Facility:   

Overall Aquatics Center Experience    ______  

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Aquatics Center Conditions    ______  

Aquatics Center Events      ______  

Swimming Lesson Experience    ______  

Ability to Stay Within Aquatics Center Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 4 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 4 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷ 7 for Metric 4 Score]  



Exhibit A - 1 

 

Metric 5:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Restaurant & Bar Facility:   

Overall Restaurant & Bar Experience    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Quality    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Menu Selection    ______  

Restaurant & Bar Service    ______ 

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel   ______ 

  Communications      ______ 

Overall Restaurant & Bar Conditions    ______  

Member Restaurant & Bar Events    ______  

Overall Appearance of Restaurant & Bar   ______  

Restaurant & Bar Experience for Families and Children ______ 

Ability to Stay Within Restaurant & Bar Facility Budget ______ 

METRIC 5 TOTAL POINTS  ______  

METRIC 5 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷11 for Metric 5 Score]  

 

Metric 6:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following with Honours Golf:   

Conditions of the Ponds and Grounds:   _____   

Maintaining Sufficient Staffing Levels:    _____  

Quality of Interaction with Honours Golf and Staff: _____  

Performance of Timely Inspections    _____  

Completion of Capital Projects in a Timely Manner _____  

Increase Food Revenues Over the Prior year  _____  

Increase ADR over the prior year   _____  

Ability to Stay Within Overall Facility Budget  _____ 

METRIC 6 TOTAL POINTS  _____ 

METRIC 6 SUBTOTAL ______ [÷8 for Metric 6 Score]  

 



Exhibit A - 1 

Individual Score Instructions: Input the subtotals of Metrics 1-6 to calculate the Individual Metric 
Subtotal.  

METRIC SUBTOTALS INDIVIDUAL METRIC SUBTOTALS 
Metric 1 Subtotal  
Metric 2 Subtotal  
Metric 3 Subtotal  
Metric 4 Subtotal  
Metric 5 Subtotal  
Metric 6 Subtotal  

 

Add the individual metric subtotals for metrics 1-6 and divide by 6 for individual score.   

Individual Score (Metrics 1-6 Subtotal ÷ 6)  
 

 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

    By: _________________________   

   Date: _______________________  

 

 

  

  



Exhibit A - 2 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _________________ 

Individual Supervisor’s Scores Individual Score 
 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final Score.  

 

 

Supervisor _________________________________    ______ 

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

Supervisor _________________________________   ______  

Supervisor _________________________________    ______  

 

Final Score:  
Final Bonus:  

 

   SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

    ____________________________ 

   By: _________________________  

   Its: _________________________ 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Fitness Solutions
Prepared For

Eagle Landing Golf Club

By

Jeff Gormley
February 09, 2023



advancedexercise.com | 861 SouthPark Drive #100, Littleton, CO 80120 | 800.520.1112

Page | 1 of 2

 

CONSULTANT
Jeff Gormley
jgormley@advancedexercise.com
Phone: 
Fax: 

Date: February 09, 2023
Quote Expires: 15 day(s)

Proposal # 068658-R1 

  BILL TO
  Eagle Landing Golf Club
  3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
  Orange Park, FL 32065
  Matthew Biagetti
  (904) 291-5600
  matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com

  SHIP TO
  Eagle Landing Golf Club
   
  
   
  
  

                  

 Model               Brand           Description                            Specifications                        Unit Price        Qty     Total Ext

MISC Advanced 
Exercise

Greenfield's Outdoor 
Fitness System

29,722.00 1 $29,722.00

Subtotal: $29,722.00

Freight, Delivery and Install: 26,999.00
Taxes As Applicable

Total: $56,721.00



Proposal # 068658-R1 

Page | 2 of 2

Terms & Conditions
Terms: All new customers are required to pay 50% down and balance due prior to install. Residential customers, personal trainers, and 
orders for resale, require 100% payment before the order can be placed. All other terms and credit lines are subject to credit approval. 
Invoice will be due and payable, based on the original requested installation date, unless Advanced Exercise is notified in writing 60 
days prior to the requested installation date with a change of the installation date. We accept checks, money orders, ACH and credit 
cards (under $2000). A late payment fee will be assessed at a rate of 1.5% (18% annual) per month on any unpaid balance remaining 
30 days after the due date. Special Orders: A 100% prepayment is required for all customized products including but not limited to 
custom colors, sports flooring and products with logos such as plates, dumbbells and platforms.

Return Policy: Any returns require approval in writing by Advanced Exercise Project Management. A minimum 25% restocking fee, 
plus freight, will be incurred for all non-custom products returned. Customized products are nonreturnable. All products with color 
choices are defined as custom products.

Bolt Down Requirements: Life Fitness recommends that all strength training equipment be secured to the floor in order to prevent 
tipping, rocking or displacement which might occur in the event of unanticipated use of the equipment. Life Fitness requires that certain 
strength training equipment (specifically the Synrgy 360 90, T, XS, XM, HD Elite Half Rack/Short Base, Athletic Series Rigs, Athletic 
Series Racks with Wing option, Cybex PWR Play, Synrgy Outdoor BlueSky and other products to be used for body weight strap 
training) be secured to the floor. In the case of Synrgy 360S, T, XS, XM and the Elite HD Half Rack Short Base, the customer 
acknowledges:

• Customer has determined the proper placement of the equipment to be secured. Customer Initial ______
• Customer has identified and informed Advanced Exercise of the location of any utility, service lines, including but not limited to post 
tension cables. It is the customer’s responsibility to identify the locations of any cables or lines prior to installation.
Customer Initial ______
• Customer has confirmed that the subfloor consists of no less than 4.75 inches of concrete. (Synrgy Outdoor BlueSky requires a 
minimum 4.5 inches of concrete Customer Initial ______
• Customer has obtained any and all consents to the drilling of holes in the flooring and subflooring. Customer Initial ______

If your order includes any of the equipment requiring bolting to the floor, initials are required above and an additional signed waiver will 
be required to place the order. Additional products may require bolting to the floor, wall or ceiling. Bolting is not included on these 
products unless otherwise noted on the quotation. Customer is responsible for bolting these products to meet the manufacturer’s 
requirements. This includes TRX, Core Energy, Boxing mounts and other products that require bolting to the facility structure.

Wall & Ceiling Attached Items: The installation of any items such as TRX Multi Mounts., X Mounts, Wall Mat Racks, etc. that require 
bolting to walls or ceilings are not included in the proposal unless otherwise noted.

Flooring Installation: Refer to the product specifications to ensure that the sub floor meets the material installation requirements. 
Freight offloading, inside delivery, adhesive, moisture tests, moisture reducers, base boards, sub floor prep, sub floor cleaning, 
transition strips and existing floor removal and disposal are not included unless otherwise noted on the quotation.

Storage: We reserve the right to assess storage fees not to exceed 1.5% per month, or fraction thereof and request payment in full on 
the related customer's invoice, when a customer's original requested delivery date is delayed by circumstances beyond our control.

Taxes: We collect sales or use taxes only in jurisdictions where we are licensed to do so. Customer agrees to accept sole liability and 
responsibility to pay for any and all uncollected sales or use tax liabilities, related penalties and interest that arise as a result of the 
purchase of products and/or services from our company.

Security: Until all products are paid in full, customer hereby grants to, and Advanced Exercise shall retain, a security interest in and 
lien on all products sold to the customer.

I accept the terms and conditions of this quote.

Signature:

Name: MatthewBiagetti

Date: Customer Requested Install Date:



advancedexercise.com   |   800.520.1112 

Storage Solutions 

Outdoor Fitness 

Flooring 

Complete Solutions 

Active Recreation 

Workplace Solutions 

Cardio  

Group and Virtual Fitness Functional Fitness 

Strength Training 



Eagle Landing HOA
Orange Park, FL
Version1 Rev1 2023-02-07

Proposed Fitness Zone

Eagle Landing HOA



Why Greenf elds Outdoor Fitness?

It’s never been more important to get everyone in the community exercising! 

Since 2007, Greenfelds Outdoor Fitness has led the way in creating fun,      
       interactive exercise areas available to the public 24/7.

FITNESS FOR YOUR COMMUNITY There’s no one-size-fits-all approach to fitness! We specialize in 
making sure that everyone – from teens to adults to seniors, and even people in wheelchairs – can 

exercise on equipment that’s suited to their needs. By helping people overcome the obstacles in their 
journey to becoming healthier, Greenfields is improving the quality of life for people across the world. 

CUSTOMIZE IT! 
Need to modify 

one of our 
packages to your 
project’s needs? 
Our design team 
is ready to help. 

Looking for 
custom colors? 

Just let us know 
what you need. 

PEACE OF MIND Our industry-leading warranty means you 
should expect no out-of-pocket maintenance costs for at 
least the first five years. Greenfields’ equipment in installed 
across the U.S. from Alaska to Miami, and even overseas. In 
case of any issues, our expert support team is just a phone 
call away. 

                                                                                              IN THIS PRESENTATION

Introducing the 
GREENFIELDS OUTDOOR FITNESS 

APP!  
see page 13 for details 

888-315-9037  |  www.greenfeldsftness.com

Proposed Design
Unit Selection

Project Layout
Unit Details

Signage
Installation & Maintenance

Warranty

3-4
5
6
7-10
11-12
14-15
16

                                                                                           
IN THIS PRESENTATION



3888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07



4888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

In-Ground Installation In Mulch



5888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

SGR009
SGR048C
SGR076
SGR091
SHP503
SHP724

A
B
C
D
E
F

Single Cross-Country Ski
2-Person Combo Lat Pull & Vertical Press
6-Person Static Combo
Rowing Machine
Elliptical Cross Trainer
Plyometric Steps (Set of 3)

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT LEGEND

These 6 units may serve up to 14 people at a time.

D

E

FC

A

B



6888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

Single Cross-Country Ski
SGR009
Greenfields Outdoor Fitness, Inc.

Plyom
etric Steps (Set of 3)

SH
P724

G
reenfields O

utdoor Fitness, Inc.

6-Person Static Combo
SGR076
Greenfields Outdoor Fitness, Inc.

36'

39'

R6'

DATE DRAWING # INITIALS



7888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

Plyometric Steps (Set of 3)
SHP724

2-Person Combo Lat Pull & 
Vertical Press
SGR048C

Elliptical Cross Trainer
SHP503



8888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

Rowing Machine
SGR091

Single Cross-Country Ski
SGR009



9888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

Target muscles
Secondary muscles

• Strengthens chest, 
shoulders, back muscles, 
upper, mid and lower 
abs, forearms, biceps, 
triceps, obliques

• Can be used by 6 
people simultaneously

Target muscles
Secondary muscles

• Strengthens chest, 
shoulders, back muscles, 
upper, mid and lower abs, 
forearms, biceps, triceps, 
obliques

• Can be used by 6 people 
simultaneously

Exercise stations: 
• Dips
• Assisted Squats
• Assisted Pull Ups
• Chin/Pull Ups 

• Incline Leg Raises
• Incline Sit Ups
• Leg/Knee Raises
• Parallel Pull Ups

This unit offers the following exercises:

A Fall-Attenuating Surface is recommended for this unit.

1.  Dips
2.  Assisted Squats
3.  Chin/Pull-Ups
4.  Parallel Pull-Ups
5.  Leg/Knee Raises
6.  Assisted Pull-Ups
7.  Incline Leg Raises
8.  Incline Sit-Ups

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

• Strengthens upper back, 
shoulders, biceps, and core

• Can be used by 3 people 
simultaneously

6-PERSON 
STATIC COMBO

SGR076



10888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

Dips Assisted Squats Chin/Pull-Ups Parallel Pull-Ups

Leg/Knee Raises Incline Sit-UpsIncline Leg RaisesAssisted Pull-Ups



11888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

This announcement board can be used to: 
• State safety guidelines 
• Acknowledge project donors/sponsors
• Encourage healthy lifestyle choices
• Provide sample workouts 

Customization available at no charge 
(text, logos, etc.)

CUSTOMIZED ANNOUNCEMENT BOARD
SGR105

EX
A

M
PLES O

F C
O

M
PLETED

 SIG
N

S

The City of Coral Gables shall not be liable for any 
personal injury to any person resulting from the use 

of the exercise equipment at this facility.

The �tness equipment is designed for your enjoyment. 
For your safety, we ask you to comply with the following:

 

William H. Kerdyk, Jr., and Family Park

FITNESS ZONE

2 You must be at least 14 years old to use this equipment. 

1 You assume all risk and responsibility for use of the exercise 
equipment at this facility

3 Parents/Guardians: To avoid injuries, do not let your underage 
children use the equipment. 

4 Consult your physician prior to starting any physical �tness 
training program. 

5 The City of Coral Gables does not provide any supervision for the 
use of the equipment. 

6 Any potential users with known adverse health conditions should not 
use this equipment. 

7 Before using the equipment, check for loose parts, breaks, cracks or other 
conditions needing attention. If any abnormalities are noticed, do not use the 
equipment. Please contact parks@coralgables.com or (305)460-5600.

8 Perform exercises according to instructions on 
each piece of equipment. 

9 Breathe normally during physical activity. 

10 Perform resistance exercises according to instructions in a slow, 
controlled manner over the full range of motion. Performing the 
movements too quickly may result in an injury. 

11 During exercise, pay attention to how your body feels.  
If pain or discomfort occurs, STOP THE EXERCISE IMMEDIATELY. 

12 Rest and recovery are important between sets and exercises. 
Please allow 2 minutes of rest between exercises. 

13 Keep a safe distance from exercise equipment when 
in use by others.

The City of Detroit shall not be liable for any personal injury to any person 
resulting from the use of the exercise equipment at this facility.

The fitness equipment is designed for your enjoyment. 
For your safety, we ask you to comply with the following:
 

Riverside Park
FITNESS ZONE

2 You must be at least 14 years old to use this equipment. 

1 You assume all risk and responsibility for use of the exercise 
equipment at this facility

3 Parents/Guardians: To avoid injuries, do not let your underage 
children use the equipment. 

4 Consult your physician prior to starting any physical fitness 
training program. 

5 The city does not provide any supervision for the use of the 
equipment. 

6 Any potential users with known adverse health conditions should not 
use this equipment. 

7 Before using the equipment, check for loose parts, breaks, cracks or 
other conditions needing attention. If any abnormalities are noticed, 
do not use the equipment. Please call 313-628-0900.

8 Perform exercises according to instructions on 
each piece of equipment. 

9 Breathe normally during physical activity. 

10 Perform resistance exercises according to instructions in a slow, 
controlled manner over the full range of motion. Performing the 
movements too quickly may result in an injury. 

11 During exercise, pay attention to how your body feels.  
If pain or discomfort occurs, STOP THE EXERCISE IMMEDIATELY. 

12 Rest and recovery are important between sets and exercises. 
Please allow 2 minutes of rest between exercises. 

13 Keep a safe distance from exercise equipment when 
in use by others.

Project nam
e:

D
on Callejon

Sign Version #5
C

lient:

EN
G

LISH
SIG

N
 A

PPRO
VA

L

I hereby approve this design for artistic layout, logo placem
ent, 

content  and text copy accuracy.

 N
am

e: ____________________________  D
ate: ___________________

 Signature: __________________________________________________

FRONT FRONT

You assume all risk and responsibility for use of the exercise equipment 
at this facility. 
You must be at least 14 years old to use this equipment. 
Parents/Guardians: To avoid injuries, do not let your underage children 
use the equipment. 
Consult your physician prior to starting any physical fitness  training 
program. 
The City does not provide any supervision for the use of the equipment. 
Any potential users with known adverse health conditions should not 
use this equipment. 
Before using the equipment, check for loose parts, breaks, cracks or 
other conditions needing attention. If any abnormalities are noticed, do 
not use the equipment. Please call 408-986-4820. 
Perform exercises according to instructions on each piece of equipment. 
Breathe normally during physical activity. 
Perform resistance exercises according to instructions in a slow, 
controlled manner over the full range of motion.  Performing the 
movements too quickly may result in an injury. 
During exercise, pay attention to how your body feels.  If pain or 
discomfort occurs, STOP THE EXERCISE IMMEDIATELY. 
Rest and recovery are important between sets and exercises. Please 
allow 2 minutes of rest between exercises or sessions. 
Keep a safe distance from exercise equipment when in use by others.

1.
 
2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 
6. 

7.
 

8. 
9.
10.
 

11.

12.

13. 

The fitness equipment is designed for your enjoyment. For your safety, 
we ask you to comply with the following:
 

Welcome to Your

Fitness Zone

®

™

Project nam
e:

D
on Callejon

Sign Version #5
C

lient:

EN
G

LISH
SIG

N
 A

PPRO
VA

L

I hereby approve this design for artistic layout, logo placem
ent, 

content  and text copy accuracy.

 N
am

e: ____________________________  D
ate: ___________________

 Signature: __________________________________________________

FRONT FRONT

You assume all risk and responsibility for use of the exercise equipment 
at this facility. 
You must be at least 14 years old to use this equipment. 
Parents/Guardians: To avoid injuries, do not let your underage children 
use the equipment. 
Consult your physician prior to starting any physical fitness  training 
program. 
The City does not provide any supervision for the use of the equipment. 
Any potential users with known adverse health conditions should not 
use this equipment. 
Before using the equipment, check for loose parts, breaks, cracks or 
other conditions needing attention. If any abnormalities are noticed, do 
not use the equipment. Please call 408-986-4820. 
Perform exercises according to instructions on each piece of equipment. 
Breathe normally during physical activity. 
Perform resistance exercises according to instructions in a slow, 
controlled manner over the full range of motion.  Performing the 
movements too quickly may result in an injury. 
During exercise, pay attention to how your body feels.  If pain or 
discomfort occurs, STOP THE EXERCISE IMMEDIATELY. 
Rest and recovery are important between sets and exercises. Please 
allow 2 minutes of rest between exercises or sessions. 
Keep a safe distance from exercise equipment when in use by others.

1.
 
2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 
6. 

7.
 

8. 
9.
10.
 

11.

12.

13. 

The fitness equipment is designed for your enjoyment. For your safety, 
we ask you to comply with the following:
 

Welcome to Your

Fitness Zone

®

™

front back

A Complete Exercise Program Includes
3 TYPES OF ACTIVITY: 

Get Active!
Try to be active every day. Even if you’ve never exercised or haven’t 
exercised in many years, you can benefit from fitness at any age.

•

•

•

Before You Start:
Take it easy. Moderate exercise can benefit you as much as intense exercise.
Start slowly. Warm up for 5 to 10 minutes with easy stretching or brisk walking.

Read and understand all exercise instructions.

AEROBIC EXERCISE
(minimum 30 minutes a day)

• Raises your heart rate
• Uses the large muscles of                
  the body (arms, legs, back)
• Decreases risk of chronic       
  disease
• Helps you lose weight

• Increases strength
• Improves balance
• Increases bone density

• Loosens stiff joints
• Lengthens and loosens                        

 
  muscles

STRENGTH-BUILDING  
(minimum 10 minutes a day)

STRETCHING  

(minimum 5 to 10 minutes a day)

FITNESS ZONE AREAS ARE A PROJECT OF THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND TO HELP COMMUNITIES GET FIT AND STAY HEALTHY.  tpl.org/fitnesszones

FITNESS 
ZONE

EL AREA DE LA ZONAS DE EJERCICIOS ES UN PROYECTO DE THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND PARA AYUDAR A LAS COMUNIDADES A ADAPTARSE Y MANTENRSE SALUDABLE.  
tpl.org/fitnesszones

Un programa completo de ejercicios incluye
3 TIPOS DE ACTIVIDAD:

¡Actívate!

Antes de que empieces:

• Aumenta tu ritmo cardíaco

• Utiliza los músculos 
grandes del cuerpo (brazos, 
piernas, espalda)

• Disminuye el riesgo de 
enfermedades crónicas

• Te ayuda a perder peso

• Aumenta masa múscular

• Fortalece los músculos

• Aumenta la densidad ósea

• Afloja las articulaciones 
rígidas

• Alarga y afloja los 
músculos

ESTIRAMIENTOEJERCICIO AEROBICO FORTALECER LOS MÚSCULOS
(mínimo 30 minutos al día) (mínimo 10 minutos al día) (mínimo de 5 a 10 minutos al día)

•Tómalo con calma. El ejercicio moderado puede beneficiarlo tanto como el ejercicio intenso. 

•Comience lentamente. Calentar durante 5 a 10 minutos con estiramientos fáciles o caminatas rápidas. 

•Lea y comprenda todas las instrucciones de ejercicio.

ZONA DE
EJERCICIOS

Intenta estar activo todos los días. Incluso si nunca ha hecho ejercicios o no lo ha hecho en 
muchos años, puede beneficiarte del ejercicio físico a cualquier edad.

front back



12888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

Unit labels feature safety guidelines, exercise 
instructions and more!

®

™

www.GreenfieldsFitness.com
888-315-9037

User Guidelines
 
This fitness equipment is designed for your 
enjoyment. For your safety, we ask you to 
comply with the following:  

1. NO CHILDREN UNDER AGE 14 ALLOWED 
WITHOUT ADULT SUPERVISION. 

2. User assumes all risk and responsibility for 
using this exercise equipment.

3. Consult a physician prior to starting any physical 
fitness training program. Potential users with 
known adverse health conditions should not use this 
equipment. Before using the equipment, check for 
loose parts, breaks, cracks, or other conditions needing 
attention.

4. Perform exercises according to instructions on each 
piece of the equipment.

5. Breathe normally during physical activity.  
6. Perform resistance exercises according to instructions in 

a slow, controlled manner over the full range of motion. 
Performing the movements too quickly may result in an 
injury. Use the equipment only within your capabilities. 

7. Pay attention to how your body feels. In the event that 
pain or discomfort occurs, STOP THE EXERCISE 
IMMEDIATELY and consult your physician. 

8. Rest and recovery are important between sets and 
exercises. Allow 2 minutes of rest between sets of 
exercises or sessions.

9. Keep fingers, toes, and hair or other non-
participant body parts away from equipment 
elements during exercise. 

10. Keep a safe distance from exercise 
equipment when in use by others. 

Greenfields Outdoor Fitness, Inc. shall not 
be liable for any personal injury to any 
person resulting from the use of this 
exercise equipment.

www.GreenfieldsFitness.com
888-315-9037

ADA Label included on units from 
Greenfields’ Signature Accessible™ line



13888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

The GREENFIELDS OUTDOOR 
FITNESS APP

Greenfields is excited to announce the launch of our exclusive, just-released APP! 
The Greenfields App is the perfect companion to our multigenerational outdoor 

gyms, giving users the ability to search for gyms near their location, explore exercises 
available on Greenfields units, create workouts, and log their progress.

Now available on iOS and Android. 
greenfieldsfitness.com/app-download/

WORKOUT  SCAN search for gyms near you customize your routine quickly find videos & moreEXPLORE



14888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07



15888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

®

© 2022 Greenfields Outdoor Fitness, Inc. 
In order to honor our commitment to quality and safety, Greenfields Outdoor Fitness reserves the right to make changes and revise the design specifications without notice.

The following document is supplied as a general inspection document to be performed during regular park 
inspections. Our support team can be reached at (888) 315-9037 x105 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com. 

Visual Inspection
 � Check all plastic footrests, backrests, seats, etc. for any cracks. If items are cracked in an unsafe 

manner, take photos and contact Greenfields to order new pieces.  
 � Check all rubber grips for any signs of wear, and make sure they are functioning correctly. If grips 

are torn or cut, exposing handlebars, take photos and report to Greenfields.  
 � Inspect welds for any signs of wear. If there is any damage, take photos and report to Greenfields.  
 � Check round safety labels for any signs of wear or vandalism, and send photos if there is.
 � If unsafe for public use, please wrap portion of that unit with a caution-tape to prevent use while 

maintenance is in progress.

Internal Inspection
 � Engage moving parts and ensure full, uninhibited functionality. If units are making noises when 

in use, do NOT lubricate the bearings. Check for any metal on metal contact and send photos to 
Greenfields for review.

 � Inspect bolts and caps to ensure equipment is fully tightened. If screws are loose or missing, 
tighten or install new screws using a thread-locking compound. If new screws are needed, take 
photos of the location they are needed and contact Greenfields to order new screws.

 � If unsafe for public use, please wrap portion of that unit with caution tape to prevent use while 
maintenance is in progress.

Documentation
 � Greenfields takes great pride in providing amazing outdoor fitness gyms that are intended for use 

by the unsupervised masses in public settings.  We do realize that left unattended, units may be 
subject to improper use or even abuse.  We rely on the local maintenance staff to provide the 
necessary support in order to keep all units and parts in optimal operating condition for years to 
come.

 � Please use the inspection log provided.

Reporting
 � Greenfields Customer Support Center is available to help with all inquiries.  Please feel free to 

contact us at:  csc@GreenfieldsFitness.com  or  888-315-9037 x 105
 � Please be sure to include photos and name of the park, city, state, country and on-site contact 

person with whom to communicate.

Inspection Checklist
General Guidelines for Outdoor 
Fitness Equipment

 � Visual Inspection
 � Internal Inspection

 � Documentation
 � Reporting

Inspection process

Questions? Please call 888-315-9037 x105

®

© 2022 Greenfields Outdoor Fitness, Inc. 
In order to honor our commitment to quality and safety, Greenfields Outdoor Fitness reserves the right to make changes and revise the design specifications without notice.

Greenfields Outdoor Fitness equipment is intended to be used by the unsupervised public in a variety of 
outdoor settings. Greenfields is extremely proud of the safe and durable design of its products, which are 
built to surpass their warranty under normal usage. Installations throughout the hemisphere prove this 
equipment’s success in both hot and cold climates, as well as dry and humid conditions. While the units 
are designed to be, for the most part, maintenance free, Greenfields recognizes that heavy and constant 
usage will require a minimal level of maintenance. 

Greenfields recommends periodic visual inspections of all outdoor fitness equipment to ensure that each 
unit is functioning normally and safely. In environments prone to vandalism, local maintenance teams 
should inspect more frequently. Periodic inspection is at the owners’ discretion. Greenfields’ Inspection 
Checklist is a suggestion only and is not intended to replace owners’ own internal inspection system. 

The following information is intended to provide some guidance for local maintenance teams:

Age Appropriate Use
This fitness equipment is classified as Adult Fitness Equipment and is designed to be used by individuals 
14 years or older.  Please take necessary precautionary steps to prevent use (and mis-use) by individuals 
younger than 14.  Parental supervision should be enforced.

Normal Wear & Tear
As with any equipment, certain parts may wear more rapidly due to the type and frequency of usage. 
Most of Greenfields’ replacement parts are designed to be installed easily—with specific instructions 
provided as needed. Every owners’ manual contains a detailed replacement parts list for each unit 
purchased. [Please be advised that the use of decomposed granite (DG) is known to increase the normal 
wear of footrests and platforms. DG particles attach to the soles of shoes and, like sandpaper, grind these 
surfaces continually.]   

Surface Touch-up
During handling and/or installation, the various surfaces of the equipment may become scratched or 
disfigured. Greenfields provides touch-up paint with each shipment, and a “Touch-up Guide” is included in 
this manual. Greenfields’ support staff is always available to answer questions regarding the above. 
 
Vandalism
Greenfields’ equipment is installed in all types of environments.  In some cases, these installations face 
the challenges of vandalism, graffiti, theft, etc.  In some instances touch-up paint is a simple remedy; in 
other cases a replacement part may have to be purchased. While the warranty does not cover cases of 
vandalism, Greenfields’ customer service team will strive to resolve issues quickly and fairly. 

Improper Usage
Since Greenfields’ equipment is used without supervision, it may be subject to improper use—that for 
which it was not designed. Over the years, through its R&D efforts, Greenfields has been able to modify 
the equipment design to minimize damages caused by improper use. Nevertheless, improper use may 
compromise a unit’s integrity, leading to unnecessary repair expense and/or unsafe conditions. Signs of 
improper use can sometimes be detected through visual inspections.

Safety and Upkeep 
Information



16888-315-9037  |  www.greenfieldsfitness.com
Greenfields’ units are designed to accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are “one size fits most.” This document is for presentation purposes only, not for construction. 
Before you begin installation, please contact Greenfields at (888) 315-9037 or csc@greenfieldsfitness.com for up to date installation instructions. This presentation has been designed for printing on tabloid (11”x17”) sized paper.

GREENFIELDS PROPOSED OUTDOOR FITNESS ZONE

Florida - Orange Park - Eagle Landing HOA
VERSION1 REV1 - 2023-02-07

WARRANTY
• Limited 10-year warranty on main posts and metal structures
• Limited 5-year warranty on moving parts and bearings
• Limited 5-year warranty on seats and backrests
• Limited 3-year warranty on hydraulic pistons
• Limited 2-year warranty on footrests, armrests, rubber parts, and chains
• Limited 1-year warranty on battle ropes, climbing ropes, and suspension 
trainers

All warranties cover failure due to natural deterioration or manufacturing 
defects and do not include any cosmetic issues or wear and tear from normal 
use. This warranty does not cover cosmetic items such as scratches, dents, 
marring, fading, discoloring, weathering, wear and tear, or normal level of 
rusting. Warranty is valid only if the equipment is installed and maintained 
in conformity with Greenfields’ installation and maintenance procedures 
furnished by Greenfields Outdoor Fitness. Equipment should not be 
exposed to any irrigation, especially with reclaimed water, as this will void 
the warranty. Equipment must be installed on a surface with proper drainage 
and or slope to prevent water buildup around the base of the equipment. 
Equipment should not be installed in basins or in low-lying areas which 
result in equipment being submerged. Equipment should be installed in a 
timely fashion after delivery; however, if the equipment must be stored for an 
extended period of time, crates should be stored in a dry, indoor environment.

OTHER PRODUCT INFORMATION
Greenfields will continue to develop its line of products and therefore 
reserves the right to change the design specifications without notice. The 
equipment is designed for use by individuals weighing up to 300 pounds. 
The equipment is NOT intended to be used by individuals younger than 14 
years of age unless supervised by adults. Greenfields’ units are designed to 
accommodate the majority of users age 14 and above; however, due to the 
nature of outdoor fitness equipment, units are regarded as “one size fits most, 
but not all.”

CUSTOMER SUPPORT
Upon written notification (email or fax) to Greenfields of a product’s failure 
to conform to any of the aforementioned warranties during the applicable 
warranty period, Greenfields shall correct such failure/nonconformity by 
repairing the defective part(s) or providing replacement part(s) within 60 
calendar days of receipt of the notification. Greenfields shall ship the required 
replacement part(s) to the site free of charge, but will not be responsible for 
providing labor or the cost of labor for removing defective part(s) or installing 
replacement part(s). Greenfields will warranty the replacement part(s) for the 
remainder of the original warranty period. Furthermore, no representation, 
oral or written, of any
individual may be substituted for this exclusive limited warranty. 

To the extent permitted by law, Greenfields shall not be liable for any direct, 
indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages, which are expressly 
excluded from the sale of its product. To make claims under the terms of this 
warranty, please contact Greenfields’ Customer Support Center at CSC@
GreenfieldsFitness.com. Please include photos or video.

INSTALLATION
Greenfields’ equipment is constructed from heavy steel pipes and is subject 
to heavy forces and torques when in use as intended. Extra care must be 
taken to ensure that the equipment is securely installed so that it can be 
safely enjoyed for years to come. There are two methods of installation for 
the equipment:
• Surface mount installation with posts bolted to a reinforced concrete slab 
a minimum of 6”-8” thick (please refer to Installation Instructions & Video for 
detailed guidelines)
• Permanent in-ground installation in which the equipment post extensions 
are placed in concrete footings and use provided rebar pegs (please refer to 
Installation Instructions & Video for detailed guidelines)
Installers and project managers are encouraged to contact Greenfields’ 
Customer Support Center with any questions before, during, and/or after 
installation. Detailed installation instructions are available for all products and 
are included in the Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Owner’s Manuals which 
are shipped with every order. Often the installation of Greenfields’ products is 
assigned to the lowest bidding contractor. The contractor may not have been 
in contact with Greenfields prior to the project or seen the detailed Installation 
Instructions. It is the responsibility of the project manager to ensure installing 
contractor is provided with the most updated set of Greenfields’ Installation 
Instructions & Installation Video to ensure the validity of the warranty. Should 
the project installer need a copy of the Installation Instructions, please contact 
Greenfields’ Customer Support Center at 888-315-9037 x105 or by email at 
CSC@GreenfieldsFitness.com.

SAFETY STANDARDS
This adult outdoor fitness equipment is not intended for use by unsupervised 
individuals younger than 14 years of age. ASTM recently adopted ASTM 
F3101−21A Standard Specification for Unsupervised Public Use Outdoor 
Fitness Equipment. While playgrounds are subject to laws in various 
states requiring compliance with ASTM and/or Consumer Product Safety 
Commission (CPSC) guidelines, at time of this publication, and to the best 
knowledge of Greenfields Outdoor Fitness, there are no state laws requiring 
compliance with standards set forth by ASTM for outdoor fitness equipment 
(nor with CPSC guidelines, as none currently exist.) Play equipment can be 
certified to be in compliance with ASTM by the International Playground 
Equipment Manufacturers Association (IPEMA), and many agencies have 
a requirement that they only purchase equipment that is IPEMA certified. 

However, at this time, this is not possible with outdoor fitness equipment, as 
IPEMA does not currently certify compliance of outdoor fitness equipment. 
In addition, at this time there are no programs in place to train certified 
inspectors for outdoor fitness equipment. Without a state law that requires 
compliance, specifications are voluntary only. However, Greenfields Outdoor 
Fitness strives to comply with all of the voluntary specifications of ASTM 
F3101-21A. Greenfields recommends adding a customized sign to each project 
to limit liability.

SURFACING MATERIALS
Over the years, Greenfields’ product has been installed using the following 
various types of surfacing. ASTM 3101-21A suggests impact attenuating 
surfacing for some scenarios. The type of surfacing used is ultimately the 
choice of the owner and their project manager. When it comes to Functional 
Fitness, Challenge Course and any other apparatus with an overhead 
structure, it is advised to use fall attenuating surfacing. Greenfields does 
not promote the use of one type of surfacing over another – the decision is 
ultimately up to project owners and their architects / engineers. For project 
specific information, please feel free to contact a Greenfields project manager.

MAINTENANCE & EQUIPMENT UPKEEP
Greenfields Outdoor Fitness equipment is intended to be used by the 
unsupervised public in a variety of outdoor settings. Greenfields is extremely 
proud of the safe and durable design of its products, which are built to 
surpass their warranty under normal usage. Installations worldwide prove 
this equipment’s success in both hot and cold climates, as well as dry and 
humid conditions. While the units are designed to require, for the most part, 
little to no maintenance, Greenfields recognizes that heavy and constant 
usage will require a minimal level of maintenance which will be scheduled 
based on the specific nature of each project. Installation on an ocean front, 
or with a direct line of sight to the ocean, will expose the units to salt and will 
require additional maintenance which is not required at inland sites or in dry 
climates. Such installations will require a regular freshwater rinse to remove 
the salt from the units (do not use reclaimed water - exposing the equipment 
to reclaimed water will void warranty). Greenfields recommends periodic 
inspection by a maintenance team to ensure each and every apparatus 
functions as intended. Please refer to the Periodic Inspection Checklist 
provided with the O&M Owner’s Manuals.  For project specific information, 
please feel free to contact a Greenfields project manager.

WARRANTY



 

 

 

 

Proposed Date JANUARY 10, 2023 

Expiration Date FEBRUARY 10, 2023 
 

Southern Recreation 
Play for all ages  

4060 Edison Avenue 

Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

Phone 904-387-4390 Fax 904-387-4391 

terry@southernrecreation.com 

www.southernrecreation.com 

PROJECT NAME:   

Eagle Landing Fitness Equipment  

         

PROPOSE
D TO 

Matt Biagetti 

East West Partners  

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy. 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

(724) 986-2789 

Matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com  

 

BILL TO   Same   

 

SALESPERSON SHIPPING METHOD PAYMENT TERMS 

Travis Installed 50% Deposit 

 

Subtotal 56,685.00 

Tax Rate .07 

Tax 3,476.10 

Freight 2,500.00 

Installation 12,500.00 

Total Due 75,161.10 

Terms and Conditions and Required Signature on next page.  

Southern Recreation, Inc. Terms and Conditions  

Payment A 50% deposit is required to begin project. The deposit is non-refundable. If equipment is refused when delivery is 

attempted you will be responsible for any resulting charges. A signed terms and condition and payment of the deposit indicate s that 

you are in full agreement with all terms and conditions of this proposal including the following: Prices are valid for 30 days. After 30 

days, prices are subject to change without notice. Sales tax will be charged unless a copy of a valid Sales tax exemption cer tificate is 

presented. 

 
Balance of monies are due immediately upon completion and acceptance by the owner of the equipment and installation.  

Installation, site work, drainage, equipment removal, building permits, engineered drawings, etc. as listed below are not inc luded 

unless specifically noted on the proposal. 

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION 
UNIT 
PRICE 

LINE TOTAL 

1ea.  Ultrasite Training Course 2.0  22,195.00 

1ea.  Ultrasite Performance Course 2.0  22,595.00 

1ea.  Ultrasite Combination Course 2.0  11,895.00 

mailto:terry@southernrecreation.com
http://www.southernrecreation.com/
mailto:Matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com


 

 

 

Installation may include the following: Permitting if required for the State of Florida - State Certified Contractor CBC1252594 
Site Preparation to include equipment removal, excavation, grading and drainage 

Concrete work to include Curbing for containment and Sidewalks for accessibility 

Installation of your Playground by *NPSI and Factory Certified Installers 

Safety Surfacing as propose- Engineered Wood Fiber, Poured-In- Place Rubber 

Surfacing, Loose Fill Rubber or Synthetic Turf 

Complete site clean up and playground inspection upon completion 

*National Playground Safety Institute Certified Playground Safety Inspectors  

 

Southern Recreation Responsibilities Southern Recreation (SR) is responsible for the acceptance of all freight deliveries that 

includes the installation of the equipment. All equipment will ship to our warehouse for acceptance and inventory. Equipment will be 

transported to the installation site on fully insured SR trucks and trailers. SR is responsible to secure the site and equipment while the 

installation is in progress. All equipment to be installed per CPSC and ASTM guidelines for proper spacing and elevations.  SR is 

responsible for trash removal as a result of the installation 
 

Owners Responsibilities Provide access to the installation site. Provide area for storage and staging if needed. Security at the 

installation site both during and after work hours. To provide sufficient input for equipment locations so as to properly install per the 

owners intent- 
Note: All equipment installation must meet CPSC and ASTM guidelines for proper spacing.SR WILL NOT INSTALL any equipment outside 

of these spacing guidelines 

 

Optional Responsibilities If a building permit is required, it is the responsibility of the owner to provide SR will all necessary 

documentation as needed-this would include an acceptable site plan, warranty deed (if needed), owners notarized signatures on 

permit and Notice of Commencement and all other documentation as required by the local building department of jurisdiction in order 

to execute the permit. Charges for permitting will include an administrative fee and actual permit cost. Any other SR respons ibilities 

must be clearly outlined in the applicable proposal/contract 
 

Access/Utilities Access will need to be provided to the installation area for heavy trucks and equipment. Access of equipment and 

personnel is the obligation of the customer to provide until the project is fully completed. We will take every precaution to avoid 

damage. 
 

Rock/Foreign Object Clause Most installations require digging of holes and footing equipment in concrete below finished grade. 

Removal of existing ground covers such as asphalt, concrete, tan bark, sand, pea gravel, wood fiber, rubber matting, poured-in- place 

rubber surfacing, or any other material that interferes or delays the digging of holes, is the responsibility of others, unle ss otherwise 

noted. If excessive underground obstructions such as rock, coral, asphalt, concrete, pipes, drainage systems, root systems, water, or 

any other unknown obstructions are discovered, charges will be added to the original proposal.  
 

Playground Surfacing All playground equipment is to be installed over safety surfacing per CPSC guidelines and ASTM standards. If 

the customer contracts for something contrary to the guidelines, they are accepting all responsibility for any liability and future 

litigation that may arise. 
 

Signature of owner or owners rep indicates acceptance of the above terms and conditions 

Authorized signature  Terry Rogers    Terry Rogers, President 
 

Accepted by________________________________ Date  __________ 
 
Billing Name and Address: ____________________________________ Billing Email: ____________________ 

                                         ____________________________________ 

Please sign and fill in the information where the project invoice will be billed to. 
 

Southern Recreation, Inc.   4060 Edison Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

 



1actionfitoutdoors.com

THINK OUTSIDE THE GYM

VOLUME 20



2 800.458.5872 3actionfitoutdoors.com

OUTDOOR FITNESS 101 4
Long life and healthy living are just a few 
of the benefits of outdoor fitness.

CHOOSING OUTDOOR FITNESS 5

FIT FOR SUCCESS 6

WHAT TO CONSIDER 8

CREATE A FITNESS DESTINATION 10
Complete your outdoor fitness park 
with shade, benches, bike racks, and 
other amenities to provide maximum 
functionality and use.

PRODUCTS 12

- PACKAGES 12

- MUSCLE FITNESS 18

- CORE FITNESS 22

- AEROBIC FITNESS 23

- BALANCE 24

- FLEXIBILITY 25

COLORS & WARRANTY 26

Designed for ages 13+ 
and meets ASTM standards for 
outdoor fitness equipment.



4 800.458.5872 5actionfitoutdoors.com

OUTDOOR  
FITNESS 101

OUTDOOR  
EXERCISE BENEFITS
  Increases enjoyment  

of exercise

  Increases frequency  
of exercise

  Increases length of 
time spent exercising

  Provides a less 
intimidating atmosphere

HEALTH BENEFITS
  Builds lean muscle and 

aerobic fitness

  Reduces risk of 
cardiovascular disease

  Encourages socialization 
and motivation

  Boosts overall mental 
and physical health

FACILITY BENEFITS
  Encourages a wide variety 

of users

  Brings communities 
together in a healthy and 
positive environment

  Expands amenity offerings 

  Recruits new patrons  

APPROPRIATE SETTINGS 
  Public parks

  Hotels

  Multi-family housing

  Fitness clubs

  Universities

  Senior centers

  Anywhere with space 
and people desiring a 
healthier lifestyle!

BETTER HEALTH, BETTER COMMUNITY

THE ACTIONFIT DIFFERENCE

All ActionFit products are designed with 
fitness and safety as a top priority. You can 
rest assured that your products have been 
thoroughly researched and tested by experts 
in the industry to meet ASTM standards for 
outdoor fitness equipment.

 
All ActionFit products include instructional 
signage that provides step by step instructions, 
the muscle groups that are being worked, and 
a QR code that links to an instructional video.

 
Our products are designed for users 13 and 
up, with the expectation that a well rounded 
workout includes the five key elements of 
fitness: Muscle, Core, Aerobic, Balance,  
and Flexibility.

1

2

3

Our parent company, PlayCore, provides an 
educational resource, “Outdoor Adult Fitness 
Parks Best Practices.” When you choose 
ActionFit, you will receive exclusive access 
to these educational tools as well as the 
opportunity to achieve National Demonstration 
Site recognition.

 
Let us be your one stop shop! Not only can 
you work with us on your fitness park, but your 
sales representative can provide surfacing, 
shade, shelter, site amenities, and many other 
recreation necessities!

4

5

Dr. Liguori believes that there are five elements of fitness critical 
for everyone in terms of overall wellness.  

Aerobic Fitness: enables the heart and lungs to work at their 
optimum level. 

Muscle Fitness: builds endurance and strength, regardless of 
the task or muscle strength, there is an equal emphasis to be fit 
from a muscular standpoint. 

Core Fitness: provides whole-body stability, helps improve sport 
performance, and helps prevent injury. 

Balance: promotes kinesthetic awareness.

Flexibility: promotes stability, coordination, and range of motion.

Tonya Martin, CI, CPT believes that having an outdoor 
fitness park is important because, “You get more than 
you do in a gym–it’s a great way to get Vitamin D, boost 
serotonin, and improve overall mood and well-being.”

In order to gain insights from a fitness trainer’s perspective, 
we asked Tonya to develop a specialized workout utilizing 
ActionFit equipment for her weekly boot camp. Tonya’s 
clients span multiple fitness levels, ages, and skills.  

Watch Tonya’s testimonial on ActionFit equipment by 
scanning the QR code or visiting our website. 

CHOOSING  
OUTDOOR FITNESS
FROM THE EXPERT

FROM THE TRAINER

Gary Liguori, PhD, is a 
Fellow of the American 
College of Sports Medicine 
(ACSM) and Dean at the 
College of Health Sciences, 
University of Rhode Island. 



6 800.458.5872 7actionfitoutdoors.com

BECOME A NATIONAL DEMONSTRATION SITE
By including the five elements of fitness, your park 
qualifies to become a National Demonstration Site. This 
prestigious status is designated by PlayCore, UltraSite’s 
parent company. Along with the National Demonstration 
Site recognition you also receive:

By including equipment that offers the five elements of fitness, you 
can ensure your Outdoor Fitness Park provides a well-rounded fitness 
routine that promotes health improvement and wellness.

AEROBIC FITNESS MUSCLE FITNESS FLEXIBILITYBALANCE CORE FITNESS
Builds endurance  

and strength, to perform 
challenging tasks.

Promotes stability, 
coordination, and 
range of motion

Promotes kinesthetic 
awareness.

Stabilizes the body 
during movement.

Keeps heart and 
lungs functioning at 

optimum levels.

NEED HELP PLANNING ?
We’ve got you covered! PlayCore’s Outdoor 
Adult Fitness Parks, Best Practices for Promoting 
Community Health by Increasing Physical Activity 
guide, provides the information needed to effectively 
advocate the benefits of outdoor fitness space in 
your community. This guide also contains meaningful 
descriptions and promotes best practices through 
community case studies. Request your free copy 
TODAY at www.actionfitoutdoors.com/contactus. 

  Listing on the National Registry 
of Outdoor Fitness Parks

  Exclusive designation sign 

  Permission to use National 
Demonstration Site Seal for 
marketing purposes 

  Recognition letter and certificate 

  A professional press release 
which will be sent to news 
agencies in your community to 
promote your leadership as an 
advocate for health

FIT FOR SUCCESS

PRESE N TE D BY PL AYC O RE

NA
TIO

NAL DEMONSTRATION SITE

OUTDOOR ADULT 
FITNESS PARKS



8 800.458.5872 9actionfitoutdoors.com

WHAT  
TO CONSIDER

SAFETY SURFACE OPTIONS

Safety Surfacing is a great addition to your fitness park!  
As you are choosing the products to include in your fitness 
park it is important to note that surfacing is now required  
(per ASTM F1292 and F3101-15). We have included a surfacing 
symbol (reference key below) for products that do require 
surfacing to comply with these new ASTM standards.

There are many options to choose from, please contact us and 
we will put you in touch with an expert that can help guide you 
in choosing the best surfacing solution for your area!

LOOSE 
FILL

UNITARY 
RUBBER

GRASS 
TURF

INTERLOCKING 
TILES

ADA ACCESSIBLE

ActionFit offers a selection of universally designed fitness 
products that provide a functional inclusive fitness solution. 
Look for our ADA symbol when making your product selection 
(ASTM F3021).

Issued/Revised: 8/27/2013

UP204I Leg Press (Double) (IN-GROUND)

Essentials

800.458.5872 www.actionfitoutdoors.com 6 

ActionFit

UP204F Leg Press (Double) (FOOTER)
UP204S Leg Press (Double) (SURFACE)

PLAN VIEW
UP204F (FOOTER)

ELEVATION VIEW
UP204F (FOOTER)

24 in
[60.96 cm]

24 in
[60.96 cm]

14 1/4 in
[36.20 cm]

24 in
[60.96 cm]

65 1/4 in
[165.80 cm]

J-BOLT FOOTING (J)

SURFACE MOUNT (SM)

Issued/Revised: 8/27/2013

UP204I Leg Press (Double) (IN-GROUND)

Essentials

800.458.5872 www.actionfitoutdoors.com 5 

ActionFit

UP204F Leg Press (Double) (FOOTER)
UP204S Leg Press (Double) (SURFACE)

UP204S (SURFACE)

UP204S (SURFACE)

ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

EXISTING CONCRETE MUST BE
4" MINIMUM DEPTH

75 3/4 in
[192.41 cm]

15 in
[38.10 cm]

65 1/4 in
[165.80 cm]

14 1/4 in
[36.20 cm]

Issued/Revised: 8/27/2013

UP204I Leg Press (Double) (IN-GROUND)

Essentials

800.458.5872 www.actionfitoutdoors.com 4 

ActionFit

UP204F Leg Press (Double) (FOOTER)
UP204S Leg Press (Double) (SURFACE)

UP204I (IN GROUND)
ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW
UP204I (IN GROUND)

IN GROUND MOUNT MUST
HAVE 3" OF SURFACING

65 3/4 in
[167.07 cm]

24 in
[60.96 cm]

3 in
[7.62 cm]

BRICK OR EQUIVALENT

24 in
[60.96 cm]

24 in
[60.96 cm]

IN-GROUND MOUNT(S)

Issued/Revised: 8/27/2013

UP204I Leg Press (Double) (IN-GROUND)

Essentials

800.458.5872 www.actionfitoutdoors.com 4 

ActionFit

UP204F Leg Press (Double) (FOOTER)
UP204S Leg Press (Double) (SURFACE)

UP204I (IN GROUND)
ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW
UP204I (IN GROUND)

IN GROUND MOUNT MUST
HAVE 3" OF SURFACING

65 3/4 in
[167.07 cm]

24 in
[60.96 cm]

3 in
[7.62 cm]

BRICK OR EQUIVALENT

24 in
[60.96 cm]

24 in
[60.96 cm]

SIGNAGE

FITNESS FEATURES

MARINE GRADE SLIP RESISTANCE
Our FitTech stepping surfaces feature Marine Grade HDPE 
which increases the Static Coefficient of Friction (SCOF), 
reducing the risk of slips and falls.

RUBBER SPRING RESISTANCE
Featured on the FitTech strength equipment, the rubber 
spring resists the amount of force expended by the user. 
This allows users of various fitness levels to benefit from 
the product.

SURFACING REQUIRED
To comply with  

ASTM F1292 and F3101-15

ADA ACCESSIBLE

To comply with  
ASTM F3021

All ActionFit products include 
instructional signage, whether 
a durable sticker found on the 
product, or via a freestanding 
sign, which includes step by step 
instructions, a muscle diagram 
indicating the muscles that are 
being worked, QR codes to 
access video tutorials, and user 
safety information (ASTM F1749). 

WARNING

 800.458.5872 | actionfitoutdoors.com

403884

1. Carefully place hands on rail and 
feet securely on foot pedals.

2. Using right leg, push pedal 
forward then follow with left in
smooth striding motion.

3. To exit, slowly decrease speed
returning to starting position.

CARDIO WALKER
AGES 13+

ActionFit fitness equipment is designed for users 13 years of age and above. 
Keep children under the age of 13 from using fitness equipment at all times. 
Consult your physician before starting an exercise program and use fitness 
equipment for intended use only.

Prior to using ActionFit equipment inspect and do not use any equipment that 
appears damaged, inoperable or is missing parts. Do not climb on fitness 
equipment, keep clear of moving parts and be aware of others using the 
equipment. 

Prior to using ActionFit fitness equipment remove helmets, clothing with 
drawstrings or accessories around the neck. Do not attach straps, bands or 
similar items to equipment.

Fitness equipment and surfacing placed in direct sunlight may reach 
temperatures high enough to cause serious contact burn injuries to bare skin. 
Users should check for and avoid hot surfaces before using fitness equipment.

Fitness equipment that allows feet to leave the ground during exercise requires 
protective surfacing within the training envelope. Installation over a hard surface 
such as concrete, asphalt, or packed earth may result in serious injury or death 
from falls.

MOUNTING OPTIONS
ActionFit products are available with a choice of mounting 
options unless otherwise noted. 

FITTECH VS. TRADITIONAL
ActionFit consists of two unique product lines: FitTech, which 
offers a modern design solution, and Traditional: which brings 
a simplistic, stationary approach to fitness (reference pg. 26).

KEY

CONFIGURATIONS

FITNESS STATIONS

PLAYGROUND SIGHTLINES

FITNESS PARKS

FITNESS TRAILS

ActionFit is designed for users 13 and up.



10 800.458.5872 11actionfitoutdoors.com

CREATE A FITNESS DESTINATION

LOCATION:
Location is key, be sure to position 
your fitness park in a central location 
that allows convenient access and 
provides a safe surrounding for 
comfort and ease of use.

LAYOUT:
When determining the layout of your 
fitness park it is important to get 
advice from the experts. We would 
be happy to assist you with a product 
arrangement that promotes usability 
and meets the ASTM standards  
(if applicable).

FITNESS:
It is very important to select products 
that work different muscle groups to 
ensure you are offering a well-rounded 
foundation for your community.  
(See pg. 7 for more information)

SITE AMENITIES:
To make your fitness park more 
comfortable, be sure to add site 
amenities. Picnic Tables, Benches, 
Trash Receptacles, Bike Parking, 
and Water Fountains are practical 
additions to any fitness park and 
we can help— contact us for more 
information on any of these products.

SHADE & SHELTER:
The outdoors provides a lot of great 
benefits, but it also exposes your 
patrons to harsh sunlight. Another 
great addition to your fitness park is to 
add functional shade options. Give us 
a call and we would be glad to include 
this in your project quote. 

SURFACING:
 With the recent ASTM standards 
updates for surfacing requirements 
(see pg. 8), it is becoming more and 
more common in the fitness park 
setting. Be sure you understand 
these standards so that your park is 
compliant, and a safe place for your 
community to exercise.

PROGRAMMING:
Ask your representative for a copy of 
the exclusive  Outdoor Adult Fitness 
Parks, Best Practices for Promoting 
Community Health by Increasing 
Physical Activity—this educational 
tool was developed by PlayCore and 
provides a foundation of knowledge 
for those advocating for fitness parks. 

RESOURCES:
Let us make your project planning a 
breeze! Not only can we provide the 
fitness equipment, but we can be 
your source for surfacing, shade, site 
amenities and just about anything 
else you will need for your next 
recreation project.

DESIGNED FOR AGES 13 AND UP



12 800.458.5872 13actionfitoutdoors.com

“Everyone who has had the opportunity 
to use the fitness stations has remarked 
that they utilize the park more because 
of the opportunity to exercise more 
parts of their body.”  
 
Sandy Jenkins, Project Manager, City of San Antonio Parks

SAVE BIG WITH PACKAGES
Cardio Walker

Plyometric Box (6”)

Plyometric Box (12”) 

Plyometric Box (18”)

Captain’s Chair 

  UP164

  UP172

  UP173

  UP174

  UP167

Sit-Up / Back Extension 

Horizontal Chin-Up

Leg Press

Push-Up Station

Balance Board

  UP168

  UP183

  UP170

  UP184

  UP177

ENDURANCE COURSE 
UP307

900 SQ.FT.
minimum use zone

PRESE N TE D BY PL AYC O RE

NA
TIO

NAL DEMONSTRATION SITE

OUTDOOR ADULT 
FITNESS PARKS

  



14 800.458.5872 15actionfitoutdoors.com

Horizontal Chin-Up Bar

Leg Press

Captain’s Chair

  UP183

  UP170

  UP167

Balance Board

Cardio Walker

Shoulder Rotator

  UP177

  UP164

  UP191

TRAINING COURSE 2.0  
UP314

625 SQ.FT.
minimum use zone

PRESE N TE D BY PL AYC O RE

NA
TIO

NAL DEMONSTRATION SITE

OUTDOOR ADULT 
FITNESS PARKS

Cardio Walker

Step-Up Fitness Station

Balance Board

Knee Lift Station

Push-Up Station

  UP164

  UP264

  UP177

  UP257

  UP255

Joint Use Chin-Up Bar

Leg Press

Body Curl

Captain’s Chair

  UP261

  UP170

  UP262

  UP167

PERFORMANCE COURSE 2.0 
UP312

1200 SQ.FT.
minimum use zone

PRESE N TE D BY PL AYC O RE

NA
TIO

NAL DEMONSTRATION SITE

OUTDOOR ADULT 
FITNESS PARKS



16 800.458.5872 17actionfitoutdoors.com

ADULT FITNESS STATION UP198
Use Zone: 16’8” L x 19’3” W

COMPACT COURSE
UP198

Parallel Bar Station

Chin-Up Station

  

  

  Sit-Up Station

Body Curl Station 

Lat Pull-Down

Sit-Up Station

Knee Lift Station

Balance Beam

Joint Use Chin-Up Bar

T-Bar Station

Hurdle Station

  UP254

  UP257

  UP251

  UP261

  UP256

  UP265

TRADITIONAL COURSE 2.0 
UP313

COMBINATION COURSE 2.0 
UP315

485 SQ.FT.
minimum use zone

PRESE N TE D BY PL AYC O RE

NA
TIO

NAL DEMONSTRATION SITE

OUTDOOR ADULT 
FITNESS PARKS

Cardio Walker

Multi-Gym  
(includes Horizontal 
Chin-Up, Chin-Up, Push-
Up, and Plyometric Box)

Balance Board

Sit-Up Station

Knee Lift Station

  UP164

   UP189

  UP177

  UP254

  UP257
575 SQ.FT.

minimum use zone

350 SQ.FT.
minimum use zone

PRESE N TE D BY PL AYC O RE

NA
TIO

NAL DEMONSTRATION SITE

OUTDOOR ADULT 
FITNESS PARKS



18 800.458.5872 19actionfitoutdoors.com

MUSCLE FITNESS

PUSH-UP STATION UP222

PUSH-UP (COMBINATION) UP222 

Push-Up (high) UP172
Push-Up (low) UP184    

Use Zone: 10’-11” x 12’-4”

Available as in-ground mount only.  

F I T T E C H

HORIZONTAL CHIN-UP UP183
Use Zone: 10’4” L x 15’6” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

F I T T E C H

MULTI-GYM UP189
Use Zone: 19’1” L x 23’9” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

F I T T E C H

ADULT CLIMBING WALL UP233
Use Zone: 10’11” H x 9’6” W

F I T T E C H

CROSS TRAINING
TRAPEZE RACK UP231
Use Zone: 17’7” L x 13’11” W
Available as in-ground mount only.

F I T T E C H

ROMAN CHAIR SQUAT UP232
Use Zone: 7’7” H x 10’6” W

F I T T E C H

CHIN-UP(COMBINATION) UP226 
Chin-Up (high) UP185  
Chin-Up (low) UP227 

Use Zone: 10’-11” L x 12’-4” W

Available as in-ground mount only.  

F I T T E C H

COMBINATION HUB UP221
Use Zone: 21’3” L x 22’3” W

Available as in-ground mount only. 

F I T T E C H

CROSS TRAINING
FITNESS RACK UP230
Use Zone: 18’5” L x 14’5” W
Available as in-ground mount only.

F I T T E C H

CHEST PRESS UP166
Use Zone: 9’7” L x 10’7” W

F I T T E C H

VERTICAL PRESS UP228
Use Zone: 9’9” L - 10’7” W

F I T T E C H

LEG EXTENSION UP225
Use Zone: 8’2” L x 9’9” W

F I T T E C H

LAT PULL-DOWN UP165
Use Zone: 9’6” L x 10’6” W

F I T T E C H



20 800.458.5872 21actionfitoutdoors.com

HORIZONTAL CHIN-UP UP259
Use Zone: 14’1” L x 9’10” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

LEG PRESS UP170
Use Zone: 9’0” L x 10’11” W

F I T T E C H

JOINT USE PULL-UP UP261
Use Zone: 16’10” L x 9’0” W

Available as in-ground mount only.  

T R A D I T I O N A L

VAULT UP258
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 12’ L x 15’6” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

PARALLEL BARS UP263
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 16’ L x 8’8” W

Available as in-ground mount only.  

T R A D I T I O N A L

PUSH-UP UP255
Use Zone: 18’1” L x 13’4” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

BENCH DIP UP253
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 11’1” L x 15’7” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

T-BAR UP256
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 10’6” L x 14’4” W

Available as in-ground mount only.  

T R A D I T I O N A L

CHEST PRESS  
(ACCESSIBLE) UP179 
Use Zone: 10’1” L x 14’8” W

F I T T E C H

 
OVERHEAD LADDER UP199
Use Zone: 9’ L X 18’ W  

F I T T E C H

LAT PULL-DOWN  
(ACCESSIBLE) UP180
Use Zone: 10’1” L x 14’2” W

F I T T E C H

CHIN-UP  
(ACCESSIBLE) UP229
Use Zone: 6’-11” L x 12’-4” W

F I T T E C H

MUSCLE FITNESS

VERTICAL PRESS  
(ACCESSIBLE) UP182
Use Zone: 10’1” L x 14’8” W

F I T T E C H

PARALLEL BARS  
(ACCESSIBLE) UP220
Use Zone: 14’-0” L x 10’-8” W

F I T T E C H

ASSISTED LEG PRESS UP356 
Use Zone: 9’ L x 11’9” W  

F I T T E C H

BENCH DIP UP253

*Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197)



22 800.458.5872 23actionfitoutdoors.com

CARDIO WALKER UP164
Use Zone: 9’7” L x 11’6” W

F I T T E C H

STEP-UP UP264
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 11’7” L x 13’2” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

HAND CYCLE UP216
Use Zone: 10’9” L x 9’7” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

F I T T E C H

HIGH JUMP UP252
Use Zone: 9’2” L x 14’10” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

LOG HOP UP250
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 12’11” L x 12’11” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

HURDLE UP265
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 16’2” L x 19’2” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

HAND CYCLE (ACCESSIBLE) UP217
Use Zone: 9’10” L x 9’7” W

Available as in-ground mount only.

F I T T E C H

PLYOMETRIC BOX
6” UP172       12” UP173   

18” UP174     24” UP175
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 10’11” L x 10’11” W

Available as in-ground mount only. 

F I T T E C H

RECUMBENT CYCLE UP215 
Use Zone: 11’4” L x 9’10” W

Available as in-ground mount only. 

F I T T E C H

CORE FITNESS

CAPTAIN’S CHAIR UP167
8’6” L x 10’7” W

F I T T E C H

SIT-UP UP254
*Independent instructional 
signage and post not shown 
(UP197)

8’8” L x 13’10” W

Available as in-ground 
mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

BODY CURL UP262
*Independent instructional 
signage and post not shown 
(UP197)

9’ L x 13’10” W

Available as in-ground 
mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

  
SIT-UP / BACK  
EXTENSION UP168
10’8” L x 13’3” W

Back Extension qualifies  
as flexibility.

F I T T E C H

SIT-UP / BACK EXTENSION UP168 PLYOMETRIC BOX 24” UP175

*Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197) *Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197)

AEROBIC FITNESS



24 800.458.5872 25actionfitoutdoors.com

ASSISTED STEP TRAINER UP353

*Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 15’2” L x 9’6” W

F I T T E C H

  

ASSISTED FUNCTIONAL  
TRAINER UP351
*Independent instructional signage and 
post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 15’3” L x 10’11” W

F I T T E C H

ASSISTED  
STEP  
AROUND UP355
Use Zone: 12’11” L x 12’11” W

F I T T E C H

ASSISTED BALANCE WALK UP352

*Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 15’2” L x 9’6” W

F I T T E C H

BALANCE PLANK UP176

FLEXIBILITY

SHOULDER  
ROTATOR UP191
Use Zone: 10’3” L x 14’7” W

F I T T E C H

BALANCE  
PLANK UP176
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 12’11” L x 9’6” W

Available as in-ground  
mount only.  

F I T T E C H

SKILL  
TRAINER UP354
Use Zone: 13’2” L x 13’8” W

F I T T E C H

BALANCE  
BEAM UP251
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 19’1” L x 9’ W

Available as in-ground  
mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

KNEE  
LIFT UP257
Use Zone: 12’7” L x 7’7” W

Available as in-ground  
mount only.

T R A D I T I O N A L

BALANCE  
BOARD UP177
*Independent instructional signage  
and post not shown (UP197)

Use Zone: 10’5” L x 14’5” W

Available as J-bolt  
footing only.  

F I T T E C H

BALANCE BOARD UP177

*Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197) *Independent instructional signage and post not shown (UP197)

BALANCE



26 800.458.5872 27actionfitoutdoors.com

The FitTech line offers an intense design solution for 
high use areas where form and function matter. Users 
will appreciate the state-of-the art function of the 
rubber spring resistance which provides durable, long-
wearing resistance for users of various skill levels. 

FITTECH

LIMITED 10-YEAR WARRANTY  
Steel posts, stainless steel 
posts, welds, bars and metal 
accessories excluding cosmetic 
damage or defects.  

LIMITED 5-YEAR WARRANTY 
Stainless damper module, with 
the exclusion of cosmetic dam-
age or defects.

LIMITED 2-YEAR WARRANTY 
Bearings, damper, plastics, and 
rubber parts, with the exclusion 
of cosmetic damage or defects.

10
YEAR

5
YEAR

2
YEAR

The Traditional line provides multipurpose stationary 
fitness equipment for the budget-conscious 
purchaser. Most products are versatile and can be 
used for multiple exercises. Users can continually 
change their routines, enabling a fresh approach to 
fitness at every visit to the outdoor fitness park. 

To mix with the FitTech line, we suggest a metallic, 
black, and gray palette.

TRADITIONAL

COLORS
 
Available in a modern metallic/black color scheme.

black

metallic

LIMITED 10-YEAR WARRANTY  
Traditional fitness products, with 
the exclusion of cosmetic damage 
or defects.

10
YEAR

COLORS
 
Available in a variety of colors to suite your 
specific needs.

DECK COLORS

butterscotch

royal purple

red

sky blue

spring green

yellow

burgundy

orange

blue

dark green

black

beige

bronze

starlight black

green

metallic

brown

white

redblue browngray



28 800.458.5872

800-458-5872 

WWW.ACTIONFITOUTDOORS.COM

1675 Locust Street,  
Red Bud, IL 62278

(618) 282-8200 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2023-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 
REVISED SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION RULES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 
unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
which owns, operates and maintains certain recreational amenity facilities (collectively, 
“Recreational Facilities”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt rules, 
rates, charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may 
be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) desires to adopt revised rules 
relating to the suspension and/or termination of patrons’ rights to utilize the Recreational Facilities; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District and necessary for 
the efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution the revised Suspension and 
Termination of Access Rule (“Suspension and Termination Rules”), which are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, for immediate use and application; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida law concerning rule 

development and adoption, including the holding of a public hearing thereon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.  The Suspension and Termination Rules set forth in Exhibit A are hereby 
adopted pursuant to this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business and shall 
remain in full force and effect unless revised or repealed by the District in accordance with 
Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes. 
 

SECTION 2.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
  
 
 



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of April, 2023. 
 

 
ATTEST:     SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 

 

Exhibit A:  Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 



Exhibit A 
Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF ACCESS RULE 
 

Law Implemented: ss. 120.69, 190.011, 190.012, Fla. Stat. (2022) 
Effective Date: _______________, 2023 

 
 
 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on 
_______________, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) 
of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) adopted the following 
rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies of 
the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring 
after the date stated above. 
 
 
 
 

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to 
the use of the Amenity Center and other properties owned and managed by the District 
(“Amenities” or “Amenity”). 

2. General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are 
responsible for compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities. 

3. Access Cards / Key Fobs.  Access cards and key fobs are the property of the 
District.  The District may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key 
fob for violation of the District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities.  

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to 
restrict, suspend, or terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household 
to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”):  

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, 
including but not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise 

facilitates or allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate 

attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner 

(with the exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., South Village CDD 

Policies); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, 

landowners, Patrons or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the 



operation of District property, or other property located on District property;  
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a 

minor for whom the person has charge, or a guest;  
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare 

of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons] or 
guests;  

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off 
District property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, patrons] or 
guests is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff 
(which verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the 
above Violations.  

 
Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in 
situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons] or guests.  The 
Board, in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a 
termination of Amenity access.   
 

5. Administrative Reimbursement.  The Board may in its discretion require 
payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to 
offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation 
(“Administrative Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to 
any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).  

6. Property Damage Reimbursement.  If damage to District property occurred in 
connection with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose 
guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property 
(“Property Damage Reimbursement”).   Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in 
addition to any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action 
warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity 
Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the 
Amenities if a Violation occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to 
do so.  

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities.  The District Manager, General Manager, 
Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, 
including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not 
later than the next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at 
least twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, 



the District Manager or his or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing 
the conduct at issue, the sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and 
location of the next regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to 
the Board, and a statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer 
testimony and evidence why the suspension should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter 
shall be sent to the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.   

9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 
Reimbursement.   

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or 
as soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is 
canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, cross 
examine witnesses present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask questions of 
District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.  All persons are 
entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.   

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to 
lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any 
suspension, or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the 
circumstances of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s 
escalation or de-escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions   

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property Damage 
Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost 
to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter 
to the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

 
10. Suspension by the Board.  The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed 

public meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 

11. Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment.  Unless there is an 
affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire 
until all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid 
to the District.  If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not 
paid by its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access 



cards or key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding 
amounts are paid.   

12. Appeal of Board Suspension.  After the hearing held by the Board required by 
Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or 
termination, or the assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property 
Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal 
Request”).  The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or 
termination.  The Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of 
the notice of the Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this 
Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by 
the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 
District’s suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative 
remedies.  The District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable 
notice to the person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered.  At the appeal 
stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered.  Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for 
the person subject to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the 
hearing, why the suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated.  The Board may take 
any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including 
affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s 
decision on appeal shall be final. 

13. Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass.  If any person is found to have 
committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other 
applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or 
termination is found at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  
If a trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no 
obligation to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance 
of the trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

14. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held 
to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force 
and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would 
have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  March 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Bushes were planted between the adult and competition pool to better separate the areas. 
b. Locks were installed on autofill tanks. 
c. Signage was added for chemical storage areas in the front and back pump rooms. 
d. New exterior outlet covers were installed at RC, KC and LH. 
e. Spring Break period had unfortunate cooler weather, not bringing many residents to the Swim Park. 
f. Poured a new footer to handrail near zero entry. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Received new access key cards that we have been waiting for.  Residents on waitlist were notified. 
    b.  Setup Volleyball and designated times without participation. 
    c.  Moving forward with the flooring and equipment project making final selections of finishes. 

 
3. Activities 

a. Rachael had 10 new resident orientations in March 
b. Facebook – 6 new likes in March, 12 new followers 
c. Website/App Summary 2/28-3/27: 
d.      App Usage (Members) 1467 logins 
e.             Website Hits - Members  1919  / Public 10813 
f. App Downloads – New Devices: 13 
g. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 3/25/2023 (Resident Spring Mixer TODAY!) blast: 2314 
h. Open rate of last blast: 56.22% 
i. D. 484 residents checked into the Spring Mixer. 20 guests were checked in. 
j. 22 Rentals in March. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  Hosted two tennis socials in March with 22 and 25 players participating with some spectators.  
b.  The 3/29 pickleball clinic/social has 32 players signed up. 
c.  The Senior/Intermediate clinics are still strongly attended. 
d.  The Junior tennis program remains popular. 
e.  Courts 1-4 have been resurfaced by staff. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A warm weather month in March. We played 5300 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in March with 1700 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $5000 in March, with 720 users. 



d. A great month of sales in the golf shop in March. Sales totaling $24500 
e. Member Match Play has started. 56 competitors signed-up. 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. March has exceptional sales crushing the budget. 
b. Several resident based events including Trivia, Beauty & Bubbles, and a well-attended Spring mixer, 

with allot of positive feedback from the residents 
c. The Golf events had solid impact in F&B. with 5 golf tournaments including a very large and 

successful Annunciation School tournament and separate after golf event 
d. We continue to have outside business functions along with 5 private events with banquets, birthdays 

etc. 
e.  Take-out Tuesday success is still building but we may relocate it due to our extended hours. 

Mondays and Tuesdays have shown some interest with the extended hours but still hasn’t reached it 
potential at this point 

f. We continue to add much-needed staff in both dining and back of house, battling the turnover. 
g. We opened the café during spring break, with minimal changes for the week, but will have a revised 

café operation at the opening of the season, Memorial Day weekend We have improved continuity 
between the club and café in regards to standardizing the products offered, reducing waste 

h. We have acquired the new upgrade to our point of sale system, by adding hand-held server devices, 
allowing staff faster access to terminals, as well as allowing orders to be sent directly from the 
tableside. We will begin implementation and training to have the new system integrated within the 
next 30 days 

i. We have had some staff turn-over through other opportunities, as well as through disciplinary actions, 
but continue to staff and move forward into this busy time of the year. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 3.1” of rain for the month of March. 
2. Greens were topdressed on 3/7 and 3/21. They are being spiked every other week.  
3. We have increased the rate and frequency of growth regulator to our greens spray to every 10 days in an 

effort to continue to suppress vertical growth as we have again seen unseasonably warm temperatures in 
March. 

4. We have applied fertilizer along the cart paths as well as begin aerifying to relive compaction from 
winter rounds and give these high traffic areas additional fertility. We will do this once a month through 
the growing season. 

5.  We are continuing to spot and broadcast treat broadleaf weeds and poa annua as they emerge with a 
focus around bunkers and high traffic area. 

6. We are continuing to paying extra attention to the greens on 11, 12, and 17 with spiking and topdressing 
performed weekly. We will also perform these practices on small areas on 3,4,8, 14 and 18. The practice 
greens were vented with 1/8” hollow tines to relieve compaction, remove organic material as well as 
alleviating trapped gases. We will vent all greens again in April.    

7. New Flagsticks and cups were put out prior to Match Play. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There has been an early spike in 

shoreline grasses and some algae that the Lake Doctors are targeting. 
2. Front entrance and median landscape enhancement project is slated to begin 1st week of April. 
3. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 
4. Oak Trees were lifted along amenity pond. 

 
 
 



Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos March 1st thru March 31st 
2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. As of March 15th back to 
every week services. 

c. March irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 3/20/23 before new flowers 
were installed.  The irrigation system has been set to run everything 3 days a week. The system 
is readjusted weekly if needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and 
signs in Neighborhoods run 2 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. 

d. Mulch has been re-scheduled for mid April. 
e. Flowers were changed out the week of 3/13/23. 
f. Crepe Myrtles were finished trimming first week of March. 
g. Quotes were given for enhancements to entrance islands. 
h. Soccer fields were sprayed with herbicide for broadleaf weeds and sedges. 
i. Soccer fields were fertilized with a granular at a rate of 1 pound of nitrogen per 1000 square ft. 
j. Fields will be treated and re-treated in next couple of months to remove all Torpedo Grass. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Enterprise Fund
  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Golf Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $647,514 --- --- $1,950,165 $2,597,679
Accounts Receivable --- --- --- $73,089 $73,089
Investments:     
State Board $281,084 --- --- --- $281,084
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $541,571 --- --- $541,571
Reserve A2 --- $195,233 --- --- $195,233
Revenue A1/A2 --- $1,441,007 --- --- $1,441,007
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $18,467 --- --- $18,467
Construction --- --- $9,993 --- $9,993

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,031 --- --- $136,031
Revenue A3 --- $303,216 --- --- $303,216
Prepayment A3 --- $1,680 --- --- $1,680
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $65 ---  $65
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $579,481 --- $579,481

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $57,520 --- --- $57,520
Revenue A --- $228,687 --- --- $228,687
Prepayment A --- $35,984 --- --- $35,984
Interest B --- $1,203 --- --- $1,203
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from Other Funds $43,957 --- --- $50 $44,007
Prepaid Expenses --- --- --- $70,780 $70,780
Inventories --- --- --- $143,362 $143,362
Property & Equipment - Net of Depreciation --- --- --- $2,419,941 $2,419,941
Deposits --- --- --- $6,403 $6,403

TOTAL ASSETS $972,554 $2,962,574 $589,539 $4,663,789 $9,188,458

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $31,708 --- --- $89,228 $120,936
Accured Payroll & PTO --- --- --- $38,739 $38,739

 Due to Other Funds $50 --- --- $43,957 $44,007
Deferred Revenues --- --- --- $205,074 $205,074

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $2,962,574 --- --- $2,962,574
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $589,539 $589,539
Restricted for Golf --- --- --- $4,286,792 $4,286,792
Unassigned $940,797 --- --- --- $940,797

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $972,554 $2,962,574 $589,539 $4,663,789 $9,188,458

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $709,926 $709,926 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,960 $4,960

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $709,926 $714,885 $4,960

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $5,833 $4,000  $1,833
FICA Taxes $1,071 $446 $306 $140
Engineering Fees $15,000 $6,250 $6,478  ($228)
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $3,542 $3,542 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $16,667 $9,970 $6,697
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $250 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $21,667 $21,667 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $750 $750 $0
Telephone $1,500 $625 $332 $293
Postage $1,000 $417 $285 $132
Printing & Binding $2,000 $833 $745 $89
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $1,667 ($595) $2,262
Other Current Charges $2,000 $833 $98 $735
Office Supplies $100 $42 $71 ($30)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $208 $0 $208

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $87,505 $72,045 $15,460

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $17,500 $14,438 $3,063
Utilities $85,000 $35,417 $31,830 $3,587
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $93,101 $93,101 ($0)
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $18,750 $6,290 $12,460
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $4,375 $1,645 $2,730
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $10,936 $7,155 $3,781
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $5,829 $0 $5,829
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $14,583 $14,882 ($299)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $208,825 $169,341 $39,483

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $296,329 $241,386 $54,943

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $413,597 $473,500 $59,903

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $413,597 $473,500 $59,903

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $467,297
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $940,797

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,433,065 $1,433,065 $0
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $16,865 $16,865

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,433,065 $1,449,930 $16,865

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $325,635  $331,110 ($5,475)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $1,107,430 $1,118,820 $11,390

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $2,196,278

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $267,417  $267,417 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,694 $3,694

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $267,417 $271,111 $3,694

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,575 $43,575 $43,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $52,500 $1,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $97,075  $96,075 $1,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $19,799 $170,342 $175,036 $4,694

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $149,267 $440,927

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $217,208  $217,208 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $35,984 $35,984
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,489 $2,489

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $217,208 $255,681 $38,473

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $17,640 $1,120 $16,520
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $102,136  $125,616 ($23,480)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 $115,072 $130,065 $14,993

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 $115,072  $130,065 $14,993

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $325,369

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $127 $127

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $127 $127

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $127 $127

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $127 $127

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,993

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $7,338 $7,338
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $7,338 $7,338

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $7,338 $7,338

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $7,338 $7,338
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $579,546

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $405 ($405)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $405 ($405)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($401) ($401)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($401) ($401)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
PGA/Cart Fees $0 $0 $5,035 $5,035
Raincheck Revenue $0 $0 ($5,202) ($5,202)
Guest Fees $1,497,065 $575,424 $547,530 ($27,894)
Trail Fees $93,600 $39,000 $44,472 $5,472
Tournament Rounds $0 $0 $65,435 $65,435
Other Golf Revenues $75,000 $31,200 $22,140 ($9,060)
Merchandise $187,590 $73,640 $96,814 $23,174
Food & Beverage $1,565,060 $541,227 $627,262 $86,035
Swim & Tennis $199,154 $61,745 $45,105 ($16,640)
Room Rental $1,650 $650 $0 ($650)
Member Dues $374,400 $156,000 $166,239 $10,239
Fitness $0 $0 $3,413 $3,413
Misc Revenues $0 $0 $819 $819

TOTAL REVENUES $3,993,519 $1,478,886 $1,619,062 $140,176

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

Cost of Goods Sold $747,616 $261,747 $334,227 ($72,480)

GROSS PROFIT $3,245,903 $1,217,139 $1,284,835 $212,656

EXPENDITURES:

Payroll
Payroll $2,332,250 $934,000 $808,463  $125,537
Employee Benefits $446,614 $179,980 $205,969 ($25,989)
Employee Expenses $7,750 $4,200 $28,867  ($24,667)

Marketing
Marketing $134,950 $60,125 $53,663 $6,462

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment $53,900 $24,300 $8,187 $16,113
Irrigation $10,850 $5,150 $4,505 $645
Pool $25,500 $6,000 $1,564 $4,436
Building $19,800 $8,250 $16,552 ($8,302)
Tennis Courts $12,000 $5,800 $4,376 $1,424
Carts $5,400 $2,250 $2,971 ($721)
Sod $7,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Seed & Mulch $10,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
Sand & Gravel $9,971 $3,721 $1,853 $1,868
Landscaping $1,950 $900 $0 $900
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube $56,400 $23,500 $34,312 ($10,812)
Small Tools $1,500 $500 $706 ($206)
Fertilizers $59,500 $21,500 $22,065 ($565)
Chemicals - Herbicides $75,000 $26,000 $31,175 ($5,175)
Chemicals - Other $24,000 $10,000 $17,652 ($7,652)

Page 10

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

Utilities
Electric $147,500 $52,900 $67,250 ($14,350)
Natural Gas $11,200 $5,150 $4,691 $459
Cable TV/Music $23,760 $9,900 $9,009 $891
Water $31,800 $9,100 $5,194 $3,906
Waste Removal $39,000 $15,900 $19,933 ($4,033)
Telephone  $24,600 $10,250 $9,541 $709
Pest Control $8,520 $3,550 $3,291 $259

Operating Expenses
Legal Fees $3,000  $1,000 $0 $1,000
Cart Leases - Operating $69,600 $29,000 $48,380 ($19,380)
EZLinks $8,400 $3,500 $2,213 $1,287
Employee Uniforms $8,500 $3,500 $2,905 $595
Handicap Fees $1,900 $1,400 $5,882 ($4,482)
Equipment Rental $2,700 $1,200 $2,246 ($1,046)
Equipment Leases $103,200 $43,000 $31,186 $11,814
Golf Operating Supplies $16,800 $8,400 $9,879 ($1,479)
Course Supplies $2,400 $800 $0 $800
Merchandise Operating $0 $0 $40 ($40)
Paper Products $72,400 $27,750 $26,380 $1,370
Office Supplies $39,820 $16,600 $736 $15,864
Flowers & Decorations $6,650 $2,800 $4,982 ($2,182)
Operating Supplies - M $38,303 $16,175 $12,131 $4,044
Operating Supplies - G $15,000 $6,250 $6,149 $101
Linens $24,000 $10,000 $18,039 ($8,039)
China, Glass & Utensils $11,000 $4,750 $1,673 $3,077
Tournament Expense $4,200 $0 $0 $0
Postage $3,000 $1,250 $45 $1,205
Freight $0 $0 $157 ($157)
Computers Related $18,600 $7,750 $12,042 ($4,292)
Printing $3,000 $1,250 $313 $937
Credit Card Fees $85,252 $32,282 $36,802 ($4,520)
Cash Over/Short $0 $0 ($377) $377
Bank Fees $3,096 $798 $2,734 ($1,936)
Dues & Subscriptions $2,850 $750 $1,979 ($1,229)
Independent Contractor $46,600 $20,550 $14,008 $6,542
Insurance $96,000 $40,000 $46,159 ($6,159)
Property Taxes $14,600 $13,900 $26,265 ($12,365)
Fees, Permits & Licenses $4,842 $1,558 $534 $1,024
Base Management Fees $193,040 $92,100 $76,884 $15,216
Capital Expenditures $186,996 $77,915 $212,551 ($134,636)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,666,464 $1,895,154 $1,964,706 ($69,552)

Net Income before Non-Operating
Income/(Expenses): ($672,945) ($678,015) ($679,871) ($1,856)

Page 11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/23  THRU 02/28/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory Initiation Fees $14,000 $6,000 $35,900  $29,900
Golf Assessments $358,000 $347,591 $347,591 $0
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $976,934 $976,934 $0
Cap Reserve Assessments $283,455 $275,214 $275,214 $0

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $1,661,644 $1,605,738 $1,635,638 $29,900

NET CHANGE IN POSITION $988,699 $927,723 $955,767 $28,044

TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning $0 $3,331,024
  

TOTAL NET POSITION - Ending $988,699 $4,286,792

Page 12



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,690,000 $12,990,000 $4,135,000 $3,565,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)
5/1/22 B ($210,000)
8/1/22 B ($65,000)

11/1/22 B ($40,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $0



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $7,707 $25,744 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709,926
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $1,016 $1,079 $1,024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,960     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $8,786 $26,768 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $714,885

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $800 $1,600 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $61 $122 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $306
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $2,177 $203 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,478
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,542
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $3,474 $2,877 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,970
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,667
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $35 $46 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $332
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $109 $42 $37 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $285
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $19 $194 $79 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $745
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $42 $84 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($595)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $73 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $98
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $9,946 $12,910 $9,372 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72,045
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $8,768 $5,023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,830
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $18,620 $18,620 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $93,101
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,290
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,645
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $6,296 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,882
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $1,330 $2,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,155
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $1,125 $3,188 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,438

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $36,140 $32,937 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $169,341

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $44,394 $49,049 $42,309 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $241,386
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $9,802 $584,800 ($40,263) ($15,541) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $473,500



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $31,089.76
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2023 $579,546.18

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2023 579,546.18$         

Contracts in place at February 28, 2023

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2023 579,546.18$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
February 28, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $579,546.18

-$                                
579,546.18$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $31,089.76 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           FY 2019 Interest Earned
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95 Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72 Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67 May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89 $0.46 $5,625.73

Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 Oct-21 $2.81 Oct-22 $933.45
Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 Nov-21 $2.90 Nov-22 $1,245.20
Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60 Dec-21 $4.82 Dec-22 $1,537.43
Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35 Jan-22 $2.90 Jan-23 $1,754.31
Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71 Feb-22 $2.90 Feb-23 $1,867.46
Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65 Mar-22 $2.65 Mar-02 $0.00
Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90 Apr-22 $2.90 Apr-23 $0.00
May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81 May-22 $2.81 May-23 $0.00
Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90 Jun-22 $140.44 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81 Jul-22 $310.93 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90 Aug-22 $534.83 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94 Sep-22 $821.11 Sep-23 $0.00

$0.00 $30.70 $1,832.00 $7,337.85

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

FY 2023 Interest Earned



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 120,457.81       1,435,144.88       267,804.61           217,523.69           2,313,016.23       4,233,489.41          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 120,457.81       1,435,144.88       267,804.61          217,523.69          2,313,016.23       4,233,489.41         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18               2,079.81               388.10                  315.24                  3,352.03                 

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,233,489.41       1,435,144.88       267,804.61          217,523.69          2,313,016.23         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.23% 97.23% 97.23% 97.23% 97.23%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 2/1-2/28 3390-3400 47,870.89$      

Rec Fund 2/1-2/28 28,987.61$      

Golf Fund 2/1-2/28 141,006.08$    
 

Cap Reserve 2/1-2/28 49,174.09$      

Total Invoices for Approval 267,038.67$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

April 4, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/28/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/08/23 00031 1/13/23 JAN 23   202301 320-57200-43000                                     *            3,804.92
JAN 23 - ELECTRIC

1/13/23 JAN 23   202301 320-57200-46600                                     *              725.74
JAN 23 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 4,530.66 003390
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00060 1/25/23 2023-245 202301 310-51300-48000                                     *               42.00

JAN 23 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               42.00 003391

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00174 1/30/23 BRINK    202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE ALLAN A. BRINK
1/30/23 BRINK    202301 310-51300-49000                                     V               10.00-

COMM FEE ALLAN A. BRINK
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                                .00 003392

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00174 1/30/23 FRECHETT 202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE DAVID FRECHETTE
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 003393

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00174 1/30/23 OSBECK   202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

COMM FEE JENNIFER OSBECK
DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                              10.00 003394

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00168 1/30/23 3169925  202212 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,114.28

DEC 22 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,114.28 003395

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00063 11/01/22 45127B   202211 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

NOV 22 - LAKE CONTRACT
1/01/23 63668B   202301 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JAN 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
1/11/23 67357B   202301 320-57200-46800                                     *              572.00

LAKE DIFF OCT-JAN
2/01/23 72514B   202302 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

FEB 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          9,158.00 003396

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/08/23 00076 1/30/23 19399    202301 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

JAN 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
1/30/23 19424    202301 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03

JAN 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB
1/31/23 19408    202301 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

JAN23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT
2/06/23 19630    202302 320-57200-46500                                     *              320.00

MAINLINE REPAIRS
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   18,940.26 003397

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/28/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/17/23 00038 2/09/23 JAN 23   202301 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,963.47
JAN 23 - WATER

2/09/23 JAN 23   202301 320-57200-46600                                     *              604.19
JAN 23 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  5,567.66 003398
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/23 00018 2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

FEB 23 - MGMT FEES
2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

FEB 23 - IT
2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

FEB 23 - DISSEMINATION
2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

FEB 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-42000                                     *               36.78

FEB 23 - POSTAGE
2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-42500                                     *               78.60

FEB 23 - COPIES
2/01/23 292      202302 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.41

FEB 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,320.63 003399

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/23 00163 2/08/23 188580   202301 310-51300-31100                                     *              782.77

JAN 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
2/08/23 188581   202301 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,394.63

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                           2,177.40 003400

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 47,870.89

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               47,870.89

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



i

South Viltage COD
UtilitySchedule

,

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress jan-23
5875489 3935-lEagle Landing/WaterFall $ 3,318.86
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 419.06
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ 67.00
9121614 938TBRestroom $ 40.24
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 612.30
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 36,18

9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 5.89

9117340 3853 PinesDr CameraStation $ 31.13
$ 4,530,66

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 3,804.92
001.320.57200.46600 $ 725.74

$ 4,530.66



YYNN
74

"
ClayEIecfricCooperative, Int :3'|'F',::.','::',,:::::t::','"""°"

A TmchsrcmeEnergjCcjnpcrarfvc Kt:
- Statement Date: 01/13/2023

0 0 4 - "m e! " " ,.,,.- " " """ ' @4,
, Current Bill Due Date: 02/03/2023

Total '["z, Previous Balance $3,297.25
With the recent holidays and colder ,,' Amount Due "' Payment Received 12/19/22 -$1,765.00
temperatures, yourelectric bill this month may ,-." '"" Late Charge $76.61
reflect higher than normal energy usage. Setting z·

,ourthermostatto'68 degrees orlower is i) 3 318,86 :) ' ' " " "' '

recommended. You can track yourenergy i. $
¶ ,. Current ChargesDue 02/03/23 $1,710.00

usage and more in yourMyClayElectric account. '2.
SY

E¥

Due Date: .t?"
,, .,... ',, 3;,"(,,., .,j:',.' , '" :

,, .
'

, 1·"}"'"a,, 02/03/2023
,
i"' :. "' .' ' m,,- .

....
'""=Sµ@$*%S""'

{" ' ""-- --
' '" '" " '3

. ,
.Ra"d!ng'"fyate&. ."' I'

-

,
- "' -Aeaa!ngi'- ,"- ,':" h:.

:MulflEilie'r^:MNK'Usa'jRateSoheduleE!escriRtjoq
, .

'M",, ,r Nfk-
' '- "' Frotn" "" "' To"" ' ".:P'cv Rus:" "., PrCs&tnt ." "

. .,- - ,.,. -.., ,- , -i GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 1521gi563 1?/12/2?_ .01/11(?1_' 14'147.
,

?5684
_ .,,

.,1
,

'
,

11,237 ,j

kWh MonthlyUse i ""! MonthlyHigh MonthlyLow % Temp , "'"' ' U'a "',Z"3 ¢umnts&n¢eD¢ui'-q- -i-.- A -

I Aeasseharge " ' "" ""' " $27.00

'"" i.' .'1 ' .t .--- """ ' ' ·",%,, " EnergyCharge 11,237 kWh @ 0.0813 $913,57 '
"°" i ,,

:"'
ia-,.. ·4-": "7 "i m., , ,

Power Cost Adjustment 11,237 kWh @ 0.0500 $561.85
!

':: l?"i:ii'"!-i). '-' ¥""¶-' .'1
, ,;W".:.'_?"l " }

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $38.50'

7500 ' "%
)

" '
:" '! ' "L' ; '

6.. '4
!

i
7S%k Gqjr 'Q Florida StateSales Tax $107 09

3

'°® , r-, t- ' t- l-' ' u ' LJ.' } ".Lr'.'.",L,t,S.ij "' L·zZ, 45 Clay County SalesTax $23.11

·. :_, l_. 1_'" u '-U'2 f i- t :.U!..|!-g"l'""g¶" Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $38.87
::: !.' ' !

,'
' ":'i S' i' ·j ,'

W'":' , i_
'. : ETa"i i?,'j gj '°

1

Operation Round Up
,

$0,01 '

,,,,
: ')_;-

.
!.,',," '!'"J,,L:. .,y .-t l'-i_' : '.'; ;',,L:,Z LA. '5 {TotalCurrentChargesfor this Location

$1,710.00)
·

:

,' i ; ij ": k'"j p

'I
i i"l i."-1 N' ' ysi.'

jm Fob hSaf Apr May Jun JUl Aug Sap Oct Ncn Dec Jan

2022 · · · " '. . .' .
2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High ,Last Year

© © * 0 ,Atd ,8,1,?3
i ,

}. .

, .,agn'

Akeep
Billings notpaidIn full wIll incura latechargeof $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whlchwerIs grMQ thatMil boaddedto youraccount. j

V SEND
cB

"
ClayEkctricCooperative,!!C€ I:::t°::'e'B::a:::

:::': i

AW!toncEr,ergy'CbopcmtivcMB' Mm.nt.@arges Due02/03/23 $1di0.0"0

PO Box308 (Tc!SgknountDue $3,3iii8e
KeystoneHeights,FL32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checks mustbe In U.S. fundsanddrawnon a us. bank.

ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP·

I

Ill || I I

|m=|""""|w CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5606 1 MB 0.515 5 5606 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-22 l|llBlII'|lI|llll'l'l|III|"|l|"llI|j|'l'l'll'l'|ll|l|l||I hh
5385 N NOB HILL RD

h

aSUNRISE FI, 33351-4761

lhhjll|hjhqlThMIm|jljljhh4jb|jljl'l|'ll|"l

0507548¶ 00033bBBb2



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElecfn'c Cooperdi've, Inc, :'e:;"=,:=

Maihng: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative£t'{ Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the pfoblem is notwithin your electricalsystem.

P" If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report 1 I r'it by calling 888-434-9844 MjCayEect lC

P" Always stayaway from downedpower lines.

'nt*'"' '·

" 00 g U 0
0 " V 0

.,
J .,j' 0 ,,.

'··:
",,7

Au;j'r!';'mjµ
...,

"',' m NtoPay oFfersthocorwwtimceofhavingyowelecttfCbiHµiyment
L ti Hy Fthrj f y i k t tf f y td I t

Y d th t t} h {t If Ik kyo ciyo b d
thQL your monthlypaymentwillbe creditedt y a t t

If ycmhove q current t9ll thatIs due, you will treed togoaheadandpaytkcA

orcus ycmErodi\joncmmd.thcoutomatkpaymentMilbegin
i? i! e ti ill g yd Slgnupbyloggi j t y t MyCl ytf t t

m ii undm ,n- i .

DEFINITIONS:
AcceSsCharge:The AccessCharge recoverssomeof the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom servingan individual member, regardless
of hoWmuch electricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an accesscharge.

powerCost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurdjased
whole$ale fromSeminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost1\djustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fud for generation.
Operqtion RoundUp: OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to bcnefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purposeof improvingthe quality of life of our members and their communities.

#,m
P,y a

»

,yPhone
Lrb

on ne PayStat'ons
m"

M,
Free recurring

"
--,,

,
- Free wRh ".'.."· "' Free with '""':,,.2· ' $1.50 service '

'.. ., .-
' Mailcheckor

paymentsfrom "" checkingl "" checking/savinqs "" fee** cash payments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savings.account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, CIayElectric,com, fora list ofauthorized P,0, BOx308
ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN
,9

"
ClyEl t' C pt i I ""' " °'"nea' C'ay"ec'"c.'om

a cc nc 00 e at've, Ik TollFree:(800)-224-49"

A TmdistoneEmrgy'C»perarlvea Statement Date: 01/13/2023

.
,
,.'Tf"'"

" " "7'=-.., Current Bill Due Date: 02/03/2023

^ - '
With the recent holidays and colder

4'3" Total ':'#,-j, Previous Balance $321.25

,': Amount Due '"9· Payment Received 12/19/22 -$145.00
temperatures, yourelectricbill this month may t- ' "a Late Charge $8.81
reflect higher than normal energy usage. Setting i" "

, ,, , , ,
,, ., , ,,,,.. , ,

yourthermostat to 68 degrees or lower is * -6 " """ " ' ...)1.

recommended You can track your energy "i $41 9 06 "'
Current ChargesDue02/03/23 $23400

usage and more in yourMyClayElectric account. ',,j ,S
'"CZ,,

Due Date: j$:"
,,-. -.:, . n-',- ,, ,.,,,, '$.·-1'$.,' t. ,:-.

:?. 'Is .. ·-3,-t-;
""%,,,,,,, 02/03/2023 aS"

.,,, ,',, :-. - _.-.

'€m* " %%g^~'

" ' " '"G--' ,1. "S^eaam'"%te:s,,zµ.'- m-..,:',--.. .s:Aeiiamii' ":' :"" '" "N%jie?":'""hkUage:'Ii, ' '"-. ' Fiates¢26eai!ieb&cnphon,.'.,
, ', '

:",y9 Fmi-':.' .-:,7EEOg,'y,j".'",'.Z:"T&"',::"g'.'.:,'r".~: '"l::'REe#en. '7.-4:&_ . .ms.
.'""..--- ---4 'ii. generAl serv|ce-nOnDEMAND

' 15219156"5 "12j]2/22 ' 01/11/23,'
,,

?888Q,
.,

301?,7.
""

. .
1._

,
,,?

,
,1,Q57

_
,/

kWh Mon'h'yUse i'..i '"
-' Mon'h'yH'gh Mon'hly'ow® Temp

{::li::;:)c?:j:iiij""dcmm's^!¢u^h.-'"!:',i.",l-3j.3zE:ji:'::"

'"° .- "" '" " - '* ,a'r 90 Energy Charge 1,357 kWh @ 0.0813 $110.32
1200 ,

" "'< ', "
,MT",}.. .t ,,, g,

, ,,
,..tm. ,. --.· "a-.-

,_,. ,.,g. ,,
Power cost Adjustment 1,357 kWh @ 0.0500 $67.85

'05° r'%j
, ,

, ,¥.-- "'" " "'"%""
-- ~_:%_ · FLA Gross Receipts Tax $5.26

'x") :

', ! " '
,, ., ..,,

" ' "" ,,
E'S33 60 Florida State Sales Tax $14.62

"' ':7'3g"i
, ,,, ' I ' .,L.l'- ,1_

j'i: : ,, Clay CountySalesTax $3.16j
"° i

t l.'f ;}, i i '.: " i !' i 1' t i:-i
i,.' m i'ui j;t .i ?[)F-- Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $5.641

"' i- '
t"' ·": ' 'g;" '_'·' ' '7 "" t"' '. s i ": CE":'"i:ie";EiRi,:l

_
E)L':),Z '° OperationRound Up

, ,

$0.151
'°' '

:'"·1-;' ; :)"; :.',-:
'., -i i,,' ri· .i !' I

.' Li,a" !,3'a l"i'.L'.iiZ. '5 {Totalcur!'?nt cha!g"z fo!,this,Ls!Eetio2
, , , . , ,, , , ,., ,

$234.0dj
":

:"'r1 "i 1
' f7."j c-j"", rt', I E., I ·...1

i-;:·ir!_i?i
1¢'$ 4¢..

,Jan FO Mar 4r May jun Jul Aug S:p &t Nov Deg jan

2022 ' " '. ' ' . ' .'. ." 'Z ' . 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

© © © 0
., ,A,4,,,,,,3

Akeep
Billlngs notpaid In full will incura late charge of $5.00 or5% of the dellnquem amount(whicheverIs greater) thatvdll be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ilayEIectricC00perative,|nc, (::::::'B"a:a::'e '::::i

ATouchstunc
EneW'Cbopmriw'KEK Current Charges Due02/03/23 $234.00

PO Box308 %To!a!_nc)untDue $419.06
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
Checks mustbo In U.S. fundsand drawnon a US. bank.

ONLINE: Checkor credlt/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

'PP'
I

' Ill |j||
»= :':""aM CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD µrµ¶IIlMm|IllrqIh¶|||||TIj|'|'||||d|||||lh|I 'Y'
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 . .

05¶2¶377 000041¶1)E,¶



/ ,' .""" CONTACT US
,"' / r ' p

Ph°ne' 800-224-4917
' I"

)0pevatlve, jic, We" "'ay"e""c.'om
' d- Mailjng: PO Box 308

A TOuchstoneEnergy"Cooperative Fu', Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyour electricalsystem.

> If 'the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I 1 r'it b, calling 888-434-9844 MjCayEect lC

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

0 0 ,
0 A00

, 0

0
. 0 gb 2 . · 0

.,· ·,' .,' EBJ-;
· ¶b- ··· ,~ ·

A P @
'4 ' '?at ' A"'

Sign lid for : -'
,,

·'· ., ,,
$"1

,,m
#&*s'"

0 0 0 ' " '%-
A -,,. ES.Z,

·0-"; ,. . 3" .'· u -S '¥' ' -'Z ,k, 'E .-'

' + · · ' e
" G

.- - .% '. · ,.:t"

ALF y ft k t "I 3Jf t ' b 11E ¥ I

a tk Hy 'tl i W f y i &ck fn t (t p y t duc duke.
Youdcn'th t { y b t lid ii y 'y mosisured
thatyour mortth?ypoymentivdl be creditedtoyouracceunt on time.

If ypu haveci currentbM that is due, yau Wi'l need togoahecidcmd poythot
omosyou traditiondlywoutd.ThecmlomaticpaymmtvM begitz

on thenext billimjcycle.Skgnupbyi gji g' t y MyCluyEi t ' t

$t:i, R o'm ¶Gpu R

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of 'the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectrfityis used. These costsincludethe cost of the meter, wireand otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
homeor business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshavesometype of an accesscharge,
Power Cost Adjustment:ThePower Cost Adjustmentreflectsthe increases/dmreasesin theco-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefromsemino|eElectric Cooperative,The fluctuationin the Power costAdjustmentis largely caused by changesin the Cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities,

m Auto Pay

(k i'

By Phone m' Online

'

Pay Stations

""m '

"
Mail

Freerecurring Freewith ' '"",' ""' Free with "· ..' ."" $1.50 service '.. ,
Mailcheckor

paymentsfrom checkingl cheeking/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit creditldebitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com CooPerative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704 ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized p,o,b(jx308
CIayElectric,com, paystations, KeyStoneHeights,

FL3Z656



YYNN
«.

"
CkiyElectticCooperative, kit' '"""°'""""'"""""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TouchstnneEmrey'
CcK)perativekt

" Statement Date: 01/09/2023

,
)

.

,
" ' ·

,
Current Bill Due Date; 01/30/2023

,',y '" Total v'".?
.

Previous Balance $167.00
With the recent holidays and colder

,· " Amount Due ",6 Payment Received 12/19/22 -$167.00
temperatures, yourelectric bill this month may .",/ \" Balance Forward $0.00reflect higher than normal energy usage. Setting /' /' 'i"

yourthermostat to 68 degrees or loweris /[ t' Curren ChargesDue01/30/23 $67.00
recommended. You can track your energy

1-l $67
,00

:":

'
usage and more in yourMyClayElectric account. '\2

,' ,/

":'.. Due Date: ,/,,"

'-. 01/30/2023 'g

i'.'.,"",,.'.,')Rat¢.4eh,au|?Du¢rieti?;",.,.',)"."'):ii,&:Qjzi>==,'N:==:j,:Mtp7'y'"")'mNm¢u
[ geKEf!Alserv|Ce-Non DEMAND '1eofi31,87"' 'j2/06/22

. 01/05/?3 -. _1122_2
,., ,

.11Q56_.
._

',_ 1 ,, ,'. .. ,,
.234,.

,
.)

kWh MonthlyUse ii
·,1 'ii" MonthlyHigh ·,3 MonthlyLow© Temp i. ""' .""' '" "'7"l Niui!ientSeEy*¢eD.

,
""'a".'-'.ep "'"Nz'.."m$j

,, ,
Ac"ceiig'cjharge"" $27.00

'°° i ' -' ""-'. 90 Energy Charge 234 kWh @ 0.0813 $19.02
5 " +,,'.'

,

:'""'j_u--A!"lt_7i
,
"-'!

,
i,j,z'""@-. Power Cost Adjustment 234 kWh @ 0.0500 $11.70

' ° i·S,.-,:,.*?l!'|"i i"%,t-jm7z..'! i"": i'"i l"'! i 7 @-. " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1 48

)!!))j)|)))))j')f)))1j!ii ),!S!:E!'a',!:'i'i!¢'tyT- 1!E

,
|',".'1 !1 ·'"1 i'""! ijl !'):! !.:l i";'i :j'i

:j-"! !j"1 [jT|'zi"i :Zjt ': "Tgtalcumtcherge"fop this Lc?¶.ati?n
, , ,,. , , ., ,,_ ,

$e7,.00§

jan Feb
Mjar

Apr my Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

2022 ' · '
,

. . ' · ·. '; : ··'- 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

@F@H@F@
r r ""')

jpjq s e L.VLA

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full will Incura laW charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whicMveris greater) thatwill beadd®to youraccount.

V SEND
EU

"
C|ayElectr|'cC00peratl've,!nc,

(Account Number 6474431"'

|CurrentCharges Due01/30/23 $67.00

A Tmhst,mcEncrgy'Cbopcrattvc,:k tktaj Amount Due $67m
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in US. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at CIayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP'

I

Ill I || || I

|=|='|"""m CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

5879 1 MB 0.515 5 5879 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-23 IIlIIIIhI|IlMd4|IIIrqIhm|TrI|'|'||l|dl||Ih|I|I gjg5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

IIlI|lIBIl|I'|ll'|1|||I|ljFIll|I¥lllII|'I|I|IlI||I||lll|lI|'||jl'

ljb47443b 00DOOb700¶



" CONTACT US

"
CIayElectlicC00pelatjve,Inc, =:::,::,:,:::

Mailing: PO Box308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative?!ik:

Keystone Hei'ghts,FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP,
Stepsto follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis notwithinyour electricalsystem.

> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report I t iit by calling 888-434-9844 MjCayElecre
> Alwaysstayawayfrom downedpower lines.

" 00 0 . g
0 " C 0

. ...,

, . , ,%, ..,
':. ' ':" j? ,:' '".

' ' ' t:" '

A P

0 0 0 - '
Signup for Nn"iEF?

. . ,
"" ""'" AutoPay "'

Aulopctydfers tltecorwenionceofFKMFkju)u'd'michill pcUmmnt
t t fly Li 3 bvn f y

P k to It f y (i cit
\ i th t y b t ii i r y ly b Yi
thQtyourmonthlypaymentwIll h lit dl y t t'

lfycjuf mbill that is due, you will rW dl g h d dj ythat
cm y I dltk tty id ii t m tic paymentwillbegin

th ttllll j /j Sq pt ylogglngin tc>yourMyCl xyfl t i t

q ' 4. S
. , , i:

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof tho fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver elpctricitytQ the
home or business, as well as meter readirig technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshavesometype of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment:The Power costAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin theco-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefrom Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by chahgesin the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp:Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarY donationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay Electric'sservicearea for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

mAuto
Pay

, \ &

D

ByPhone djj Online PayStati?ns & Mall
Freerecurring Freewith '"·' .:'

' Freewith " '",'

,"
$1,50 service '.

, ..
Mallcheckor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savinqs fee'* cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704 ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, BOX308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656



" 1\Aembar mrm sau"mvillagecommunity

"
ClayElectdc Coopeidive, Inc, :"" "°""'?'"'""'""""°" '"""- """' i

oIl Froo: (800j-224-4917 Accoittik if 912161&
ATm~e~C~muveK!x Trustee llistrict: i3i8 i

i "' StatementDate: 01/13/2023
I

e
'"""""""'""'

,
°"°'"" I

Previous Balance
.

$88,08
With the recelit holidays and colder Payment Received 12/19 22

..
-$46.54 I

temperatures, yourolectric bill this month may Late Charge ' $5.00
reflecthighorkthannormal energy usage. Setting

yourthermostatto 68 degrees or loweris PmzDue Balanma $40.54
I

recommend®.You can trackyourenergy Current ChargesDue02/%2$ $40.24
i

usage and mOm in yourMyClayElectric account.

¢

$ks;rsktt Aagi'@m: %8 'tynes blvd fu?37'room
_

' "¥
j: 'GENERAL'SERV|CE,NON

DEMAND 154736607 ,
12/12/22 01L11L2L.=!S8Z_- _

.1{108
,

1

_ ._
QL__

kWh MOnth|yu$eN m MonMyWgh® MonMfyLow0 kmp
! AccassCharge $27.00

" I: w¢ a
,0 Energy Charge 61 kWh @ 0.0813 $4.96

h ' PowerCostAdjustment 61 kWh @ 0.0500 $3.05

" FLA GrossRocelpts Tax $0.90

,, go FloridaState SalesTax $2.50

,, ,,
ClayCountySaks TaXu

u=_
$0.64

Cky.G9-Eub|lc.SerUtlk ax ' $13_1

,, . " (!±-L¢!ni!S~nhig,Lo,cau,on

_
$40.24

16

Q I k

(m FOb r APr m ji'n ul av0 Np OUt Nw Duo Jm
P

2022 i%asd'vkk MyC[,¶yEkae¢r|efor chMlednmgo histtcny 2023 ccSe
YQ au41t>

This Month " Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year ^=>"—

-')§&)

" © © ® " """"
:,

t KEEP BillingsnotPald in full mi Incura |dl& changgof $5.00or 5% oif thgddnquent amour!t (whlchwarIs grader)that wIll 1)9 addedto yc)uraccount,
'SEND .,

"
ChyElectricCoopeMivekc :'"°'"""""' """'! k Pask DueBalance t &16.54

" Em|M~Mv¢Kt^ Current ChargesDue02/03/23 $4024
pO box308 " To"ta Ro"urvtDue $B6'.78J

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656·0308

jAYYOURBILL24/7 Checksmust be in US. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

jNLINE: CheckQr oedlt/deblt oard at ClayElecMcmmor downloadthe mobile

""
' I A

||l||||||l||||||l||||l|

i©' C"W CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
i PO BOX308 ,

g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY llll4lhNflhhIµIrq0m|lh'ljl'|'lhhl|||lhhh Xdk:
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 , ·

D¶b26b1,4 00000ab708
.,



' Member Msmiw SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

"
'C1QyEleclricC00peldl|ve,111c, #:'f::,::::::::"3:::"""°"

,,,,,,,,,,
'%',',:::'

;

' A 7&chsanne~cncm'l"Et¢' 1NustmMSsMc8: (IS i

StatementDate: 01/1312023
Current Bill DueOate: 02/03/2023

I

With the recentholidaysand colder
Previous Balance $67,26
Payment Received 12/19/22 -$36.13 1

temperatures, yourelectricbill this month may ' Late Charge $5,00
reflect higherthannormal energyusage. Setting

yourthermostatto 68 degrees or loweris Pam flue Balance $36,13

recommended.You can track yourenergy Current ChargesDue 02/03/23 $31.13
"ag" an' mo'e'nyourMyC'ayE'ec'h'a'w'"·6 )

3c3MC?A dram:3853 Royalpinesdr camerasta'uom
"7 '

GENERAL'SER\/1CE-NONDEMAND 154736588 12/12122 01/11/23 0 O 1 0

This Month ' Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

cess chaup 7.00

.r
'"

-
_ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.70

Flodda State Sales Tax $1.®C' © © 0 !':"°""= '°':'C|ay_qlEub|lcSerUt llty Tax $k%
jgtai,CurremCha es for this Location $31l19

)%,,, S:1,4L/kr

76T
jL7uj3

KEEP Billinynot paid in full wIll Incura lato charge of $5,00 or 5% of th8ddlnqumamount(whlchsvor1s gmtgr)thatwIll beaddedto youraccount.
SEND L

"
:':j,?yE|b%'lli¢Cooperalive,

Inc,
l¢:::::'e'B',:,t,;:"

.
,

"$'::::")
ATwchstoneEn¢rdCbop¢mvc§rg( |CurrentChargesDueozi& 23 $31.ia i

PO Box 308 1,Ptai Amount Due "
$67.26)

Key8toneF|elght% FL 32656-0308

'AY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks mustbo In U.S.fundsanddrawn on a U.S. bank.

)NL1NE: Checkor credlVdebitcardat ClayEkctricmm or downloadthe mobile

""
'"" r_1e

|||||||||||||||||||||¶

=:» ',"%:cU:
. a, CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

,, po BOX308 9

south village coMmNny devel dist keystoneheights,fl 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lll^IIlNhhdH||nhh4||l||'l'ljlq'||dlI|lllhhll '
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 '" 4$

} 0¶lb73'10 000(JOb72bb



Membix Name sotj'm VILLAGE C,OMMUN6TY :

"
CldyElectll'cC00pelall've,Inc, :o:'|'F:i::":,::S::t::'7"'""°"

,,,,,,,,,,,
""9:;;:':: i

.
ATMas~E~C=er&NveFlu . TrmeeTjNZiric?: 06

StatementDate: 01/13/2023
I

ig;
,

- Current Bill DueDate: 02/03/2023 I

" Pmvious Balance ' $77,42

""' "" """ '°""""' '°""

. ,. 6 '"""' '"°'"""""
,

"$""'
'

temperatures, yourelectric bill thismonth may Late Charge $5.00
!

reflecthigherthan normalenergyusage. Setting

yourthermostat to 68 degrees or lower Is PastDue Balance $U.17
recommended. Youcan trackyourenergy Current ChaWesDue02/03 23 $35.89
usage and mOre in yourMyClayElectric accoun 1

Smtk:e Addtess: 749 TYFSESBLVIZCAMECMSTATION

u , _
P GENERALSERVICE-NONPFMA_1R__t .154n§569 -1?L12/2? 01/11/23 749

.
781 1 32 ,J

kWh MbhtMyu5'% F NlonthtyHlgh§ NlmthlyLow® Temp
Accbss harge 7.00

@ ' ' ;

.g, Energy Charge 32 kWh @ 0.0813 $2,60
" :.

' PowerCostAdjustment u kWh @ 0.0500 $1.60
% ' " FLA Gross RecdptsTax $0.80
25 ' ' g® FloridaStateSales Tax $2.22
m · ,,

Glay CountySales Tax $0.48
¶5 C|,ay-GQEgb|,ic.SatUt||[t)LTax $1.19
'0 -"

"" [i'mnnieharg2!9LMs,Loca'lo2___ ..
u.89

h · fb

I} . H

m Ft,b !/Nir Apt Nsf &1) 3¢7 m 5qy CXf mv Ha jm T

2022
P{c&$¢'NKM

MyclayEtwmfew dMMM tmgehistary 2023
,S

7'L"
Ca Ill)ir

This Month 'i Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
47 e

Last Year '
k..

{N«~ z4iBBL

L KEEP. @1llngsnot paidin fullwIll Incur a laW of$5.00 or 6%d thM delMqtmtgmotmt(wMchwer18 greakgr)thatMilH added to youraccxvunt

Wend '

®': a

"
ClayElectn'cCooperative Inc, m""'""""'

,
'"""g

^
Past DueBaiame $41.¶7

"· ATNamn¢EMM~ra¢iveHssk jCurrentChargesDue02/03 23 " Ss,89
pO box308

(TS?tal Amount Due " $77.0e

KeystoneHejght%fl 32656-0308
PAY YOURBILL24/7

' Checks must be In U.S, fundsand drawnon a US. bank.

ONLINE:C%ckor mdlt/debltcardat GlayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

:":-~"· 4
|||||||||||||||||||||I|

Ae ,1€[? -'g"m clayELECTRIC cooperative
PO BOX308 g

SOUTH ViLtAGB cxiMNmNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308.
3989 eagle landing pKwjt lnl¶lhlIlIllµ¶lnlrqlIm|Ilw'l|'|'|hhl|||!hh|I aORANGS P¢RK EL 32065-0000 ' ·

i
?!

0¶61?33¶ 00000771jb0



'" Meniher Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

"
C|ayElec|licC00pefal|'ve,Inc, =:,==:'""°" ,,,,,,,,, '":,',::::

ATMistnneEnerdCm)perarm& Ttmee13iswict: OS

StatementDate: 01/13/2023
.

Current Bill DueDate: 02/oa/2023

;
. , proviousBalance

'j: $78,35 )

With the recent holidays and colder Payment Received 12/19/22 -$41.58 i
temperatures, yQurelectric bill this month may Late Charge $5.00 I

re¶ect higher than normal energy usage, Setting
yourthermoshtto 68 degms or loweris Pasv Duo HEU&F?M $41.77 i

recommended: You can trackyourenergy Current ChargesDue02/03/23 $36,18
usage and mdP in yourMyClayElectric account.

Zgelryige Addi'em: 992 TYNES EILVDGAMERA,5TATON

( GENERAL~EMCE NgtLREMAND,
,,,, 154?Msmj?LM2 ' 01/11tBL.~

_
Z85_~,L 819 1

_ _,.,
34_

_~
kWh NlOwthtyUsem m Month|yHWh0 MonthtyLow0 Temp

Acmss Charge ' ' 27.00
·5 i' ' "um~ ' " "

.
% EnergyCharµ .

34 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.76
40 i Power CostAdjustment 34 kWh @ 0.0500 $1.70

" _
" ' " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0,81

30
® Florida StateSales Tax $2.24

" "

,
Cjay County~ Tax $0.48

" ' ' CJaySQE©i(i§erUtlllijyTax ^,j9:: " Total Curr'e,M.Charges for this Loc,ation

__
$36.18

S 15

P
Jan F%D yr Hr m jim jul AU0 ep Oct Nov Ocb &H

0

2022 l'1etMyM WlyCi@yE|0GE|'IG143t detailedumle hl$lqr/ 2023 ',
1

ThisMoMh
:

LastMonth This Month Av0 DailyHigh A gz ,a,mit"
LmtYear 4,se

«·'

:,
:

© -0 /
, .,,/

i

KEEP Bllllngs riotpaid In fdl wIll incura latediargo cvf$5.00 or 5% of the ddlnquentamount (whichever is gmNr) thatwill beaddedto mr account.

SEND ·

0 '

i 1 i i I
Account Number 9117336

"
GayEectrcCooperdve, nc, PastOue Balance $41.77

: AT&hstme EmdCkx*mve Ktx Current ChargesDuo02/03/23 $36.18
pO Box308 " (Total Amount Due $77.95j
KeystoneHe|ght8,FL 326$6-0308

'AY YOURBILL1!4/7 CMcks mustM m U.S. fundsand drawn an a US, bank.
)NL1NE:CMckor cmdlt/debitcardat ClayEbctrlaoomor downloadthe mobile

Li -, A
||||||||||||||||||||l|

·m,eF ;y'W CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 '

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 landing pkwy }ljlU|lf'fjlllI|ljl'l|llll"|Il"I|||||'I'l'll'l'l|ldl|l| hh

4ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000
I Ii W

,'

D¶bji733b lj000077'iSb



'
" Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

"
C|QyEledljcCoopeMive, 111c, '""""°"""""m""""°" ""' U'S'

:

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account # 9fj023M I

A Energy"&mp·mtlveEl 5. Trtj3tee kjisMc:i: 08 i

Statement Date: 01/13/2023 i

Curent Bill Due Date: 02/03/2023
:

With the recChtholidaysand colder
Prevous Ba ance $1,317.89 I

Payment Received 12/19/22 -$669.68 i

temperatures,yourelectric bill this month may Late Charge $32.41 :

refledhigherthannomaf,ene,,,usage.Setting e ,' '

yourthermostatto 68 dog,ees orlower is PastDueBalance $680,(12
I

recommended. You can track yourenergy Current ChargesDue02/03123 $612.30
1

usage and more in yourMyClayElectric account.

pm Due Balanceuf %00.621& subiem¶0 late !

'fee disconnection, and/ot deposit if nntpaid !

by 01/24/2023. !

Ek:Mce Address: 875 TYNES BLVD7RFI1GAT8ON

( GENERALService-nonpemand' '
152055951

.

t j2/12/22 01/11/?aj §9432
,,,J

"73322
.

1

_
_._ 3&L.

KWh NlOmMyu8eW W ~yH|gh0 MoMhlyww© Temp
' AccessCharge ' ' $27.00

'°"
} '

. .^m^ '" po Energy Charge 3,890kwh @ 0.0813 $316.26
36qd ' '

..-,,
f PowerCostAdjustment 3,890 kWh @ 0.0500 $194.50

,,m
! >,nA: " FLAGross Recelpts Tax

.
$13,78

2500 ---
60 FloridaState Sales Tax ' $38.33

,m , ,, ClayCountySa1«Tax ' $$8;7
A%y&o,p,ubll,c§mjtillmTax J4. 6.:: I " Total care"k"charqesfor this Location

_
=,~~~_~A61,2,30

SIX) .
IS

fD ' L i
Q

rJm Feb 'dar Apr MW Am d m *P Oct Nw D·· jm :C Gc(qr2022 F'ka$dykm MyClAyEhmric or detMledheri{jr hiMury 2028
;j%tiS t? '.

This Month
'

Last Month Thi8 Month Avg DailyHigh ,LastYear i:" .

{Fg'w

,,

: © ¶< 0 - ,C'7DJ-

t KEEP Billings notpdd in full will Incura late chargecyf$5.00or 5% of thedalinquentamount(whichever is gmaiU®that wIll N3addedto youraccount.
'SEND

S -

"
ClayEtectlicC00pelat['vc, Inc, µ"'°'"'""'"' ""m]' Past DueBalance %8OvG2

Amhsme~'Cbq,ermm<h
KurrentChar'ges

Due02103/23
,,.,

$612.30
PQBox 308 " otalAmount Due ' " $hWS?
KeystoneHeights,FL32656·030B

>AYYOURBILL24/7 Chacks mustbe In U.S. fundsanddrawnon a US. bank.

)NLINE:Chockor mdlt/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.comordownloadthemobile

""

~W
||||||||||||Ih|l|||||

=i{rL: E CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VI.bLAGE CX»MUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 RAGbE landing pkwy lI|l4IbIM|d4|Hl|nhh¶|M4Tl|+||l|I|Illqllhh '"ORANGE PARK FI, 32065-0000 ·' K

tk
Y

, 0¶08235') 00062'12¶20
i



't
µ

.

CLAY ""°"'
Invoice Number: 2023µ245204

Invoice Date: 1/25/2023TODAY DueOate,2/25/2023

A (JiMon ojOMenhidshGtovp

,

Clay Todav
3513 US Hwy 17 ·

FlemingIsland, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South VillageCDD clo GMSLl-C

South Villay COD clo GMSLLC
475 W Towj'| PL CUstomer ID
#114 : 20081
ST AUGUS'[.1NE, FL 32092

t

—Invoke NOto$
_,

? PO il

_
" )P'b'

T

i'"T""|Vear AdTtfk "(AdSIze.
.

|¢Qfor
,

jAd inch
__

Net
52237 / Legal 1/ 62237 Notice of MtMirigFeb 7, 2023 CT - Clay May Jan 26 202.3

_
Column Inch Black & Whhe I 4.2000 $42,00

) I

)"""

-I ) I F- I
$42.00j

Total: .' , ' $42,00

1

Please ngdif paymentsto:
Osteen N)ediaGroup
3513 US 'Hwy 17
FlemingIsland Florida 32003

"

. . .
,,,.

,1:': I), "j,/)i If: t,

) .

AfUdavit attachedto this invoice, J lli6! 'i lj ;!|):?7 ':

..,

Please call the officeat 904-264-3200 ifyou wouldlike to pay by credit card,
i' :L;

m, V , , W ,

j")j

\

Please pay from this invoice. Email for inquiriesor questions- kgal@daytodayonline.com,Thankyou for yourbusiness,
d'
i!

t

t
i

.f
\ "

r

T



)JJLAY
1'0MY NOT,CEOFMEET,NG$OUTH

VILLAGECOMMUNITY
m=m==amA==,========m===m===~=Mmm DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PUEL9MEkEht%¶hhMY Tl1e{egu1armeatingof|heBoa!dQISUpBM$Q{$
of (he South Village Commumty Development
Disfddwill be held on Tue$da{,February7,

PUBLISHERAFFII)AVIT 2023 at 6:30pm,atthcEagle anding Rc&j+

clay today &:a't'qe't'ayh??to'nq:'}?0§;7y'h'e'n?e'e'='|;

Published \Veek1y opencO lhepUbli¢ and will bo conducted in ¢(¢·

, FleminpIsland, Florida cordancewith theprovisions of Florida Law for
ConimunllyDavdQpmonl Dislrids, A ¢OP? of
the agenda fur this meeting may be obtaned
tcom me Dkdrict Manager, al 476 Wes!TownSTATE OF FLORIDA Place, SuilEj114, St. Ngustine,FL32092(and

COUNTYOF CLAY: phone (904) 940·5850). This meelingmay bg
,

continued to adale,fima, arid placa to ba speer
'q' (led on the record at thetHqetinqr

Hdore the u'idcrsigncdauthoritypcrmidlyappeared Any µemn r«µiirlng sµgcial acumµoda-

t ' l
'

l
lions at lhismedjj because of a dlsahilifyorl'fughO$t¢cii, g 'ho ()1} oiith says that hj is th' pubhsh 'r Qr phf8icd impairmen should confad tha Dlslricl

the "Clay1bday" a n¢w$l)aperpublishedweeklytitFlcniing Of (xi af (904) 940-5850 al IeaM twocdendcw
'

' 1 >
day3 prior to the mealing, If yeu tire hearing

Isimd in Clay County, Fkmda;tMt the , tt:tchcd copy c'f or speech impaired, please contact the Florida
mlvertiscment :'1 RelayScMceal 1-8(10-95&8770,br aid In con·

' ' l ' h S "
c

lading tho Dishi¢t Olffco.
Being?1 Notice l)f M 'etirj¥. outhVUhg " CDD Each pemnwho decidas to appedany action

taken at thaseimeoiinqs is acMscd thaiµerson
witt naed a recotd Qj Ina proccedingsand that
accordinEl|[, the person may need to Ct\$U1Q

hi diematterof MeetingFeb 7, 2023 that a vc atlm reuxd of hie pro¢oeding$ is

,,
made, irl¢ludina tha testimony and evicencc
Yonwhkh sUCn appeal 1$ to be based,

LEGAL: 52237 naNceGiles:
OistficdlVlanagat

Legal 52237 Published 1/2H2023ln C|Ay

Was published in saidnavsµperin the issites:Ol /26/2023 coumy'8 ClayTodaynempaper

i

t t

Mfimt Furthetsays that mid "Chy 1bdiy"is il ncwsjmpt'r
published at F1emiogTslmd, in said Clay County, Florida,and
that the said newspapetHits he[etofo[¢been continuously
published in mtid Cii\)' County, Fkridii, 'Weekly,and ha$ beui
entercd as Periodical matethlmittctat the post
Officein Orahge Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for
periodof one yesitncxtpruceeding the first publicationof
thcattiiched copy of advedsement;mdaffiantftirthCrsays
thathe htts neitherpaid notpromisedmypetson, firm or
(:orporiili(}nany discount, rebate,commiuionof tefundfor
the purpose of securing this adr"cttisement forpublicationin
the saidnc\vsl)-}per.

Al¢atic"
Swamtu me .md subscribed beforeme 01/26/2023

Chjat, d'o-lt \('1("I)))NOTARY1'\,1BLJC,SI'KI'F,0(' !'LO1UDA

3513 US HWY 17 Fkmitig IslandFT, 32003
'

Tdcphone(904) 264-3200
', I'i\X (904) 264-3285

E-Mail:l¢galCl)¢l;lytodayot1lit1('.com
Christk\Vayne chris(i¢@()$teenmcdiAµ(}up.com

i



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art, II. § 5(b), Fla, Const.)

STATEOF FLORIDA

County of ,C,LAY

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that 1 am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitutionofthe State, and that I will well and faithfullyperform the duties of

Supervisor,South Village CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
(Title ofOffice)

^?

on which I am now aboutto enter, so help me God.

jNoTE: Ifyou affirm, you may omit the words "so help me God," See § 92,52, Fla. Stat.]

au<ilnL] 61j'4k
Signature

mm=m=q=~=m===&=&===~===~~=
,o,:=gz MARILEE G|CES "' Sworn/0 andsubsci'ibedbeforeme by means of ^hysica/p/'esenceor

Eq %6NotajyPublic-State of Florida on/ineno/arizat/on,/hisL'µ^ d f _ l-±' :Q Commissionii HH 109018 —
ay o Oe¢A»A&)er , 202 ,

4S¶ta{,',\$""s
My CM=i',':°:QE2'?1"' N\ck~jm rj9=

===m=;¥l=~gm§Na==l~=m=wE~m4 Signatureof®cer Adminis/ei'lngOathor ofNo/aiyPublic

Y\A'[\(?e- (J-CU3
Print, 'lj'pe, or S/anij:' Co/nmissionedNameofNo/atyPublic

PersonallyKnown 13 OR P/'odl/cedlden/i/ka/ionD

Type o/'lden/i/ica/ion Prodicced

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ tm ~ m ~ ·u:m R=K ~ ~ RM ~ m m ~ ~ K5= m ~ ~ u= m ~ mcc ~ ~ ~ mt m ~ wm ~ ~ ~ m ~ N=k ~ ~ wu mr mm
k'

ACCEPTANCE
I acceptthe office listed in the aboveOath of Office.

MailingAddress: % Home D Office

R!dS riaYLj(mv1o*n (Jv: j'('_ Aiitm tl \Sr:nk
Street or Post Office Box PrintName

'?U)n,y,,PA, Fl 3aj%L clVAm) a &a)
City, State, Zip Code Signature

'

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20)



Monday,january 30, 2023 at 08:53:22 Eastern Standard Time

subject: South Village COD - Oaths of Office

Date: Wednesday, january 25, 2023 at 12:08:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: SarahSweeting

To: Kimball, Chris D., Patti Powers '

Attachments: PastedGraphic-3.pdf, 20230125120000398.pdf

Hi Chris,

I will be mailingyou the original copies of the attachedoaths.

Patti, please cut a $10 checkfor each oath and mail it to the address below.
p|ease be sure to attach a copyof the oath to each checkwhen mailing.
In the.reference line of the check, please includethe supervisor'sname.

Chris Kimball
Commission IssuanceSection
Division of Elections
R.A. Qray Building, Room 316
500 South Bronough Street ·

Tal1ah,assee, FL 32399-0250 ,'""""^) ,i> g C } [J" )'
I"

Thank,you,

SarahSweeting ri i cj fj') i)
Govern{nenta/ManagementServices,LLC

%

=if) OY L"
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114

st. Aujjust/ne,Florida32092 -(904) 940-5850x402 "'jiijQtt!t_ r !c)
(904) 940-5899Fax

ssweeting@gmsnf.com
J3 y"l-yl,j

~ i 1(1

6

?
i
t

\·

Page 1 of 1



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)

STATEOF FLORIDA

County of' CLAY

I do solemnly swear (or affinn) that 1 will. support, protect, and defend the Constitutionarid
Governmentof the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitutionof the State, and that I will well and faithfullyperformthe duties of

Supervisor, South Village CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
,

(Title of Office)

' on which I am now about to enter, so help me God.

jNoTE: If you affirm, you i y\omitthe w 'd: "so help nie God." See § 92.52, Fla. Stat,]

-
L ,' JUl r,gna/ure

==="==""====~~=~~m, ,,
Sworn / a/ldsl/bsc/'ibedbefo/'eme by means of ,,i:_physica/presenceor

.

S2':k'%q
]

,MAR(LEE GILES ' onlineno/ar/za/ion,this G dayof ijqcQl^kr , tLoL" ,¥° co'ab Ot,ry Public-State of Florida' z,; · ,'5 Comniis$ion1/ HH 109018 Ma>Am ^>' y%%$!yt""" M' %=i=oE2'5pj"' Signa/ui'eofOjncerAdminist¢l'i/1g Oath01' ofNotmyPublic

|y\a4:\jqjl G\eeb
Print, Type, of StampCommissionedName ofNotmyi'u/i//c

PersonallyKnown Lr or Pl'od|{ce(/lden/inca/io/7CI

Type of/den/i/ka/ionProduced
,

p~ v~ prm xm4 ~ ~ ~ ~ ¥=k y= k= k:mk kim ~:¢ pm ?m ]mk mcr WKf ~ ~ pm% ~ ~ ~ ~ V~ p&ef ~ K=t ~ ~ ~ Wq wm mm == = ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ¥= r=q O~ ~ m

ACCEPTANCE
I acceptthe office listed in the above Oath of Office, '

MailingAddress: EB Home [JOffice

)LnSC (JYcL\eQ)1OQkUr, a Qv/ljj""Ae
Street or Post OfficeBox Pr' t Na

K

~~m

(JNwicje t'arl/ I""l, 3 'Z.cL?S ( mc (' u)-
,City, sta e, ip Code ignatur'Omc"itQ s \j c

cl aj cj nidi)
\"'g(V\

JJS-DE56 (Rev, 02/20) C-



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla. Const.)

STATEOF FLORIDA

'County
of CLAY

'[ do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitutionaiid
Governmentof the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold
office under the Constitutionof the State, and that I will well and faithfullyperform the duties of

Supervisor,South Village Community DevelopmentDistrict
(Title ofOffice)

on which I am now about to enter, so help me God.

[NOTE: .If you affirm,you may omit the words "so help me God," See § 92.52, Fla. Stat,]

S'igna/u ' i 'iSwo >/ andsubsci'/bedbeforeme by means of jphysl'ca/p/'ese/1ceor
F=a,,.,m., on/ineno/ariza/ion, this

_C .
dayof De¢AUU\L^r ,

Zo2a- T

sA7?igTT:
'

,,A:,:i),t,ai±,,goa//,o,FofNo/a,,/pl/b/i¢
' Z:, 8:€ Commissioni' HH 109Q 18
' 'i::Z},"<S My CQmmi$siot) Expires

.
H(L,L[Uke C"JjQ 5

· - "' March24, 2025 P

v p ' ' f """~===~=~~~==~~~ P/'//1/, 7J7c, or Slain Co/m1nsslonedNameo NotcnyPl/bhc

PersonallyKnown tzr" OR P/'odu¢ed/den///ica/ion [J

Type o/'/dent/fica//o/1Produced

k=t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ma = ~ ~ W=¢ ~ mt ~ m O= m ~ ~ NRM ~ kHM km ~ ~ ~ = »sm pm ~ kaEF R=¢ »mj ~ ¥M% F=k K=l RRm ~ ~ ~

ACCEPTANCE
I accept the office listed in the aboveOath of Office.

"MailingAddress:
&'1ioine [J Office

4ArC1rjc_Lon-jinjPrh"°y T1"eY\n|'Gc- asbeck
Streetor Post ffice Box Print Name

(ko&yyc Vrk, :%6cs~" Fl-
- i,. )"UrmL—

City, Shte, Zip Code 'ign .1· e

{

DS-DE56 (Rev, 02/20)

OSbeCkcAey&""· "°=



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemit To:
Kutak RockLLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABBA #104000016

FirstNationalBankof Omaha

January30, 2023 Kutak RockLLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3169925
ClientMatterNo. 19723-1

t

Mr. Jim Oliver
SouthVillage CDD
Governmental Management Services— St. Augustine
SUite 114

475 'West TownPlace
St. Augustine, FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3169925

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - GeneralCounsel

ForProfessional Legal ServicesRendered
$

12/01/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 1!0.00 Confer with district manager
' regarding records request

lZ/02/22 K. Buchanan 0.70 192.50 Review matters relating to amenity
' suspension; confer with district

I

manager
12/06/22 K. Buchanan 3.60 990.00 Preparefor and attendboard meeting
12/07/22 K. Buchanan 0.60 165.00 Prepare drainage variance

,- agreement; perform meeting follow
up

12/07/22 j. Gillis 0.50 62.50 Follow up from Board meeting and
' pending items; review and revise

drainage easement variance
agreementwith Faulks

12/12/22 K. Buchanan 0.50 137.50 Reviewmeeting minutes
12/20/22 K, Buchanan 0.80 220.00 Prepare for and attend agenda call;

update drainage variance agreement;
confer with Acree

12/22/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 110.00 Prepare revised suspension and
,, termination policies; prepare

i PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
r

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK,ROCKLLP
South Village CDD
January 30, 2023
Client MatterNo. 19723-1
InvoiceNo. 3169925
Page 2

resolutionadopting hearing for same

TOTALHOURS 7.50

TOTALFOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,987.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 8,63

TmvelExpenses 118.15

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 126.78

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $2,114.28

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



X . - fr?nrpF': jm'f {cjMn r" rjt t run f'· t pr' t f , , · =^.&TM?MF?r K R¥tdf *rr ?4 x£>rv v' prvtpµrxip ±sj 3·kt7-+·>¢ gftw$g"f
,

h, _ _

)

= CJ

_
J,' l" T 1(' L,tkr Docccvs,Inc. $

Post office Box 20122 i ' ' 't -———Tampa, fl 33622-0122 1"' """""'
.

'"i'"""' """'
(904)262-5500

A¢C9thTNLHAEK F)ATE HALAVE t
1

. ,, .. ,, ,.,. .,. . MXjRESSEE.- ... . .. .-,. -. ------~__J
LI " " 'P', i ' ' Ci /,,, ., , ,

,4, ,,,,, , ,,,,,, , ,
/ " 719371 2/1/2023 $2,862.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 PostOffice Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

/

i

00000000075695001000000007251400000028620013
.

Please Return this portion with yourpayment

Bhvoke 725148 po #

i

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

Ei@e LaMing Parhmay, Orange padc, FI Orange Park, fl 32065

2/1/2023 WaterManagement - Zone 1,WaberManagement - $954.00 $0.00 $954.00
1, zcme 2,Water Management - Zone 3

$954.00 $0.00
,

$954.00

$954.00 $(1.00 $954,00

Please remitpaymentfor this month's invoice. Lake- L?gdracl"
agzAzDD

m="""'.'C? "} "7 '— "f G? i?
,

'

' "I"
,2 7.©l3

Pleaseprovide remittanceinformation when submittingpayments, Credits $0.00

otherwisepaymentswill be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices,
Adjustment $0.(10

AMOUNT DUE
,_ ,___._.

TOfMa¢¢@ureBaq@ncemdudmg thqsmvaiQe: $9158.00 $2862.00

t© submiE paymentby ACN:AmerisU&0k// Rmting# U6Z202754 /1 Acccunt# 204936@1@

CusUmerAc,c»unt #: 719371 C@rµ3raEeMdreas
P@rtak Regtstratkm#: 2A40879A 4651 SalisburyRci, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerPoKd Link: wwwjakedoctors.com/conuct-us/make-a-paymenV

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



Y' 4=,
,

)

'= ",',

)

?

?

' !", " ,
T/k' t, Ac'Duc'tots, Inc

1 " ' i

~±1' t ==mT?m^=ts=="±Mj T' "= "_' "'"" _ _""""- ""'""'"" —-"""'"'"" " """"' '

Pc) Box 20122 i--" '"-·- '

-------—----·--
--··-'--'---|

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 L. "
_.--_. - _.__,.. __-_._.-- ._

" ' ___)

(904)262-5500

ACCQUNTRUNE" 'QATE E'A!tA1CE

L——_ —. ,

ARM£S&EE- -
!

719371 1/1/2023 $2,862.00
a ' '.' '. ,: ,

i';, ',' . . ' / · ' ;. · '/, . " , ' ' ',
,

'?
.

SI :'/ ' '/' , ,
" "' ' g ', : ' " ' '"' ' ' '

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
q

0000000007569500100000®06366800000028620012 please Return this portion with your payment

i

Xnvoke636688 PO #

!

f

Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

Eag|eUMMjgp'arkvvay,Orange pam fj Orange park,fl 32065

1/1/2023 WaterManagement - zone1,Water Management- $954.00 $0.00 $954.00
:' Zone 2,WaterManagement - Zone 3

$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

$954,00 $0,00 $954.00

Pleaseremitpaymentfor this month's invoke, Lak e - Lo urLa cIT

"29l d:°Ojy_
1

,m.wX
-

'

g' J
^

"'_> =
i)' ,)'

d £"") Z. "' ! t.el!! st ,"' ,.." ¥'" " '

Xi ,r'
'C

L{7%O 3

cregits $0.00

Adjustment $0.00
)

F

AMOUNTDUE

$2862.00
)

To submit Nymem by ACM: AmerisBank // Routmg# 06ZZUi754// Aa»unk * 20a936og48

)ustomerAccount #: 719371 CurpmateAddress

'ovta2 RegEsumf@n #: 2a40879a 4651 SalisburyRd, Suite 15

jacksonville, FL 32256

:EAsEomer Portal Liudc: wwwjakedoctors.com/corluct-us/make-a-payment/
et Up Customer Portal to pay invoices onllne, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contactinformation



I r'-nmw" s"$e l tft'i 1$91.L'WWM'MGBY Cf?FLMCMU6
'

U;g,
! VISA

-
,:',,' ]

jg
!t?,?,'i/i(:L'k' /:k2C/u/s, Int:.

¢%yjG':'"A '. " " ' ' ' U" '

, ,, """ """ """"' "",' · ":""'"""""
'" """"""'"'"

Po Box 20122 1-A ' """"'

— -—
' " -..-_-..-.-1

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 L"' ' " ""'
""" " "" "'""

"' """" """'
___.-. .

)

(904)262-5500

ACGQU"TN{NBER PATE , M'AKCE ,

1_
- ,,,,

aEmEsmm—— '"""" """7 719371 1/11/2023 $572.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0000000()075695001000000006735700000005720017 PleaseReturn this portion with yourpayment

Xnvoice673578 po #

Date Description Quant{ty Amount Tax Total

Eagle Landing ParkwaV, Orange paNFt ¢WangePark, FL 32065

1/11/2023 Water Management - Monthly $572.00 $0.00 $572.00

Differencedue forfburmonths service (Oct-kn2022) L? m" e " O U7 1> L? cT
)

ts7d .DC'
_—:;>,.,~~"' W

1

f ,1^ /N:"){t7? xI" " "
,

\,,,_,_
. i7·d3

Pleaseprovide remittanceinformationwhensubmittingpayments, craii3 $0.00

uthemisepayments Viiii! be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjwhmnt $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

mL&c©mggm5anmg#dmm m§ m0q¢e: $6296,00 Thisg#v@k£r¢mq: L_$57u0

Y@ sufoMt pay'meuE bV ACM: Amedsmu I! MutMg # QGAM75'9ll AcmuNS Z@Q93®@8%

Esg~erA~mt #: 719371 Corµ@raEeAddress

3fm #&gigme?0u#: 2a40879a 4651 SalisburyRd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 3225G

tg!%R&%er POR?M LMK: wwwjakedoctors,com/contad:"-uslmake-a-payment/

t up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring [jayments, view payment history, and edit contact information



1 , ..--V.,.,..T yf46-'«n%.yI + S rsp¥lw¥3}$$ Lms"UU K-s'$r[:g
.

)

U3,
) = '"- " '

:'€zAA!'"g"°"'"""-" """· ),,
, , ,,, ,

_ _ _ ,,, ,,
___

,!

Po Box 201i2
"—-—'-— --- -' -—--

"
' '----—"—

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
._

,,,' " .','.:"y; 'Z'\?: ,
S

(904)262-5590
?'

I
ACCQ\/NTNUKBER ')ATE , -

HALANCE
1

I'"""" '
. .

AiipRFssEE' '""""' .."'""
. _J

a ' "
"

, ",' " · '?'".' i,,,; ,,, /,, , ,, ,,, ,· , ' 719371 11/1/2022 $2,862.00

SOUTHVILLAGECOD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
:'

..

00000000075695001000000004512700000028620010 PleaseReturn this portion with yourpayment

' Envdce451278 PO #

L

Oate
,,

Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

,

Eagle ummg Parkvuay,Oran0e PaEkj FI Orange Park, FL 32065

11/1/2022 WaterManagement-Zone i,Water Management- $954.00 $0.00 $954.00
"

Zone 2,WaterManagement - Zone 3
$954,00 $0.00 $954.00

$954.00 $0,00 $954.00

Pleaseremitpaymentfor this month'sinvoice,

lak:e -
LeA SLac1"

,
"am cL j,?i

-^~.,,
M,,·' , . 7t-+

,

,,µU _ A:u 3
Credits $0.00

Adjtisbmnt $0.00

AMOUNTDUE

$2862.00

Account#719371 Lic#:



'.)

" )' ))""))")'))-) I) ")'])'))))))")'))))'.,) )3:tf:30
' Date: 02/06/2023

d"q L"

( hu"¢:|{MN" »c k'V sccs '

Billecl To: South Village CDD project: Eagle Landing O/S
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

P

A -—'<k==r--

- -.. ·'~V·--

'·Desctiµtion QuantlEy Price Ext Price

Mainlinerepairat Clubhouse

(I) 1 ii'i" mainline repair 1.00 150.00 150.00
Labor 1.00 170.00 170.00

Notes:
,

InvoiceTotal: $320.00

unds tzpe "JZu' 'AJepj"S
eSja "O

U--ej 5"7"L 4tc- S ', :">""" """""
"

j
A y(__ J :7d3

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Email:cryan@treearnigosoutdootcomWebsite: \N\/vv\LTreeAfTligc)sOutdoor,com 1 of 'i



I ')'fu3 AnUqos |7::#|f:,,,

Q 'CL
Date: 01/30/2023

Outdoor ,a?fv2 " "s I

F3i9kdTo: SouthVillageCOD pvoject: EagleLanding

3989EagleLandingPkwy 3973 EagleLandingParkway

OrangeParkFL 32065

,
I

,.1
' 'i'

Descriµtion Quantity Price Ext Price

januaiy Monthly Landscaping MaintenanceServices 1.00 13,478,21 13,478,21

Notes!
THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

InvoiceTotal: $13,478.21

t

,

bqdmcaoe -
&^lrauc±

"iZ 4727: a'_~_=r~"7"% g " """ "' I_S —Z "" .i ~~"j .' ,,_yt-mj S t L-.' tt€t.-. , - __
. (J7

/r-" u' j:si.a3

t

S

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Pag,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor,ccm Website: w ww.TreeAmigosOutdoor.ccm 1 of 1



If -
J'))'c(j lO)j)l)l) |3:c:#|7:,24

,
" Date: 01/30/2023

Outdoor Servsces

BilledTo: SouthVillageCDD project: WestbankEagleLanding
3989EagleLandingPkwy 3989Eagle LandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065 OrangeParkFL 32065

DesMptiem Quantity Price Ext Price

januaty monthly landscapemaintenance 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Notes:
)

invoice Totai: $3,528.03

' _anagcape-
an+rwe+

&%gaxo 3
- .-d~ :.,". ->

"17
t, S"' " '-' tjf - j8/ ASLa S

t

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) '778-1045
Page

Emai|:cryan@tra0arnigosoutdc)or.comWebsite: w mv.TreeAmigosOutdoot'mm 1 of 1



I) ')w'NjS Ainlqos )3o!=,
[)ui(jo€:N^ s¢N'vicetj Date: 01131/2023

BMedTo: SouthVillageCDD project: EagleLanding
3989 EagleLanding Pkwy 3973Hgle t.andingParkway

OrangeParkFL 32065

t '-
,.,

t

·--·—
—-~nm¥$f===m==~==%r-—--

·De${:nµvion Quantity Price Ext Nice

januaryMaintenanceAmmendment tcj New Tynes Blvd Extension 1,00 1,614.02 1,614.02

Notesj

invokeTota¶: $1,614.02

't

\ "i

" Laudscape
-
&AraCt"

'I

JV,, ,J,., ,,,n_,,,,
"LLI))U=="

, " , ,C3A?T

·i

\

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming $sland, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Emai|:¢ryan@tl'eeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite: v\/ww.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress jan-23
00213095 3924-lEagle Landing Pkwy $ 691.48
00213119 3988-IEagle Landing Parkway $ 157.36
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 208.06
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 125.06
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,166.54
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,643.22
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 115.54
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 121.94
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 143.74
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 202.06
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 230.22
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 32.62
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 65.62
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 29.09
00556739 1294 Autumn PinesDrive $ 30.92
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 109.23
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 331.21
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 95.96
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel irr $ 25.82
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Recl lrr $ 41.97

$ 5,567.66

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,963.47
001.320.57200.46600 $ 604.19

$ 5,567.66



[2/12:

, ,
,,c "'t"",,': ·,.

-3 j'7(j (}]q"| I{"ugyh3j'}° !Qotzd Mi{ldh"'|p¶u"!g,, i"|tynzitz '3 ?(}(m

"" A) 7 "". PL',zsc',']' ii n "' ou Ac i'A} at' 'A'%'^'jj"')ayur'I ))t)',U£'f'/ .

'"t')',; i Ik )/ Hours: M'im<itzv -
i?n£.jay, Liam- ':ij8gh Plzo.uc: ')(1'1-)i'::"Z.'-Z']')')

.' ""1/'|· M : 'i 'e'"g "' "

t=—-1··——#+—k.dt_ I f · ··-—--—'Ul·tl · r d -lh- d p m4===m~Fm============~ 4 q==p==mmm

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00213095
DISTRICT

, ,ServiceAddress: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed IrrigaUon Route #: MC05530000
tdr'— — - ---'- -- -—'f— '

-
.——,~.——-Mk· '—'· " ~-—·-'·" " ~E -'-—-——- '-"''——-"t'"'-~"lr*"h—— ~-——'41—

Water lawns duringearlymorninghours before 10 am or
. , . .- , m>Q- — - - . @ . . .. . . . - .

i, Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readjng Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addressesshouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numberedaddresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

'-'j)j)())l))-'7)7zj))))))'-)))jjj)rj)?::)-t3f))). )),)))z':)-,c"U.7y>Zi)7)-))))))jq"*) ?,|::::t::/:=]'d:i=:t=g,::ty,°,'/'utility

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $691.48by 3/212023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 02/03/23 35 26247 26556 309

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $141.94was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 87.5 X 0.85 $74.38
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 29.2 X 1.66 $48.47 01/19/2023,

Tier3 192.3 X 2.51 $482.67

( Other Charges )
SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0,00

CurrentCharges $691.48
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $691.48
e

—' trm——-- —-—-m—·

-
t m

Please return thisportionwith payment

""""'"'",,,,,
1.\,>":' )'i/j"\, CRy County Uiiliiy AuUioi")ty Bill Date 02/09/23

" 1"

, &-q
'"i' 1,

31 tti Old ,Jenn)iigsRoad Current Charges $691.48
)' i);- )

'"-(
wP

i)': '::" [\i!j"ir!l{36Lirg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 03/02/23
"" "i .

.u,','u'"-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $691.48

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

""" ).") )""""_ '.'))")"') "" ""-')""" ')))1),.)))i)))"))n"')'),w'± " " "_. '
. ""±) """±U"" '""""" "" UJU)I))))))-"""'"" "" """ " "" '"""'"'"'"" """

AYC0208B
2000000692 27/2 ¶1¢Hm|hnh IN |llihl[j||| qmfgMUtHdd|nvhN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT E MIDDLEBURG, FI. 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC IE

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021i3D¶5 13 HC05530000 U0000k¶lLl0 ljlj00000 030121?023 0 0





[3/12]

.,'i-\j
"'

""t',, ,

.") i ?(y c)h) ,)'c"nuinj.y !tozd, ¢vi|E)A|#)i}!E§'!),,i?!iy£"k)i,E 4:?.|)('9::1

" "' I) ""\ ' !k!t'u}s{" vicii m cm tht' tvt'b m' ¥,'VVv·dAm'un!)iy.(pt'!'?"

·.a'? S,b"¢)' ,"-"" i JtpUi's: 7'Aoi_u.iav
-'

!"!"id2g"V, &gm--";phn l'immt': c}(j'j -2) ,',..,-:,')()9
'U-)g

}. ") ,:,, ,liiy'

gh4~4- '"-—-~% % mm====%==m==mr==l~ T 'IP '%'

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00213119
DlS7flCT
ServiceAddress: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624

r m '- ·—· 4'4 FI ilk ilk LI P fh

-
t t t

VVater lawns duringearly morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsage Knowyour Days: DuringEasthernStandard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addressesshouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numberedaddresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

C)))i>))))"- : )'))-j""jS")))-m')'-y7)':%)i:= ))):):-)')-:A)-,:):)I))<)-'&'))))))'-))%7jwjd'--@]l"/):|:?::h:t::/:g%t:j%i:!=:=:|,?:t?,°,'/'utility
,A-

, - ... -"M.- '·Z·.-..,—-@q$uµ4y'mg«s£p=-"-.<m·hµi'=).r:«IzZZ—"-a'4*¢%2-:" ' .A?'»" - I" ">-·.-' 'm.n',..- · ---.m-,---m . · - ' ·---/m -

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $157.36by 3/2/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
56081900 1.5 02/03/23 35 13517 13601 84

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $130.16was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 84.0 X 0.85 $71.40

01/19/2023,
Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

DepositInterest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $157.36
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $157.36
Ik mr-— ink 'lllllh 4 11

Please return thisportionwith payment D" "")"J) ) """^-"— "' F' * "J" S a'q) i' }'F:

-"m..';"-' Ct/i/c"'
I'"":""' ,j""!j'""z,, Clay Cc)ljnty Uiiiliy Fiu¢:h(3r|tv Bill Date 02/09/23

A" ,.:
') ,)',, '))) ), '); 31 7) Olcj Jennings |ic)ad Current Charges $157.36

g:' -'"" : ' jy4 ?\il'"[q- Ieburg, 1"!c-iida32·'0(:)E3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
·-u,,, ")' """" "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00- t .ij)"y '. ""'

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $157.36

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation

Route Group:26
t)±"""" .

_)-Q-Q)_ )"".' -IIIIUI))"" )" " ")')-. """ ). ) )" __. -- 'I )u="' '"" "")'")UI)))OUjU)j")±'"""").,'"")""_)..")=
AYC0208B
2000000693 27/3 4!!Uµ hMi !114Eht[llH[|[|[[HdlHNdjrhgmhN

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT E MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC JC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,311¶ u NC05530L,2U 01JOD01,573b 00DCKJ(JD 03022023 0 0





[4/12]

" "" ')""");s... 3 })'(j C ik) jcmg|gu¢,') !t(m€-!, i's,'i!4.j()|c?j.)t2§'lt'> |'"h3r:k)t€ 'iztmi
.,'" j" '

O "",, ':·, Ph'asc' 'i'kit us oiz e(¥c v,'c'b :u' g'iuwvu"!iu'uy'||1^'.t}f'g
, / '

x ty
","'":':,. i)" I) ,j..,' |'1ouu: }r¥'i€?g?z!tn/'

-- J"r^¥y, :'lmH-'·S!m[ Phcui": '){]/"$'-:.y':·'?A.-·5')'j')
"t :(1

i ;j.
, . · \1Ng,u!'i'i."·

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00215602
g!s=cATddress:

3968 1 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632
1—— ""Ilk % 4 % if 'f 'Ilk ——a —^- · t N t~^'-——-'1klf"-m

Water lawns duringearly morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Knowyour Days: DuringEasthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day perweek.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homeswith odd numberedaddresses shouldwateronProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homeswith even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

i )?3? -)31' )))))f):a):7-3l>'AU))))jjO):))U-U:::"::))))))z)))))))-')j :?,|::,'i:h?:t!/:Zt,:j'3i:i:,'j':w','t¢,2:::|,?:t|,°,'/''tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $208.06by 31212023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
48011409 2 02/03/23 35 3603 3686 83

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $180.86was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 83.0 X 0.85 $70.55

01/19/2023,
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $208.06
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $208.06
g

~ - #4k dr -· .F

Please return thisportionwith payment j))l:.))iI)7)m=~--"_
" j- . ---A- .' X , , , - , A,~m

g a ei ·
, , " " -^y

" " "'
a,:',) "j"s i.:i.q,ij; -

,y",,)""""' "

O
"uj, '",,. Clay CountyU!'i)i!y Authc>ri!-y Bili Date 02/09/23

;j'
;1

. ^U7
)) 'j' 3176 Old Jentiings)'1 j,, j! Current Charges $208.06

"fj. tl)( 'C ,jj" ivljcue!')urcl, Hc:.rirh 3?fj']t'3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
'"'u',' ·,",\"y" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $208.06

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" "wmg' " " " m" " """ " '" '" " " " d ' "- A)

"
' "m" ' " " '"" " K ""' Va"jr "" -r " "%" ' '"'

"
""" ' " ' ' mm>~ ^|-w^)m")i'|)

"
'" '" "'""I"'"'")" ' "' "-1/'"

-m UU _ _ .- .-__ -_ -- - . -._ 1.. !ju)j|.3:"24jjs'
. . , ---.m . . .--_ - --) _.)mm) " ·

,
UU .-ijs'- /jj-Uj'j3" _ _ _,., ..., _ µ ),^ .AYC0208B

2000000694 27/4 OMH |j|nBj[ Qj'¶i duhMhP MHMdwhir4hrf
CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC &
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021SE,02 tj 11C0553Dh32 000002080E, 0000000 030212023 0 0





f5/12]

,.C:.J" i)""'.'ij;.
'.,

.317,tj OR) .){:)guiFzt.:s lC.oad, )'ikM)e.?|.mh'lj|:|E'µE:ij'q 3?.U(';gl

"' ""'
'gN'"@K

"""'
"

!"ie2'qs[:! Vhi9C uti oh t|k( m.b tU. Yi-"^'vA12VimisjyAj§"l!,

""ii,. Jlji ')
.
j'"j l'"icuu's: M.[.mi}:?.v

.
}:ndui tttZftZ-'ipm Pi'zcmc,:: ')(}/'l '"y"""y j;j')')|)

.?

""j"/'j' O,'i,ie,.:.'

0--+- —4 -~+ H —4 k rr · "-"· 'jjµ t -'~~m====m
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00220803

ISTRICT9ervice
Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

H N—~ 41

—
— Y' r'· ·t1 ·H q t =Tm

Water lawns during earlymorninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Knowyour Days: DuringEasthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Homes with odd numberedaddresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

F:j;,)&,3~yj,-.«.):.:w)=): .'))7j")4-:.h€::}j::);'))'"))3K,:",))."j"i)':)'jK)::-:31)g)y6?))y)I7)7:,¶IzjwtC,,,,7,,
Tg |e?!n more about s,aving water and moneyon your utility

L--.#H.,,,-=,.,.,..,-,e...-
,

% %
' 6/ - 'c..::Z'ZZ :-" tA-_---.^,--..-~W..—Y--,-.---d-—.

' -a': bill, visit https://www0sjrwmd.com/water"conservatlon/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $125.06by 31212023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
. -. . ,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68417690 1.5 02/03/23 35 6728 6774 46

Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 Your last paymentof $104,66was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.0 X 0.85 $39.10

01/19/2023.
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $125.06
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $125.06

Please returnthis portionwith payment U r" ")' -)

, l'j s
'-:)t/:":'j)"'

\ (Aav (-A)tZl]!Vl.j£jii'N ALiibot'ifv Bill Date 02/09/23
"' "" jj) '") ')

31A O)c1 jenriinj i'ioacl Current Charges $125.06').,'-),

7 iS) I)') Mlcjcile!)urg,i )oric!a 3:'{|CA CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
""-u'j' Y,'j';""'-'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $125,06

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00220803
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

_ __-..-m . _.
' _J)JU)J'i '"jj))fj

. -_ m ,
- .

_ ,,.., ,,&ad^_ ..
m

:
_ .= .- . -·"

j
)!jUj)lcuo!g",j..:'.,., .. . ..-. ..),..4")-

-
I:

AYC0208B
2000000695 27/5 U[[|l][gI|h|BBIB|4'Ulhlolhµ 11 qm§l§rIHddluvhr¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT E MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC 1¢

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 MJ220603 a f'lCOS5300(j0 CKJQ(J01250E, OCKJ00ljO 030221123 0 0





[6/12]

..,'A.j:1 """' "'
.'? i 7() c)fd )(u'9nizus j.lAp2?.4), K'ii€i€)\A}m'£g,, |'?iOf'iC)?Z.}:t(}('ii'|

,/ k .," A " : t" "
Z J " f.i '

,' "
,. 1 " "' !"h'aic'vIsit U'i c9?1 {'|?l' "1'Qi"')> :U "u 'Nv,.i |c3y{ti"ii{f'")"k)¢§'j|

i)," C))
,,

J"-.':" )"1otu"s: Mumchtv- i:i'!&gV, 3atn-"j!'gdu P|u)'n(q: '){)'j --"z::u-' 5')')f3
g d

"'"1't/'f' t- ' '"js· "'

jm—" "· —·4—~~ =mr=======lF== %

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer #: 00229064
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

Water lawns during early morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, whentemperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage Know your Days: DuringEasthern Standard Time, you
70003696 1.5 02/03/23 35 15343 15661 318 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.3 X 1.57 $91.53 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 87.5 X 4.66 $407.75

Tier3 145.9 X 6.04 $881,24 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 26.3 X 7.74 $203.56 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

(m""')""""'"'"""'")j )))Q):)))')'))))Iz")))))Y)k")i()")'Z)"')j)2):)))7)3,3'"))')Z)2iz"*"#)))f)k)U)I«)%)j"')'"'"));))') }!l,|:?s'i:h?::!/:Zt,:ja==r=r?:tyoonu/r'ti ity

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $1643.22by 31212023to avoida $3 00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $526,91 was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/19/2023.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wvvw.cIayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

,

Current Charges $1,643.22 '

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,643.22
t %—' -'dll h 1%— -·——'r— "——-~ ir - p

Please return this portionwith payment )"U)"U7)))U)")))'"I)"))))"R'AJ"J'j)))")"7)"'),r)))"))))")

g
)j,g'. 'I?'t'j)

, Chy Com$!Y Uii!i!y /'zLinzo!ii'/ Bil Date 02/09/23
i)'

I)""

.)" 'a
", j) 31 )'(1 Ok) jennitigs HoM Current Charges $1,643.22

'"1;))),,j)';S iVl)cic)!e!yft), Florida 3?U€JL! Currentch?'gesPast Due tfter 03/02/23
""" "! n,'! g' ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $1,643.22

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

US- -"))"")'")).'.±."")J"O6)")". """"""" '""' ".".' '""'" ""'±_"")" ) )))-))'" """)--" '"""U)JI)"j\)I/-!Iq)')")'"))"))""""J""
AYC0208B
2000000696 27/6 oNugjqh|'dd(mqMN|dqU[![[NdiNdr4hµi

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT i MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0022¶0E,'4 13 NC05530010 00001,b'l322 0000DIJD 030221123 0 0





[7/12)

.A"y "")"".1)',,.,' 3 i 7(7 oh:! .':zNukhEf,y jlcgA. 7vi i&ikl:µ{uT¢, |?|Uf'kja, :) j!t)(A'I
'"')"

,g
'"", "" iµ](·';-^'evi±>it u g (YU fjzt' zvi"b 3 q vm'c'v^uum!giv,oi'c": ,'/

' ' A""' '
W

'i " S L'j

"""' A%' ') '"""""' i"!oun:': }"k'hggkr!'ur
.. |:ii(!tby, :'i:"mE--'ij}sy'h|»|'ZqgncA:g(|'i:?72,..'")')9'}

'( b} ;j,,)T,, ,\(J" ' "

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00230632
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

' "" ' m ""

)
'" 'm " 'V J - "V'"

"-
" ^UFVZy) "' ' ' )"=^'Ygm' " ~ "--~u · M M

"

''
VVater lawns during early morninghours before 10 am or

. . . . —.. . 6 .. ) . . . . - , _. - , &
.. . .. . , . . . . .-- ~m. .. ^ . -

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, whentemperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reacting Readinjj Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you
74320712 1.5 02/03/23 35 2924 2948 24 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 24.0 X 2.35 $56.40 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

:?)i))')['))T.:":)+""))7))'I))1c-).)))):U):)':.:))3|.!|)j)It)))I^))j))lj/-'))j)µ)))))U)'U)))))) :?,I::,):q::1/:±t,:j':i:!:0'|':w'a't¢r2?::?r?:t!,°,'/''tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00

_
} :-j~' m -,

Please pay $115.54by 31212023to avoida $3.00 late fee.
deter

Meter Read Days
Xeviouslurrent Current" Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $77.94was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/19/2023,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) wvvw.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $115.54
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $115.54
'Ill"— -—-— ·~ kjfp· 4 Ik t fllk&r' --k·-'M1

-—Please return this portion with payment ___"""'"""'""""""';,.'jj:1
.
ly!'v:')"'",,,

(A'iy County Utliil'y r"tlnhoriiy Bill Date 02/09/23
")'

ii' j)ij '""I'), "))'

3! 76 Old Jenn!ng)$l'ioad Current Charges $115.54

'I')
,
-)_J ,:)"' 7'!;i(jdhburq,1')oy)l zt :j::'(k)u CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

'" "'-I}' Jj'ysj ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $115.54

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
"

"
" =""" ~ YmzE%yrjd) "" " " " Msv " ^ '" + -s"'m"" " 'w ' ' 7 "~ ' " i '" " ' " l" " " T ")yyYM ' " " ")_/,""W'~ " ' " " '-b" '"" ," ~ ""

IV"J)J r )
' =";Wz

").,_ '"

_ _,.. ,. . ,
uUU),Uj)

.. A
'

. , A-_ _._ . ._u ) -__ __ _ ._uilU1»Oj )ju:..
. _ - m ")U)I) - --

AYC0208B
2000000697 27/7 ¶hn|¶H[ f

huQU |1|4i M Nh U m§|irlilddlnMU¶
CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC %
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230L32 3 11C0553001,3 00D0011,554 0000000 030212023 0 0





[8/12:

,,,
,i>Y. )'"1",,',,,, .ii i .7(y ( At) .)L'uniiu:s !i.cuaA, M!€i(]!{.,}|)!u'i.t% }?!oE'ld3 :):?,{){'As

' )

"' 71 '") "" P!cjse c'jii usi cm i'izc ivc:h at: '¥z'F%,'"'g,'.L:|'k-g'tzi:|it'j,'.€)k'f{

'"t)',, j ""_) ,""^;;1 {"lours: M(bnc');Yy
'-

!';'E'i(ltp¥/, i'hmz- ')y'u i'jzonc: ")(j·'i-·)-l:,:':.p.-- s'-)')")
'" " ii ' '

t i
jjj,1&:' '

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

~µ ---~%kllk-"——-% W "f

-'
1n -wlllll--q

Water lawnsduring early morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you
72741390 1.5 02103/23 35 2056 2096 40 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 40.0 X 1.57 $62.80 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 4.66 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 6.04 $0.00 Saturday.Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

Ct-q'))')--')U""U'IU'j))""""">I"-I"-"')['))l"Y)'))F"#)4)?,>7't')7)))))fjf)))"!)))"-',)":))")jl:)x:)e-)t))j ::,|:?::#::!/:Zt,==','=:|::ty:,'/' 'tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $121.94by 312/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $81,12was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/19/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvwvv.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $121.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $121.94

Please returnthisportionwith payment " "' )"""" " " '"-""""'"""""""""'"""""""".-""""""""'
,,,,,jNi !)("!'"'\':'j I, Cla'j Cou:U ,' ijtiliiy Aui! 1{){]?Je B [| Date 02/09/23

))" )"
. 'I) '") '")1

3 'i 76 Old ,k'rinlncjs Road Current Charges $121.94
:'""")) ')'jt ') t """ ,"!,ici(ile)mrq,Fj")ri{')ci f-i?()('3P, Current ChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

""'"?'} IJ 'jj'$'S>"
Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $121.94

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

..-. ,
)"'"' '"f_) ):.)' "'"')""' "OUjIOI))U_))).)))'"'""' '"" ".'")))"I-))) "% '"")') -""'"""'"±" """ "' """)^))1^)n))/j"UI"'^""" '"'""""' " """'" " "">'

AYC0208B
2000000698 27/8 40|[[[h hMtl Brlthe[|!lll[ Mdlif¶[rl![uhtmhN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DTSTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC S
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 1J1J23Ub38 ¶ HC05530015 00000121¶4 01JODD00 113022023 0 0





{9/12:

, ,
,', "i:,,,',, i i 7(3 Ok! |i'Fg!'¢nb!:$ )?cmd. 'vi i€:€jh'!}uE']"{ j7j{zn<)?z'j?(!(i2¢

"
"""

jI, "),"") A'asie vIsit. as cm
tj'?.(F vi'eiu gzl v^v@,¥AUQEt"l)gty^"u'!)"

'ii:' jU_ .1"·'/ l'-iotzrs' 'V6Ami --
1?f")('{t"±V, &uri- ':j7m Phone': (7(")'"i-:T,";j...5')9')

'·Q) Y:-

_ I .,-,<: -"
'g / ;S'j' ,! ? 'i i'}" '):: '

q If W 4 ··- -—'Ilk t k 4 4· · ———-—- —mm=m=mm»

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00230640
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

VVater lawns during early morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readjng Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you
58535800 1.5 02/03/23 35 12834 12870 36 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 36.0 X 2,35 $84.60 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

)±j:j)')A-=:--'.1)jf=))t)7:))))U))O!jVj1)))37))))))))),)I))^)--))))¥):mjj:))%j)iO J?,|:g,|:h7t:::/:±t,:'==,2=:ty,°,'/''tility
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chah
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00

Please pay $143.74by 312/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $120.24was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 01/19/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) www.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 '

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $143,74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $143.74

Please return thisportionwith payment ( ' "" '±II)"_"m_,))i))_-'"""""""""""-"""'"'"""""""""
· "4"{ (:{'E:[j- -

,J'"/""' L ""U,, Cbv Ccmniy U'"iiiiy iiiithorily Bill Date 02/09/23
,':' )" m 'j)

'j" "i 31 7t3 O)cj JermititjsPoac) Current Charges $143.74
':'"),'. JI))) )

.'/
!v'j:c:i(-i|E.}!3[tl'c|,Florida 3)1068 Current ChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

'""Ijj JNJ'""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $143.74

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
"" '~"&7" " '

"W) ' " "" " """ ' "

"
"""" " " "" "^'" " " ' '" " " "xmv "" / '" " = "" '" " " g ~7 ""m r" OTW %-- |swC1"r J ~Y1V~,»" A>~""P" "

j
' ^"' R"r" ¢" y")Y""

_) ,_ _.,, , .., .. . ,-,
"

,
jj)i))s)ljgu).

.
'

_ ... .. _

j
u - _= -- -. .

..ll'UA»j11VOIIj_) __ ., . ., .))___A

AYC0208B
2000000699 27/9 UMµM"fdmqMu%fq'flfi|qr[jrhir¶hr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' ' " "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00231JE,'l0 LL HC055300lb 000001'137'4 IKJ0000D 03022023 a D





{10/12:

, ,,,,
" )""1,,,

,

ii j'j'(y (jfti )€'giEzigpig !ioa<i, ?iii&)k!)in'!|· !?)ut'iA3 '57(}{j}3
"" Al) '),") !q[u¢.st.jvisit. ut'i cm f)tC: "t't'C)"? :iit.

"t,4,'z'\/z7§'+('|:.gj'i.?i"i)|tj'.ebh'!,}

')')j),)))l'))' 1")oui's:Monc):zy -·
?1Y'sd;zy, &u'n-St7u"? J"hum'u ')(}Lj ·:z::',),.-S'g'}')

1·4'. k h ·-t-' ·111· - - ~h h -^r^ ¥ m-"t'-m======'==w=mFF==m='p===mm=mm=m==
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bili Date: 02/09/2023 Customer #: 00230641
g%?jcATddress:

3975 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
q —- ·-——·'- '-"Ik f ip 'Ik h 'Ik- -'. " ' '— -~—r——&-

—a, 't —4 4t mm=r=m="r==m==m===s%m— t"==='=l==A=m

"" "U"
_

""""" " Water lawns during early morninghours before 10 am or
.. ... - .

'

, ,,, , ,
'

,, '»' , ,,,, . . . ,,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand windsare lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsag" Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you
70003711 1.5 02/03/23 35 1899 1901 2 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.35 $4.70 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes wjtii even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1,15

r'-----'" -)--')r'|-)::I"l,z%T£UQ':')-)7R3)-:))¢)Y)!)))))-'),)/)%)Zp)@I))',"-)))))"')*"%l-")-g)
2 )))·jj)))))) 7|=t::/:=':i:i=:=:!::t!o°,'/''tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.69 $9,38

Please pay $202.06by 31212023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

,'
. , , )-Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $209.10was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/19/2023.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onfineat:

L Other Charges ) www.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $202.06
Previous Balance $0.00 '

,

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $202.06
µ -~~ 11 H··—-—~ 'k

Please returnthisportionwith payment ("""))Uq)U)'^")U)"))'))©)7")")"±"""^'"""="")U")")"I"-±U))u
,,-U,-{ '",){/\"j)"

,,t Clay Countyt)ti'ltv Au'j'iorily Bill Date 02/09/23I)'""'
,.I) '"))

'ii 3) "(' Olrj ,)oni
,ii)¢jS i?O':)ci

Current Charges $202 06
""),,,,)U)'j:"' Aij{"id|R!)uy,

1"!ot'ic)a 390U Current ChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
- }" Mfi"' ' ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $202,06

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26
""' " '" "' "71^ %/jj7 m" " '" "

""
" ' J '" '""" + V-' "wu' " "v' "" 'm- "( " — xCm -' "' "" " ' Nmy' -F"g~ """""

" "'" )|"1 " "" yi)ll)r ' 3,=

lj "·
J _,.., _,._ , . m , .

Uj)b)¶ulN% · A 11~ · · ).,·I). .
·· " · . i Uiii#uUvj?oUj"'3') . G~ —-1/ ""n' " ")L^ym . . _,- ,

AYC0208B
2000000700 27/10 UIE[Hm[h uul |NhIH HH h U lMMdurMrqlhru

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT E MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC J:
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '""

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0023ljbUl 0 HC0553001,7 000002020b 0000000 03022023 0 0





[11/12]

·.{.'.:" 'f")'"",i',j,,,., .'j!7{> {)')f) |€:'ugnn>)sJMA, Mi{)d}E..3btu"!j,j:jog']q)a )A)ti,f3

,' I)' I)© "'";,'] Pk'as"e vi.'ih us i8?'i iizi.' Vy'c)y :u. wv!'N^':1:2yutijiiy*cu'j,f

'"")', iljjj I') }'!onm Rjhuujizv -
i?f'|{i;'ty, tC:uu--5pu" !"'hemr: ',1(|Li.--"'?7':),.."3'){)')

tU{.,'y?j.' ;j,,z ','Jt! "

+ 4--—--''4—=TTT==µ * · ----4ft k t' 'lid r-'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer #: 00230642
g=cATjdress:

3979 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
k=µ~lll&~=w=~— tp k-- W—-·' 4fll—- 4 mjµ—--· · ' m fk4 k 41 'nr·

VVater lawns during early morninghours before10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you
69850354 1.5 02/03/23 35 808 814 6 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 6,0 X 2.35 $14.10 Homes Nth odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

C))).))-)'")'") '-'-'"" -))..,.)-)'))-)))):|-))|j))))"')I)-c)))':)')""2))::4'))))))')))I)U))l))':') ::|,l::,'i:#::!/:±t,:j'3i:!:0'|':w'a't!r?!::|3:t|,°,'/''tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 6,0 X 4.69 $28.14

Please pay $230.22by 312/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $223.18was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 01/19/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) \Mww.c|ayutility.org/wqrlOPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $230.22
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $230.22

cm===m=s=% '~nt if ' -—

''
" ft b Ill r& 4 t 4 ~

Pleasereturnthisportionwith payment "".'."','""'""""jJ'lj' ),'J)",,,, C')iay Courity Uli!lt'j !iliihot'|['y Bill Date 02/09/23
"' i"'

: juj ') "j
3 1 71) Old 4]e?1|7inqs 7ioacf Current Charges $230.22

'ii) a)( ')
,

,,')" Micidiehurg, r ic)ri{'"ia 32(')68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
'""'-s'!j' 'I'm"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $230,22

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing ParkwayAthletic Club

Route Group:26

I)""
' """ "±.)")j" "jSyII)))))-").)"""=" ")"))')O I)-.

_.m~
^

"""""-- _"")
AYC0208B
2000000701 27/11 4UllNq u UBh ['jojl l!ddl!h|qlmOr|lrh]|"hh[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC &5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230b42 3 NCOSS3001,¶ 0000023022 0000000 03022023 0 D





[12/12]

,j"{ '""",': 3 i'7(? ("}i€l )('E'miu!}'g icU}Y{'j, j\iSk|d!c'fjm'?,, !"i|ou')t);k '|:Z(}{):?
"":)"

,
A) ""

',',

'". igjL'aqt' i'l:h u4 uu ilic' vce jp nt yy'8,)'a' €j|aym))ity.(µ'],'!,
{"':)j)fj";,),))))),,jiZ')'))':::.':' i'!(b£gi.'fi:Munt.)ay - }inc|u:&eh2·- iy'n. f'izcmc:: '7,)'E--"g,':l'},-·")'}'}')

~ ·1 ·' t 'mms=====l=R'µ=m=%='===mrk==m=mT=m=m==m=m====mm=

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00235500
DISTRICT
Service Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

VVater lawns duringearly morninghours before10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj ijsage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should wateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

C'""'""'_)--)-y"a -)A))J-D,5)-:)r))j-"(U'j)"3'),-'A)j),l))j.?,?""))@';r)"')"")jI)))))))"):))))):) :|::,!::::/:Zt:j'3i:!:,'k':w','t:,2:::13:t!o°,'/''tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

'
Please pay $32.62by 3/212023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 .75 02/03/23 35 1863 1871 8

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $30.07was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 8.0 X 0.85 $6.80
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 01/19/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $32.62
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $32.62
Ckv'-'MN 'ft ii 'lkP— — -——'r-——·-'~~qf 4nn·— ·-—#1-'+'1 t t

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment )"")U")")""""u)""U))j))))))))))))jU))="IU)),U))U
/,,'1 ,]':"1 I'j,'j;)')"

,
Cl,zy CouniyUli)ity Ai|th(}riiV Bil Date 02/09/23

,)' J
.

k"")j ") ")",

3 i 'I'll Old ,Jenn{n¢js !'qoari Current Charges $32.62

""J' t) )) ,;?") " Micjdhijurg,l-'!o['id?¶ 3!"(j(]tj Current ChargesPastDue After 03/02/23
'"""'n'}'."Jn"-" "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $32.62

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing ParkwayReclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
""""" :

"' '"" ")y"" "' )¥I)U¢"""U""" ) V -")"
_""

"" "

S)"" '" ""Z)""&")))))))))"I '" "I)"""""1/)
AYC0208B
2000000702 27/12 R[qt[ll11 h Hdh NlNthN |j|n gfljl|[rl¢rMluMd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 13 HC05531¶50 000DOIJ32E,2 00(JDD00 03022023 lj (I





,,
1-(' '('"if, -'. '] j 76 Cihi h'nmfp:|$ IZcnzd, M i(|c)h"|'YEn"ti. |'7!ui'ic)?z") ')()(iii

" ')'
]1=,

'"? ,"' }gjz't'zs{'v)sA us Uti ilir YVU)"9 :U vi'[iuv^zg'm't!i("yAbb"ij"
",.1"\ i '- ) ')"--.: l'tous's: NMA:zv . j:t'i(};u,'. :h¢m-'"i£)fz'k 1"'hmu': ')O':i -:),')'7,""j'-]')')

·' l'f' .',?"C"ii '- "

Pm=~fl1 —+'·---m====m'rmm=mr==mm=snm=——— P k Arm=rm=m=µ— Air if µ-4

Customer Name: SOUTHVILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

""""^
VVater lawns duringearly morninghours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read" Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Knowyour Days: During Easthern StandardTime, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid)

'

02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday,
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

Si)))s)t€&)!_,>"?)*'--",'3¢j ))U)-):))))))jjj))')):)))))))/L))I))))))))')')))))'):))))) }7,|:::i:h?::1/:±t,:j'di:!:,'j':w','t:,2?::?,?:t!,°,'/'utility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $41.97by 3/212023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643620 .75 02/03/23 35 1087 1106 19

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $40.27was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 19.0 X 0.85 $16.15
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

01/19/2023.

Tier3 0,0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0,00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $41.97
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $41.97

- .

Pleasereturnthisportionwith payment )""" " " """'"ji"):Ui, ::)jj:)jj!u])"")"""":±:)-j"',J"U",))-

,

:',,j;8 )'""',1 '
,, Ckiv County UiiVty ,A,uuzorl)y b' I Date 02/09/23

)' (i' JV) '",)) ")
)! 76 Oki ,1enn!ncjs 1"loac.i Current Charges $41.97

'".'I,,)),) ijj:'

kli(j[!iet urcj, Flojcia320(18 Currentch?rges Past Due tfter 03/02/23
'"Uj'}/ )J1'\'-'-"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $41.97

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

)-IUI)""'"'t""3'")""""a)))iI)U""U'|J")")"_)))'""""I '")U) -))))"µI)ur)yl)j)""'7=" ^,"7"))7j""))
AYC0208B 28537 1 MB 0.531
7000028816 00.0074.032128537/1 K[illµ ||idu N MhM ¶ Q dIH¶llailrh[r4hN
MN"Mml'lmHd4Mhll|[h't"[lhrIMH clay countyutilityauthority

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING ·· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

% 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00SD%E,S t3 HC0553225'4 00000041,¶7 0000000 03022023 0 0





,"n' """i:',)', } ! 'ui (' )hj |t"uz'thy',slto:zd, M iE')ij|ct'mp"i':., |'?h}|'}t)a "))U)tA!
"")"'

A
.9,'""j

· }'Ui':r:i' vi':it u& ch'9 j|g" v/f'j's :u izi'i%"/z',c'jt'e)"fbi"iiii':'.€}5"}(

i),.,.i )1)
.,

,), :.)' i-'jimr,< )'jion{)t"?y'-
)-;'$'iq|:!y, 24un--Syu'zj')um(3: '}(|"j .-y, U..."")99

" 'u : ,'5
\S?2':'j" '. '

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

VVater lawns duringearlymorninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read

"

Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readin9 Usag' Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

":::)'"7^' ""I"-) j">")))))))'))):rZ::))ji))))j):)))j)))))O)))))'))))))))))))))j))) }:,|::,I::t::!/:Zt,:j'di:2:,'?':w','t:,2?::?::t|,°,'/'utility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

' .'-d .@7--- — ' ' ' ' " " " "

)
— =Y m "V ' ' '" ' ' " " ' " " " 6'""' XN/" '" > " ' "" Please pay $65.62by 3/2/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70067265 .75 02/03/23 35 2768 2804 36

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $40.27was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.7 X 0.85 $21.85 01/19/2023.
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 1.66 $15.44

Tier3 1.0 X 2.51 $2.51

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0,00

Current Charges $65.62
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $65.62

Pleasereturnthis portionwithpayment """U)""""77")"i"UI)>"-)"I:-:l.)))))))))I)'"IUU)I)u"U))I

)),))'ji ,)U),))),,,,
C(7zy (ioiiniy LJi"liihjiiuUiontv Bill Date 02/09/23

i i)"'

4"') i; ) 31 7Ci Oicl Jennings i'lc M Current Charges $65,62

"jj-i)=J J" ?v 1Mieburg, )"!m'itja32Mi5 Current ChargesPastDue After 03/02/23
--'. zj_",ijj"l" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $65,62

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"_
""m) I :

'""- )) vg qU)")j""")
AYC0208B 28536 1 MB 0.531
7000028815 00.0074.032028536/1 [lfHl|l¶| g HUh q[¶[ M VN u qlltHlf0d[µilu4hN
lhnl mNµh 0jjUU B||rd[ Uh h|l|lfl jo l¶ljll|h4

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP W 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"7E ClO GMS-SF,LLC · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' ; 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00233750 0 HC05530373 0001J00E,5k2 0000000 03(122023 0 0





',-'
" -

"g i'ui (jjf.j ,)c.:f"gnn'ggs )So,ai.f. M.hjcj|¢'!)[u'u,|":ityE"l{h '321)(iti
. I ,,,, t (.')L/JZ i'., ' , , " L"?'

,'
')' ,J) """"""' i'hiasevkit" 1£.¢ gbu il'zt:.

vjc:fp :at: i'¢u¥vE,'Aayuif)i'¢y,oE't!,

" -), JI',1
':j ':

i'l¢'?u2's: Mouj:iv . i:i'i£fGEy, tian't'-Sz:un i"hui"sr: ')()"j.·-:7:":.1.SB')')
.'4;·%µy · i "' :' d m

"'"{."'?j'
,,{

:'-,·','ijj;;'

w==m · lfMNfkr

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00222067
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

""
" Ay " 'M ' '~"jv<m")i

" G@' m-m VVater lawns duringearly morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you
71814243 1.5 02/03/23 35 12831 12970 139 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $56.90

Consumption Charges Tier1 139.0 X 2.35 $326.65 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homeswith even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

c'))"©)'}¢f)).)))")')-L"'"j)))=)-"z'-)))±))))))")'))):"L1)i}))T)'[')),':':)z,):[)::))))lz)I)")))|]"?"7jI:)j):'j))":))))),z')j7')'a%jµ')z }:,|::,',:h!t::!/:±t,:j'di:!:,'7':w','t:,2?::t3:t|,°,'/'utility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128,84 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 139.0 X 4.69 $651.91

Please pay $1166.54by 31212023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $835,66was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/19/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCNIR4 Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) v\Nvw.c|ayuti[ity.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,166.54
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $1,166.54
q t 'Ik Ill mmnm=~m%

'—
if' if -%Nm·---Mr-f- - j~—m

Please return thisportionwith payment )))))))Urbx))'-)Im>)-.-z")3)))K)))- -O=_)))))))It _
).,^_'

,rjjq'i "yu')':)'
,

(' ,la',' Ccmniy ! l;li|ty iiu!)pO(iiy Bill Date 02/09/23
,"' i"" jj) '")) ')" 2! ,'t3 Old jEa!t]||lL!su(t&-!

'

Current Charges $1,166.54
' ) i))) ):'""" t'Aiclclieburg, P'lC., iUa 3:)[")[u3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

" '"1)'?,t.",, ,J'u""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $1,166,54

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

_".""""""'"""'".__.AYC0208B 28535 1 MB 0.531
7000028814 00.0074.031928535/1 001!Nq j|Hdu mb Oh uNlh qmIl¶ru§th[dmhN
l^NM4l[lqhl|lHµm|0µmhmh'l'ltlll4¶ claycountyutilityauthority

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ·49 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
"YE DISTRICT , MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
' 5385 N, NOB HILL RD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002220E,? 3 NCOSS3001,2 1j0001,1,E,b54 0000000 03022023 0 0





.,',,-,, '-S?,',,
..

'3 j'7() l))t) '|['nn)gpt|µ: i{oa('j, Mid¢ih"t?En'{'),f":i€Pf'i¢)Zg '3)41(A'!

,," )"!
,% a,

'"",,""" PIcase vis!t' u,': uu tk-t 'izdt #1 v7Fvmchiyty-t:i|i¢yAH'!.q

'"))',2. ti))I I') t 1(pub'm ii'Yontl:iy ·- i")'hLzy, t):uz['-'ipt"h-8 Uonc: jj()"f--':z',:'::t.--:)')'j'.)

U-t/'j" )t)'j':!-""

·- - · ·—·- - If h j t'.·

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542

—
'-I m- """ "'"-' )j ' '

"
Water lawns during early morninghours before 10 am orieter"" " "Me"ter

Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern StandardTime, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges(Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

'j))'-¥>' /-i:·-:--'I"'""")-)O):"))i))))):)))'"'U)))))"))))))))))))"))))""I) ?,|::,'i:h?::/:Zt,:.'di3!:,'!':w','t:,23::{,?:t!,°,'/''tility

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $29.09by 312/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
,

:== , , a , .I ,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82790894 .625 02/03/23 35 793 807 14

Base Charges(Prepaid) $17.19 Your last paymentof $19,74was postedto your accounton
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 14.0 X 0.85 $11.90

Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00
01/19/2023,

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.09
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $29.09

F"lk--·—-11111 —W k =F= 'm m=n='mm¶lm=====m=mr F~=m=P

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment IU)U)1))b))"f)'))l)
,

)j")I y^ J ')

,
.j)"Ci tjum'"j

, Cliiy Ccun!vUulny ,r',umo!!!y Bill Date 02/09/23
) ')"'

, ^-"j
"I; ") 31 7(1 O)f.i Jeni})r)gs !-?oaU Current Charges $29.09

"),-1J)I jj' Middidmrg,Florkla 3>1)6tj CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
" '"{'/'}' ,1f,'i'\'-'"; " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $29.09

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

'U)")'U"""j))))))i)))IIU"U)-))"U")^-^)U)""""""_^""'AYC0208B 28534 1 MB 0,531
7000028813 00.0074.031828534/1 4[Hµi| U|l'h llr[¶|lldH§lh qm¶lIldirh[lnlhrj
d tlh tl ||[rdh[l1! rlNhiPi i6

d M drln%fuu
CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGECDD · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

g ClO GMS-SF,LLC " · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLRD ·
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 005027GD 1 P1CC)553lS'l2 0000002¶lj¶ 0000000 03022023 0 0





[1/2]

,.,,,,,-, (s),,',,,. ,5 i. 7('? ("jh:j ,)E:?:'uiph!}s ICoaii, M)£id.jc!g§u"Z,)'!|U2'ji)ti:jz(j('js!
"' ji'

I
1+, ""),'

':.j )"ic,§$t.z T,'lsit e.e4 un lj"2c' ','A9 :U '.'L"F.z?i4/.(."1:#'Y"[9.t"¥jii.js'.tb3"1,!,
.' ' A'"O

" '

':' U)) A " J lours' ll'im-Aai' !'i'id:n', t'Sm'u ')oi'u Phnuc': 'j(|"j U'), '199'!
" t {I'}' 'ah ' 'i

\'i"-::-:"

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

Water lawns during early morninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercial propertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

)j))))I):)))))))1))):,),j:.-))))))g))))))))')j7)))'z)))'"))))))))%))))U)'))I)))'Z)) ::,|::,'i:h?::1/:±,:j%i:!,::3::a't:r2??:|r?:t!j:/''tility

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $25.82by 312/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY,
67643619 .75 02/03/23 35 148 148 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $25.82was postedto your accounton
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00 01/19/2023.
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMDCostRecovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

DepositInterest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $25.82
Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $25.82

Lhu==—d—-+ Ik 4kk t 'Rf h- if h t t d-h—---d

Please returnthis portionwith payment 'U)UQ))jj")I""'"")'""".""""''-""·-.'· '/ct ' {,:{)L /'\:'- -.

,,
""::"""- ' A "' 'I, Clay' C)otini"y I Milly jiLl]hcli'jy Bill Date 02/09/23

'j )"

I ') '):' ) 31 7(1 Olt'i ,.Knriinqs i'ZO) Current Charges $25,82

'"jj- t 'QT,/y .""J Mjc]c!le")'u, i'!oric!a 32(1")?i CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
"' " 'U"}' ,,,'j'i'-'")ft'"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $25.82

SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589637

Route #:MC05532929
953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

)))'" _) )- .Im,I)~^""U)))"Ij-j))U)"^"""" '""'" )' )"")7))NCj)"Jul)"""""","_'_.. .. . - . . - ·^.

AYC0208B 28533 1 MB 0.531
7000028811 00.0074.031728533/1 0i¢ljµhlh[DdO j¶¶i OHhMh qdl9lNUIHM|HU[hN
Uµhh|4hHMH$r4'hh'|M4h|h'[hl[blfµh'[h't

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING ·ym 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'm 5385 N NOB HILLRD . MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 005B¶E,37 3 NC05532¶2¶ 0000002562 00(10000 030221)23 a 0





[2/2]'
'""'" 'i '".)1,,

,.,

."i 17(, ("Ml )cnf]i§g!):q j{(RE¢|, Mie'j¢jlt"|pin"t,}.i"!}(u'i{h '12(Kn2
,,,'",,i":"

a
,)a '"", "" P)ca.sc visit. ub: tm iht: vA> tit v¥ua'1"' Nj?:,'m'!|jly.(}f:!.2

"I)): )I))) .:))' )-'1emts: Mtmi'hzy'- j:'n(lay, fAi9'u--'j!?u'b !'!zom,:: ')t'i"i.-.':'-")':?,.'-'j'}'}',7

" 'U'!' ii
r 'iC Jy" :

#

'-
·' ¥ Ql --=====~mt=m=m~=n==m=mFxm======~ Ik k 4 If

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00589635

, ServiceAddress: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

WY " " ' " ' "'=%w^'~' pa~j n."""))" MA- ' '

'
Water lawns duringearly morninghours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading ijsag' Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addressesshouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0,00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

))))))z3))))j,))))U))))))))))))):j)u))))')))))»:. -? ..).,.)),..-..:)))\:)I)'))<)')))))' ?,|::,'i:h?::!/:±t,:.'di:!:,'i':w','t:,2!::?,::t!,°,'/' 'tility

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $95.96by 3/212023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter " Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
87777243 1 02/03/23 35 636 689 53

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $42.97 Your last paymentof $48.92was postedto your accounton
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 43,2 X 0.85 $36.72
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.8 X 1.66 $16,27

01/19/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0,00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCostRecovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

DepositInterest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $95.96
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $95.96
S£'i

q——t"kr ~--'·- --'~i==m q ·'-'———·'
t

Please return this portionwith payment U)U"t'"""')MU"^"")"t"I")z")"'"'"))"))"j"""")""""))""):j"@)r")j)^)"))")))))I"))"II)-)))^""I)
.j:'i

, 'jjj/',)
,, Gl'ay Ccuniy ijti1!iy {"('ti!l{3|:i)t Bill Date 02/09/23

S"
,'':) :)' il) ',)' ,')) 3 1"7F1 Old jel?rli|"ys Ho)) Current Charges $95.96

""":')1 " '0=" .-
J.,"" Mic,icUeburg, i-' !c'i'ida 3:'ldtl CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

'"'.'i'}' i,,'i'p"j "" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $95.96

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635
Route #:MC05560746

988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

')U"""")«&"")""))""'"I"oIl' )"")")""" ""'"""""))±"7""7)7)

"'"'"'AYC0208B 28533 1 MB 0.531
7000028812 00.0074.031728533/2 4{Him|h bllu Hr[[h6[[ [lOl| j|u lmMU¶|rhlr4u4hv

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBAEAGLELANDING ·Nb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0058%35 7 NCOS5b07'lb 0CK1000¶S¶E, 01J01JDQQ 03022023 0 0





[1/3]

·.·','."' '"""·'.1")',,
.

.)/ '!'U tjjtl J{:nu|nf,:'s .!1cmti. Ml€h)i€:6an'!t, .1"!o,rAa311)6?'·!
'""" '

,1) "'""·"" I'k:mc visit us am
1!'g€.' VAii al v^%^'m:)LEykin|)f-y.U!"|!

'".r"", iG= ,"-.,,; {-)oeh'n )""k·'jouci:iy --
l7f-j{|t?"GGt't?uE'j--5yn!'!'zQm{:: ',)(}'i '9)"" 599'9

"U"1'/,} ,) L ' 1
i,¶i:;'3:" ' '

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00556739

ServiceAddress: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

t
YI -&4k— -41 4 Tmkkm

"'"
VVater lawns during early morninghours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Knowyour Days: During Easthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day per week.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addressesshouldwateron
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(-'))I)"')-,))d)-O.)'j---t--"7-)"' )"'))")')"))))j'|I))))!))'-)f)))')))'"""'""))'":"")))7),)"""")3""j))")i)'"):)))) :jl,|::,'i:h?::!/:±t,:j'3i:i:,'j':w','t:,?!::|,?:t!,°,'/''tility

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
ConsumptionCharges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $30.92by 3/2/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
69806737 .75 02/03/23 35 852 858 6

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $25.82 Your last paymentof $35,17was posted to your accounton
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 6.0 X 0.85 $5.10
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 01/19/2023.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0,00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $0,00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

CurrentCharges $30.92 "

Previous Balance $0.00
LateCharge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $30.92

Please return thisportionwith payment (3 '"' ')IU"')))U"))))"U'"))))"'))))"z))""""""'"'")r)I)")"""7)U7U'""))]

,,, , j'i'f ?')'j'/:i)j""
,

( ',!av Co' inly tj4lhy I'titRoiNy Bi Date 02/09/23
X

|:" "I"
,'"='))

'i) )) 31 "If) Old Jei"inings f'|"""'j'j Current Charges $30.92
'"{.:),j,g)I) ,jj"-',;"' 'vi j{jcj)(}r)iirg,Fhiicla320613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

' "-'"y )(JO·'J"
'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $30.92

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00556739

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

__'" """3'~)_
_
"1>)JJ!:" ""

"r")"J"^)'")"'" '")'=

,,""_,jjjjjjh"))),"")
AYC0208B 28532 1 MB 0.531
7000028808 00.0074.031628532/1 uEIIII[H l|ngd|NhEHhtll!t Q K[mMd[rhlr'lhrv
µd"[qmm|hmMNMµqdhhl[['ljlm'br'["d[

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD H 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"·
.

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD , MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' ' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 (J055E,73¶ 0 KSUS553E,57 Dlj00lj030¶2 0000000 03022023 a D





[2/3]

.,.
,:,"," '"""",",,',,., .'3j7'(p OM ,|i'guzii?.!,?siCoatf, Mi()d|i-:|'7ua"!::, |"?[G!')ja 3M(A'1

" ""

a
j"e. " 14casii i,'jit ut ou F|y(' 'm'b :u Yyit }Q!"i]mi)in'.ut$'

'\ '

"\,') i " ..':4,j/ )"'1oui's'Moucl:i"i," · j)|qjdy, 2"A'n'-'ipm 1")"uu'm: "}{'}"i.-::")'7,..'-i')'j'.)
" ,g

t, - ,
'u%m»-

, ,,,', ,," S.tj'j' A'i j";"i'j"-;.'""

e'· "' " ·- h if N tNfl t #

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742

" ' " w ' " mm Jx=" "e ' % "'Nm""" k kVVater lawns during earlymorninghours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reacjing Usage Know your Days: DuringEasthern Standard Time, you
88835384 1 02/03/23 35 55 57 2 shouldwaterone day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $28.48
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.35 $4.70 Homeswith odd numberedaddresses shouldwateron
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes wtth even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

:Jr *;- 1--) IJJ/)m ^
Y-j ) " ," "" " "^""""""" "" " )' . -jj)- ": -

To learn more aboutsavingwater and moneyon your utility
C)

" i ? ") : :::)j J-l j:x}j)i:j_j: )>- ::-j:jj!jj'i) -
'")"-'--:,)

:. i " --'-:V
:j:":3-::.3:-,.-" ytj

:) bill, visit https://\Nww.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/
Base Charges (Prepaid) $64.43 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.69 $9.38

Please pay $109.23by 31212023to avoid a $3.00 late fee,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $102,19was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/19/2023.

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $109.23
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $109.23

——r ·% h hr tr tr'

Please return this portionwith payment ))7-7I))"/)-"))'qQU)""Q"))U)w)-)j-)))))gj--fl)r

j
,",j'""' )Uu:','j'j'"

,, (7av ComitytjiAiiy AiOhorhy Bil Date 02/09/23
J

')1"'

)
""I) '):

317(1 Olcl Jenriincjs 1"iot,id Current Charges $109.23
::,,Fl". tjl ) jy' Micitjk'bmc,!"io' Ida 37CJM CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23
'"6')·'2' "Jj1'.'jjy' "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $109.23

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00589114

Route #:MC05560742
932 TynesBlvd

Route Group:26

y— Im")U__._±I" "^ oOj)II"""))±") ). " _1)):" )_"_)

"'" ")))")1AYC0208B 28532 1 MB 0.531
7000028809 00.0074.031628532/2 UOltlm j|nlj igy§ tlll|dl ¢ B d|nul[d|rh9mhrl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD H 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING .

< MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0050¶1LU I NC055E,0?42 000001i0¶23 0D000DII 03022023 0 D



aboutmgs B¶LLe about employees:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash, All

portion with your remittance, Includeyour customer nuri'tber on fielcl employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do riot mail cash. When cards,
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
"["he upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill, Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

aboutdepostn's: delaying the repair of service,

Deposits are necessary to protect paying c:ustomers from losses
caused by those who clo not pay. Deposits earn interest acc@uny' 0NF®RMATKONchanges:

,'\ c
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

annually. Customers with deposits on hie will recm'-'
on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received alter their 12 month
or maihngaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

anniversary date and each year thereafter during that same
period.

the web at www.clayutdity.org. If you do not have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

«:0LLKGncgNs:
1 -877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on

Payments are clue upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the clue date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disconnection, Custotneis may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments, bill, If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verily your correct address with the
se)nw8cecharge:

,

,
County before any change is made.

A charge for additional services i"elatea to your cCCOtM s:ucli

as initial connection of service, i'econ.nectionalter failure to sjruwmdcost recovery'ckmrge:
pay, premise visit, aitet hours preniise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

mx:
, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some municipalities levy a tax on services you 11$0. ll is Keystone Heights (BlackCreek Project).This charge will remainon
collected by your utility and remitted to the municij'aliiy. customerbillsforaperiod of 24 months.

' ., ¥'"" ¥ ,
,

Q
0 ; 0 ' U " B :- : i 0]; ,k : g a G 0 0 " a 0 0 " «

Q " D :

htlps://\Mwv\Lc|ayuti|ity.o|'g/ccr

Please include any' mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at Umvv.c|ayuti|ity.org#
All payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

CGUA. 1170-4



L3/jI

,
,j'i

"'

""i') ) ! '7¢1 ( J'iii )t'spnisEAiiimui M :{|d|('i)u§'!,?,|:!oE"jg|:q3)"'[KAI
:

'""" cU ' "' j'µit",au' "jj';jj 3es ¢bu 'tbt' vi:t'i'i ,gj i't'"'i'%7z'.c'|'i",'Ez't"i!ij)'.e'§"t)

'\ ::.,, A)'I I:.)' i"!oiu:,c: MouilzV -
f-:2i¢.|3.i.', t¢:uu- 'ij:u"n j')z¢,mLj: !)(}'i-·2',/2 ·'"19')')

" p; " · <%=»µ- .' '-3 ' 7 " "'
" "n/:i·' "

it
,'J X' "

r'·· ·- · '% · ·- - —lfN—- thl~ W * lr· k j Ik -fr %

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/09/2023 Customer #: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
tlh'lb'k"·'"-—'h··--'—.' k SI ·'——— flt q 'µ— lr

"""-
VVater lawns during earlymorninghours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage Knowyour Days: DuringEasthern Standard Time, you

shouldwaterone day perweek.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/09/23 to 03/09/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numberedaddresses shouldwateronProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateron Sunday. Commercialpropertiesshouldwater

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

J)3:·:')'.-":)t),I.,)--:..-)=)))"I))'"IU)),))!j)))))))))))))7))),:)))'q:7))I)) :?,|::,'i:h?::!/:Zt,:j'3i:i:,'j':w',::,23::|,::t|,°,'/''tility

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 savingwater/outdoors/#chart
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

'
Please pay $331.21 by 31212023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
72979832 2 02/03/23 35 4550 4735 185

Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 Your last paymentof $280.85was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 140.0 X 0.85 $119.00

01/19/2023.
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 45.0 X 1.66 $74.70

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $331.21
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $331.21

Please return thisportionwith payment )7JUm)/.-7))t))Ij))))))")-))))))")))))7)')I""))")'"±))")j'))")")s")))-)')-)"').))

.-,. ',. "i L.:U//i?:':,...

j'j:""" ' )"'U'",,, Gl:zy ()auni'i ij")"iiiiy Au|hc'µ'iv Bill Date 02/09/23
j' ,)' J '"), ",' 31 713 O)ci ,1em'iings )'ioac1 Current Charges $331.21

u")
,. jjjj) I)."" M(cic)leburg,t"lorida 3?'1CSB CurrentChargesPast Due After 03/02/23

U'))'J),'i\'m'·)!:"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $331.21

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00589118

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

'U)))"U')"_'))U))II"" =-^))-±)"U—"=)"""""""'-""""AYC0208B 28532 1 MB 0.531
7000028810 00.0074.031628532/3 01iHNi||||Dd!IN|iih vih h y m[[l¶r¶i6Mr4hrl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDT) tu' 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA:EAGLELANDING d MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 U058¶1,1,8 ? NCIJS5E,074U 0000033121, 0000000 03022023 0 0



abouw mqs 889-l: aboutemployees:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance, Includeyour cuslomer l](.|lnl)()r on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or otha' correspondence. Do riot rnail cash. When cards,
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

ieceipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

abou'y deposbts: delaying the repair of service.
Deposits are necessary to protect payingcustomers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest accqun'tONFOHMATKMCHAPdGES:

annually. Cusiomers with deposits on file will receive
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill receivecl after their 12 month
.. , ,

anniversary date and each year thereafter during that sane
or madingaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period.
the web at www,clayutility, org. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll tree number al

cDLLE'Gmms: 1-877-476-CCUA, Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
ktyinents are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill, CCUA

beyorid the due dale for that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payrnent of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA
billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

®L!iHWGGEcwa0'2ge:
,

County before any change is made,
A charge for additional services i'elatea to your account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter failure to
sjruvmd cost recoverycharge:

pay, premise visit, after hours premise vis:it, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's
7i"AX,:

,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some rnunicipalilies: levy a tax on services you use, ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remainon
collecied by your uiiliiy and ternilteclto the rnuni(;i|)ajiiy. customer bills for a period of 24 months.

" ' '""r ::"Ma'"
' 0

..
6

: ' 0 G 'i P: ,,:,€.q,gF '3 .t d ; 0
8 " G 0 0 " S

0 ' g °

hi[ps://vqww.c|ayuti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at mm.dayutility&org.
All payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes cm this bill stub VVi§1 ,n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

CCUA-117D-A



Governmental ManagementServices,LLC tnvoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 292 "
Invoice Date: 2/1/23

Due Date: 2/1/23

Bill To: Case:

South Village COD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114

' St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - February2023 }"-
V " 4,333,33 4,333,33

Information Technology - February 2023'3:s ! 150.00 150.00
Dissemination Agent Services - February2023 '"t - ^j 708,33 708.33
OfficeSupplies U"i> 0.18 ' 0.18
Postage -i , -,j

36.78 36.78
Copies U-J)" 78.60 78.60
Telephone l,! ::" 13.41 13.41

b

E

K

Total $5,320.63

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,320.63
... ...,



projectManager Alex Acree

m^"r"ru esvvss
O±BSt<3Pj <3WC>LjF>

MarileeGiles

GMS, LLC
February 8, 2023475 WestTown Place

. Invoice No: 188580Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

project
'

20258.00 South Village COD DistrictEngineer

This invoice includes charges for tasks performedforyourproject,including:

· COD MeetingConference Call

" January COD Meeting

" Revjew Variance Documents

· HC Parking Analysis at AmenityCenter

Pleasecall Alex Acree if you have any questionsor concerns regardingyour project.

For billinginquiries,please contactour AccountingDepartment.

Professional,Services through january 31, 2023

Phase 001 Engineering Services

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. projCct Manager 1.50 175.00 262.50
projectManager 3.25 150.00 487.50
projectSupport .50 60.00 30.00

'

Total Labor 780.00

b

Phase 999 Reimbursable Expenses

I

i,

8.5X11B/W 1.0 Copy @ 0.27 .27

Color 8.5 x 11 5.0 Copies @ 0.50 2.50

Total Reproductions 2.77 2.77

, Total Due: $782.77

Billedto Date

' CurrentDue PriorBilled Billed to Date

Labor
,

780.00 22,098.75 22,878.75

Expense 2.77 611,62 614.39
Totals 782.77 22,710.37 23,493.14

:

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 ! P: 904.826.1334 1 F: 904.826,4547 1 www.MDGinc.com
Invoicesaredue uponreceipt.Promptpaymentsare criticalto keepingyourpro/ecton schedule.MDGacceptsall majorcreditcards

,
fora 3.5% conveniencefee, Paymentsnot receivedwithin 30 daysofthe invoicedateare consideredpast dueandall work and

submitta/swill beplacedon hold untilpaymentis receivedalongwith financechangesof 1'8%annualaccrued,
We appreciateyourbusinessandcooperationwith timelypayments.



projectManager Alex Acree <»<8<Z>%==
m^"r"rr-n esvvss
Dus^c3~ C3F?C>LjF"

MarileeGiles

GMS, LLC
February 8, 2023475 WestTown Place
Invoice No: 188581Suite 114 '.

St. Augustin,e,FL 32092

project 20258.01 South Village COD District Engineer

This invoice ijcludes charges for tasks performedforyour project,including:

· Workon Public Facilities Report

Pleasecall AJex Acree if you have any questionsor concerns regardingyour project.

For billingin,quiries, please contactour AccountingDepartment.

ProfessionalServices through january 31, 2023

Phase 002 Public Facilities Report

Hours Rate Amount
Program Manager .50 215.00 107.50

Sr. projectManager2 2.00 195.00 390,00
projectEngineer, El 1 7.00 125.00 875.00
projeci'Coordinator3 .25 85.00 21.25

Total Labor 1,393.75

Phase 1 999 Reimbursable Expenses

Color11X17 1.0 Copy @ 0.88 .88

Total Reproductions .88 .88

Total Due: $1,394.63

Billedto Dat?

CurrentDue PriorBilled Billedto Date

Labor 1,393,75 8,883.75 10,277,50
ExpensC .88 13.00 13.88

lnteresj 0.00 32.72 32.72

Totals 1,394.63 8,929.47 10,324.10

1

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904,826.1334 i F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com
Invoicesare dueuponrece(pt. Promptpaymentsare criticalto keepingyourpro/ecton schedule.MDG acceptsall majorcreditcards

, for a 3.5% conveniencefee, Paymentsnotreceivedwithin 30 daysof the invoicedateare consideredpastdue andall workand
subrn/ttalswill beplacedon holduntilpaymentis receivedalongwith financechangesof 18% annualaccrued,

' We appreciateyour businessandcooperationwith timelypayments.

L








































































































































































































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the March 7, 2023 Meeting 
	            IV. B.                                                              Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 
	D.        Outdoor Fitness Stations 
	V. Public Hearing Regarding Suspension and Termination Rules, Resolution 2023-05
	VI. A. General Manager - Report
	IX. A.                 Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



